Richardson, Michael

From: lynne@saxtonlegal.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 4:05 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Ed Voice

Subject: Water Quality Testing for Southern Humboldt Community Park
Hello Michael -

I'm an attorney representing Ed Voice regarding the Park's EIR matter. | spoke with Kathryn Lobato's office seeking a
copy of the water quality testing that was done in February 2016, that was referenced in the final EIR. Her assistant
informed me that Ms. Lobato is sending a copy to you and that | can get a copy through you. It's unclear why she won't
send me a copy directly.

Regardless, I'm writing to give you a heads up that she's sending the test results to you and to request that you email a
copy to me as soon as you receive it. Mr. Voice previously sent you a PRA, if you need that.

Thank you very much for your time and attention on this issue.

Lynne Saxton

Saxton & Associates

912 Cole Street, Ste. 140
San Francisco, CA 94117
(415) 317-6713



Richardson, Michael

From: Nielsen, Christian

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 9:59 AM

To: ‘evoice@mchsi.com’

Subject: complaint of possible violation FYI

Attachments: 222091014 Custom Notice Southern Hum Park.pdf

Attached is the most recent complaint notice for case VIO-16-262 on APN 222-091-014.
Please contact the person listed at the bottom of the letter for any questions regarding this case.

Thank you.



Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 2:35 PM

To: Santos, Steven A

Cc: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Fwd: "Paint and Sip Party" at the Southern Humboldt Community Park?
Attachments: scan0001.pdf

Dear Steven Santos,
I wish to file a complaint, please see attachment and email below.

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>

To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 1:54:54 PM

Subject: RE: "Paint and Sip Party" at the Southern Humboldt Community Park?

Here’s a link to the complaint form:
http://www.humboldtgov.org/DocumentCenter/Home/View/185

The Development Assistance Division manager is Steven Santos. His email is
sasantos@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 1:51 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: "Paint and Sip Party" at the Southern Humboldt Community Park?

Do I submit it to You? If not please give me the email of the person I can submit a complaint.

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>

To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 1:37:02 PM

Subject: RE: "Paint and Sip Party" at the Southern Humboldt Community Park?

Seems like you would file a complaint.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 1:35 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: "Paint and Sip Party" at the Southern Humboldt Community Park?




Thank you, do I need to file an complaint or can you contact the Park Board and ask them why they keep
having events at the Park and in the barn without authorization and permission from the Planning Director?

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>

To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 1:03:22 PM

Subject: RE: "Paint and Sip Party" at the Southern Humboldt Community Park?

I have no information that our office specifically authorized any of the events you reference, or that the compliance
agreement has changed.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 01, 2016 3:57 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Wall, Robert; Werner, Steve

Subject: Fwd: "Paint and Sip Party" at the Southern Humboldt Community Park?

Michael,
Did the Planning Department authorize and give permission for the Southern Humboldt Community Park to
have and provide events at the main barn area and other area's on the Park property during 2016 for an event

planning business called "Above and Beyond Creations"?

https://www.facebook.com/events/246055345775924/?active tab=highlights

https://www.facebook.com/Above-and-Beyond-Creations-516308671862843/?fref=nf

https://www.facebook.com/Above-and-Beyond-Creations-
516308671862843/photos/?tab=albumé&album 1d=587044044789305

Did the Planning Department authorize and give permission for the Southern Humboldt Community Park to
have wedding receptions in the main barn in 2016?

http://www.faunarosephotography.com/blogging/2016/7/5/huber-wedding

Has the compliance agreement between the SHCP Board and the County Planning Department been change or
altered to allow for these events without obtaining a written request and approval?

"To re-state our previous position; the compliance agreement prohibits public assembly, amplified music, commercial
performances, motorized recreation, construction of non-agriculturally related improvements and other uses not allowed in
the Agriculture Exclusive Zone. If the Park Board has any question about a proposed activity that could possibly fall within
this later category, you have agreed to notify us in writing of the proposed activity so that our Department can give you a
written determination as to its consistency with the existing Plan and Zone designation and the compliance agreement.”

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
Attachments: SHCP Compliance Agreement.docx

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
516308671862843/photos/?tab=albumé&album_id=587044044789305

Did the Planning Department authorize and give permission for the Southern Humboldt Community Park to
have wedding receptions in the main barn in 2016?

http://www.faunarosephotography.com/blogeing/2016/7/5/huber-wedding

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

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 4:46 PM

To: scott morgan

Cc: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Project SCH # 2010092037 Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR

Attachments: 1 DDW Comments on DEIR-9-20-2016.pdf; 1 SHCP DEIR-DDW Project Referral
Form.pdf

Dear Director Morgan, State Clearinghouse, Office of Planning and Research,

I have another question concerning SCH # 2010092037, e.g. the Southern Humboldt Community Park
DEIR: http://www.ceqanet.ca.gov/DocDescription.asp?DocPK=701716

It has to do with the Humboldt County Planning Department (Lead agency for CEQA) sending a referral for
this DEIR (SCH # 2010092037) to the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water
(DDW) for comments after the comment period had expired (see attachment). And now that DDW made
comments, recommendations and has stated concern regarding the DEIR, we have found out that the lead
agency will not be including the DDW comments on the record for the DEIR?

Since this request or referral was made by the lead agency and no fault of DDW, I wanted to know why their
comments will not be on the record for the DEIR?

Ed Voice

From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "scott morgan" <scott.morgan@opr.ca.gov>

Cc: "Michael Richardson" <mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>,
cristinacruznarvarro@conservation.ca.gov

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:01:04 PM

Subject: Re: Project SCH # 2010092037 Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR

Dear Director Morgan, State Clearinghouse, Office of Planning and Research,

I wanted to know why the California Department of Conservation was not sent a referral to review and or make
comments/recommendations concerning the project SCH # 2010092037, e.g. the Southern Humboldt
Community Park DEIR?

I have included the lead agencies email (Michael Richardson) and also California Department of Conservation
CEQA review unit email as well. Please let me know if you have any other questions concerning my request,
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http://humboldtgov.org/DocumentCenter/View/54894

Thank you,
Ed Voice



Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:02 PM

To: Dolf, Benjamin; Richardson, Michael

Cc: Martel, Melissa; Hawkins, Carolyn; Ralph Emerson; Tina Stillwell; Jennie Short
(jshort@garbervillesd.org)

Subject: Re: DEH Response to SHCP Planning Project

Hi Benjamin,

Thank you, and you bring up a good point, that even though this project is required to prepare and produce an
EIR, there was no discussion, no technical detail or analysis concerning on-site wastewater treatment, let alone
for 800 park visitors per day, not one word, Only the construction and implantation of new bathrooms and that
about sums it up.

And also given the fact all the proposed new bathrooms are located in the flood plain, wetlands, near seasonal
creeks and Garberville Sanitary District (GSD) "Sphere of Influence" (SOI):

What is a sphere of influence?

Sate law defines a sphere of influence as “ the probable physical boundary and service area of a local agency.”
All boundary changes, such as annexations and detachments, must be consistent with adopted spheres of
influence with limited exceptions.

You would think GSD would like to know where the SHCP on-site wastewater from 800 park visitors a day
will end up, since the Garberville public water intake gallery is just down stream (South Fork Eel River) and
hydraulically connected to the SHCP property? . In fact everything drains to the river from that property,
everything, read the BO and PWA Report/Study.

But according to you, no one will know until the project gets approved and they submit their plans to DEH? It
makes no sense, its the cart before the horse, not CEQA.

I have copied Michael Richardson so maybe he could shed some light on this discussion.

Thank you again,
Ed Voice

From: "Benjamin Dolf" <BDolf@co.humboldt.ca.us>

To: evoice@mchsi.com

Cc: "Melissa Martel" <MMartel@co.humboldt.ca.us>, "Carolyn Hawkins"
<CHawkins@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 5:14:34 PM

Subject: DEH Response to SHCP Planning Project

Hi Ed,



We have completed our review of the Planning Dept. referral of the Southern Humboldt Community Park
project. When we receive a referral, the Project Description gives us the scope of our review. For your benefit,
the Project Description is copied below:

This project would add a Public Recreation (PR) designation to the Garberville Community Plan, change the
County’s General Plan land use designation for the entire site to the Public Recreation (PR) designation. The
current land use designation is a combination Agricultural Rural with a 5- to 20-acre minimum lot size on 256
acres and Agricultural Lands with a 20-acre minimum lot size on 150 acres. This project would add a Public
Facility (PF) zoning designation to the Zoning Ordinance and change the zoning of 87 acres from Agriculture
Exclusive (AE) to Public Facilities (PF). A Qualified (Q) zone would be added to the 318.7 acres in the AE
zoning to allow for recreational uses such as ballfieldsin the AE areas. The current zoning is Agriculture
Exclusive (AE) on all 405.7 acres. The discretionary entitlements being requested by the applicant include the
following: General Plan amendment, Rezoning, Conditional Use Permit for Medium and Large Events, and a
Spoecial Permit for reduced setbacks to a wetland.

DEH’s review was therefore in the context of re-zoning and general plan amendment(s) associated with the
proposed project. The referral has been returned “Approved”, with the following comment from our office:

“Prior to development of the site(s) for bathroom, kitchen, or greywater use, a design for onsite wastewater
treatment systems must be submitted along with required permits.”

Also, be assured that DEH’s standards for separation from groundwater will hold, and that the “Special Permit
for reduced setbacks to a wetland” will not allow SHCP to deviate from our onsite wastewater treatment
regulations and the inherent groundwater protection measures therein.

Feel free to call or email me if you have any questions or comments on DEH’s response.

Benjamin W. Dolf
Environmental Health Specialist |
Land Use Program

DHHS Public Health, Division of Environmental Health

100 H St., Suite 100
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Eureka, CA 95501
Ph: (707) 268-2235

Fx: (707) 441-5699
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Richardson, Michael

From: Arnold, Andrea

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:46 PM

To: Hawkins, Carolyn; Molofsky, Adam

Cc: Richardson, Michael

Subject: FW: Planning Project 6111 (DEH Referral)

Carolyn & Adam
The file is on Ben’s desk — this is related to the Southern Humboldt Park project — Please respond directly to Michael as |
will be leaving on vacation

Michael
| have forwarded your email to Carolyn Hawkins and Adam Molofsky for a response

Andrea Arnold

Office Services Supervisor

DHHS Public Health

Division of Environmental Health

100 H Street, Suite 100

Eureka, CA 95501

(709)268-2219

Environmental Health | Humboldt County, CA - Official Website

From: Richardson, Michael

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:17 PM

To: Arnold, Andrea <AArnold@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Planning Project 6111 (DEH Referral)

Hi Andrea,

I’'m looking for your office’s comments on this project. | can’t seem to find it, and hope | haven’t missed them
somehow. Have your office’s recommendations been sent/uploaded?

Thanks!
- Michael R.

(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Arnold, Andrea

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: RE: Planning Project 6111 (DEH Referral)

No, it is fine not to re-send them, | just wanted to make sure.

Andrea Arnold
Office Services Supervisor
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DHHS Public Health

Division of Environmental Health

100 H Street, Suite 100

Eureka, CA 95501

(707)268-2219

Environmental Health | Humboldt County, CA - Official Website

From: Richardson, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:22 PM

To: Arnold, Andrea <AArnold@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Planning Project 6111 (DEH Referral)

I’'m not planning on sending out hard copies of the referral, but I’'m glad to do that if it will help simplify things for your
office.

Thanks for your help!
- Michael R.

(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Arnold, Andrea

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: RE: Planning Project 6111 (DEH Referral)

| see this project on our referral list — are you sending the typical referral through inter office mail as well? | am just
wanting to prepare our office assistant for how to clear up our internal project.

Thank you

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

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 5:44 PM

To: Arnold, Andrea <AArnold@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Cc: Santos, Steven A <sasantos@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Evans, Bill <BEvans@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Planning Project 6111 (DEH Referral)

Hi Andrea,

| generated the standard project referrals for this project just a moment ago. Please let me know if there’s anything else
| can do to assist you.
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Thanks!

- Michael Richardson
(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Evans, BiIll

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:16 PM
To: Arnold, Andrea

Cc: Santos, Steven A; Richardson, Michael
Subject: Planning Project 6111 (DEH Referral)

Andrea,
Michael Richardson will be re-generating referrals for this project through OnTrack in the near future.

This will allow DEH to process its referral online as you are used to doing.

Bill
Bill Evans, Systems Analyst Office: (707) 268-3777
Bill.L Evans@co.humboldt.ca.us Fax: (707) 268-3792

Development Assistance Division
Planning & Building Department
County of Humboldt

3015 H Street

Eureka, CA 95501

From: Arnold, Andrea

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 9:34 AM
To: Evans, Bill <BEvans@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: FW: Attached Image

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

From: ah08j@envirohealth.com [mailto:ah08j@co.humboldt.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 9:25 AM

To: Arnold, Andrea <AArnold@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Subject: Attached Image

14



Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR, Division of Drinking Water comments
Michael,

I just needed to finish my thoughts from yesterday, which for the most part are health/safety concerns that are
directly and indirectly included in the Division of Drinking Water comments, concerns, recommendations and
conclusions for the SHCP DEIR. That is why it is so very important to include these comments from DDW into
the record of the DEIR, not just "outside of the EIR" as you stated in your email response below.

In enacting CEQA, the Legislature found and declared, among other things, that:

“[1]t is necessary to provide a high-quality environment that at all times is healthful and pleasing to the senses
and intellect of man” (Pub. Resources Code, § 21000(b))

“[1]t is the intent of the Legislature that the government of the state take immediate steps to identify any critical
thresholds for the health and safety of the people of the state and take all coordinated actions necessary to
prevent such thresholds being reached” (Pub. Resources Code, § 21000(d))

The CEQA Guidelines are required to define a “significant effect on the environment” as occurring where,
among other things: “the environmental effects of a project will cause substantial adverse effects on human
beings, either directly or indirectly” (Pub. Resources Code, § 21083(a)(3))

The EIR must identify and focus on the significant effects of proposed projects. EIRs should include “health
and safety problems caused by the physical changes” and EIRs shall analyze “the effect of attracting people to
the location and exposing them to the hazards found there” (CEQA Guidelines, § 15126.2(a))

“Environment” is defined as “the physical conditions which exist within the area which will be affected by a
proposed project, including land, air, water, minerals, flora, fauna, noise, objects of historic or aesthetic
significance” (Pub. Resources Code, § 21060.5)

A significant effect on the environment is “a substantial, or potentially substantial, adverse change in the
environment” (Pub. Resources Code, § 21068)

Thus, project effects on the “environment” (e.g., on air or water) may directly or indirectly cause “substantial
adverse effects on human beings” (e.g., on health, presumably) Through no fault of their own, DDW was
requested to make comments and they did. And in doing so their comments should be included on the record for
the SHCP DEIR.

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: evoice@mchsi.com
To: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
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Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 2:42:20 PM
Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR

And Michael,

assuming you sent them a referral after the fact, their concerns, comments and recommendations are directly
tied to the DEIR, and as such should be included in the DEIR as state agency comments. In fact it was a County
agency (DEH) that first solicited their assistance for comments. And during that conversation it was reveled
they were never notified. Given the complexity, scope and development planned, what would it hurt to include
their comments on the record for comments?

Ed Voice

From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:33:32 PM

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR

OK, Thank you,

However, they did state "our office highly recommends that the following conditions be met prior to
approval of the project”?

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:26:38 PM

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR

No, but they’ll be provided to the Planning Commission outside of the EIR, and conditions of approval may be added to
the project based on their recommendations.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR
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From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "Michael Richardson" <mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Cc: "Robert Wall" <rwall@co.humboldt.ca.us>, countycounsel@co.humboldt.ca.us
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 1:30:18 PM

Subject: Fwd: Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR

Michael,

Will these comments and concerns by the State Division of Drinking Water be included with the response to
comments for the SHCP DEIR?

Thank you,

Ed Voice

From: "Ronnean@Waterboards Lund" <Ronnean.Lund@waterboards.ca.qgov>
To: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 9:29:32 AM

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR

Hi Ed.

Yes, as a matter of fact, we sent our comments to them yesterday. Attached is a copy of our response to the Planning
Department.

Ronnean Lund, Sanitary Engineer]State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water]364 Knollcrest Drive, Suite 101, Redding,
CA 96002](w@) (530) 224-6505] (c@) (707) 616-5500] (&fax) (530) 2244844] < / Ronnean.Lund@waterboards.ca.gov

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 9:27 AM

To: Lund, Ronnean@Waterboards

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR
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Hi Ronnean,

Just checking to see if your department has made comments to the Southern Humboldt Community Park DEIR?

Thank you,

Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 11:03 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Wall, Robert

Subject: Fwd: GSD Concerns

Attachments: GSD concern about SHCP water usage DEIR.pdf; GSD 5-29-15 comments.pdf
Thank you Michael,

Question, how come the information provided by GSD was not included in the DEIR? i.e:

" The primary concerns we have are with the quantity of water diverted from theriver by a community park
that is managed by a private board and does not provide potable water to local residents. All water diverted
before our intake gallery isless water available for customer health and safety demands. | mpact,
collaboration, overall water use plan and regulations are among our other concerns which we want to
address, with nobody better qualified to assist in solving those issues than a public water purveyor that is
governed by regulatory agencies and operated by certificated operators.”

And since GSD is stating in this email the SHCP and their project is located in the GSD "Sphere of Influence"
and "does not provide potable water to local residents", how come this information and or discussion was not
included in the DEIR?

This email is from a year before the SHCP DEIR was made public, given the fact GSD has "health and safety"
concerns, how were these concerns addressed in the DEIR?

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 10:13:44 AM

Subject: RE: GSD Concerns

Please see attached.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 9:34 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Fwd: GSD Concerns

Hi Michael,

Please see attachment, can you email a copy of the letter talked about from GSD? Its starts on the bottom of
page 1, thru to top of page 2. It states GSD has concerns about the amount of water the SHCP wants to use from
the SF Eel, just up stream from GSD? Can you send me that letter from GSD he is referencing?

Thanks
19



Ed Voice

20



Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:08 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Kristin Vogel

Subject: SHCP DEIR 2010 US Census population living within Garberville
Hi Michael,

While I was looking at the Traffic section of the DEIR again, I found this statement on page 4-16-24:

" Garberville and Redway are the business centers of Southern Humboldt County, with a greater
concentration of businessesin Garberville. While Garberville is a busy business hub for the Southern
Humboldt community, the population living within the town of Garbervilleis only 193 persons based on 2010
Census data. By contrast, the neighboring town of Redway has a much higher population of 1,225 persons
and is 3.8 miles from the park"

I don't know about you, but that number of "193" seemed low to me, so I looked it up and guess what the
correct number was 913. I have included a link to the 2010 US Census report below:

https://www.census.gov/2010census/popmap/ipmtext.php?{1=06:0628154

The correct information is very important, given the fact the project wants to use all the public parking in
Garberville (709) for their events greater than 800 and would impact 913 people, not 193.

Just thought you should know,

Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 6:07 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP DEIR

I have a couple questions:

1. On Page 4-16-8, it states; "Roadway Capacity: The existing volumes on Sprowel Creek Road west of
Garberville are substantially below the assumed threshold of 5,000 vehicles per day".

Question:

a) How was it determined Sprowel Creek Road west of Garberville is "substantially below the assumed
threshold of 5,000 vehicles per day"?

b) Who determined Sprowel Creek road has a threshold of 5000 vehicles per day?

c¢) Do those 5000 vehicles per day include 26,000 Ibs GVWR and larger commercial trucks?

2. On Page 4-16-14 it states; "It should be noted that for parks included in the survey of daily trips that were of
approximately the same size as the proposed project, the actual numbers of trips were below the average, so this
further adds to the conservative estimate of the number of trips the project is expected to generate"

Question:

a) How was it determined, e.g. daily trips in a survey "were of approximately the same size as the proposed
project"?

b) Please name the other parks that were used in the survey?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 2:01 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Nielsen, Michelle; Amy Skewes-Cox

Subject: Re: REVISED Initial Study and Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for Seasonal Water
Solutions CUP and SP, SCH 2007062070

Attachments: Jefferies CHP Letter MND.odt; Jefferies Seasonal Water Solutions Initial Study and Draft

Mitigated Negative Decl....pdf

Michael, please see attachment.

This project MND was made public and advertised for public and agency comments in November 2015 and has just now
come back to the Planning Commission for review.

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>

To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Cc: "Michelle Nielsen" <MNielsen@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 1:45:25 PM

Subject: RE: REVISED Initial Study and Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for Seasonal Water Solutions
CUP and SP, SCH 2007062070

The DEIR for the SHCP discusses items that were known and reasonably forseeable as of the date of the Notice of
Preparation. The project you reference was not submitted to our office until recently, after the Notice of Preparation
was issued.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Richardson, Michael; Nielsen, Michelle

Cc: garry@streamlineplanning.net; Amy Skewes-Cox

Subject: Fwd: REVISED Initial Study and Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for Seasonal Water Solutions CUP and SP,
SCH 2007062070

How come this project was not included or discussed, e.g. reasonable and foreseeable projects in the area for the SHCP
GPA/DEIR/CUP, less than a half mile down stream and on Sprowel Creek Road? It would add to the traffic issues already
raised in the SHCP DEIR and vice versa.

And there is nothing about the SHCP GPA/DEIR/CUP included in the Seasonal Water Solutions CUP, why not?

One would hope the direct and indirect cumulative effects concerning increased traffic on Sprowel Creek Road with both
projects using the same county road would be discussed and addressed the effects in more detail?

Thanks
Ed Voice

From: "Michelle Nielsen" <>
To: "evoice" <evoice@mchsi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:27:13 PM
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Subject: REVISED Initial Study and Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for Seasonal Water Solutions CUP
and SP, SCH 2007062070

Good afternoon Ed. The attached document is being provided as previously requested. This project is slated to be
heard by the Humboldt County Planning Commission at a public hearing on Thursday, September 1, 2016. The requisite
public notices will be mailed and published in accordance with the applicable laws shortly. Please pass along any
comments you may have directly to me. Best regards, Michelle

Michelle Nielsen, Planner

Planning & Building | Humboldt County, CA - Official Website
3015 H Street |Eureka, CA 95501

Direct: 707-268-3708

Main: 707-445-7541

Fax: 707-268-3792

mnielsen@co.humboldt.ca.us

I’ll be out of the office 7/28 and 7/29. Due to my project assignments my availability will be limited and to
expect to a delayed response. Thank you for your patience.
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Richardson, Michael

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

evoice@mchsi.com

Thursday, June 30, 2016 8:48 AM

Richardson, Michael; Amy Skewes-Cox; Kathryn Lobato; Brad Job
redwaycsd@gmail.com; Tina Stillwell; Ralph Emerson; KMUD News; keitheasthouse57
South Fork Eel River @ 30 cfs June 30, 2016

Its official, today, @ http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv?site_no=11476500 the South Fork Eel River

discharge is at 30 cfs.

Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 12:13 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Fwd: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Attachments: SHCP request services from GSD Nov 2011.pdf; GSD Annexation SHCP Group response

to Herb Schwartz (1).pdf; SHCP Dennis Huber to GSD Re_Annexation Sept 2013.pdf;
SHCP - CDPH Pre-Planning Drinking Water Grant Application.pdf

Michael,

1) Since the DEIR does not address any water source(s) being proposed, either past or present, other than on-
site, e.g. an untreated spring, well and river water.

2) or was there any past information or history and or future discussion provided in the DEIR as to the claim(s)
by the Park Board they had been receiving treated metered water from the Garberville Water Company (GWC
1960's to 2004) and the Garberville Sanitary District (GSD 2004 to 2014) or requested their property be
included in the GSD jurisdictional boundary, licensed and permitted place of use for a metered water service
connection.

3) and now since GSD has proposed a condition of approval only to include GSD water service for public
consumption,

4) which would require the Park Board to submit and petition by application; Humboldt LAFCo, GSD and the
State Waterboard to include the park property into the GSD jurisdictional boundary and licensed/permitted
place of use,

Maybe the DEIR should reflect that information and you would consider re-circulation at this point?.
See attachment(s).

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "Michael Richardson"” <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Cc: "Lynne Saxton" <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 5:10:25 PM

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

The SHCP would need to go through an annexation process, which includes Humboldt LAFCo. And since the
Park Board wants to retain and keep their development rights to 54 potential parcels that could be subdivided,
the annexation of the Park property could potentially induce growth, Could GSD make these conditions as part
of the the SHCP DEIR approval?
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The fact that this was not included in the current DEIR, e.g. reasonable foreseeable. The correct and complete
definition of all reasonably foreseeable elements of a proposed project is the single most important element of
the CEQA compliance process.

http://www.humboldtlafco.org/sites/default/files/Application%20Materials/Application%20Checklist.pdf

http://www.humboldtlafco.org/sites/default/files/Application%20Materials/Final%20Fee%20Schedule.pdf

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Cc: "Lynne Saxton" <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 3:57:37 PM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

I’'m not clear what the implications are.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 11:20 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

OK, Thank you.

What would happen if the Garberville Sanitary District (GSD) Board made a requirement included in the SHCP
GPA/CUP/DEIR that would require SHCP to be annexed (at their own expense) into the GSD jurisdictional

boundary from a new GSD water service connection at the Park for public consumption before GSD
would approve the project?

Because that 1s what happened yesterday during a special GSD Board meeting. The GSD Board
voted unanimously by resolution to included that condition as part of its approval with two other
restriction from the South Fork Eel River.

Thanks

Ed Voice
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From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: evoice@mchsi.com

Cc: "Lynne Saxton" <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 8:43:19 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Nothing from CHP or Caltrans or CDF. Their review period ended after the state mandated deadline for comments based
on the date they received the DEIR.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 6:18 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Thank you, so nothing from the CHP or Caltrans or CDF? How come the Clearinghouse ended agency
comments June 13th?

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 5:04:43 PM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Yes. Please see attached.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 11:09 AM
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To: Richardson, Michael
Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Morning Michael,

Did you receive any new comments, e.g. SHCP GPA/DEIR, from the CHP, Caltrans or CDF/Cal-Fire you can
send me?

Thanks

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 19, 2016 8:21:41 PM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

I sent the DEIR to Redway CSD last week, care of Linda Sutton. The deadline for comments on the draft is June 27.

From: evoice [evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2016 9:35 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Did you know the Redway Community Services District was not noticed with the Deir?

And what is the final date for comments?

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone
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-------- Original message --------

From: "Richardson, Michael" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Date: 6/18/2016 7:52 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: evoice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Yes

From: evoice [evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 11:07 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Are the allowed uses in the compliance agreement what you are calling "exiting non-conforming uses"?

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Richardson, Michael" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Date: 6/12/2016 6:39 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: evoice@mchsi.com

Cc: Lynne Saxton <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

To accommodate the scale of the public assembly and recreation they are proposing, a change to the zoning is
necessary. If they were to propose uses that are consistent with the existing zoning, including existing non-conforming
uses, they would not need to rezone the property. The No Project alternative included in the DEIR evaluates that
scenario.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:10 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Hi Michael,
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| know | have asked this question before, but | have not been able to get an answer from you or
anyone else at Planning over the years, so let me ask again.

Over the years (2009-2016), the Park Board has explained from their website, newspapers articles
and on KMUD radio (as recently as June 8th 2016 7 pm) that rezoning and changing the land use
classification from AE/AL/AR to PF/PR for the SHCP property is required by Humboldt County even
for the smallest of public activities, even public access for low-impact recreation activities to all parts
of the park, including Tooby Memorial Park.

So my question(s):

1) If there were no public assembly, amplified music, commercial performances, motorized
recreation, construction of non-agriculturally related improvements and other uses not
allowed in the Agriculture Exclusive Zone and access to the property only included day to
day; walking, hiking, bicycling, horse back riding, swimming, boating, fishing, nature study
by individuals, families or small groups, picnics, weddings, celebrations, memorials by
families or small groups, and impromptu recreation by families or small groups, would the
County still require the same rezoning and land use changes as included in the current
SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR for those activities?

2) Does the SHCP property only require the proposed GPA rezoning, land use changes
and Conditional Use Permit because of the permeate construction, magnitude, frequency
and duration of; public assembly, amplified music, commercial performances, motorized
recreation, construction of non-agriculturally related improvements and other uses not
allowed in the Agriculture Exclusive Zone?

3) How come there was no "Alternative" included in the DEIR that just included what was
allowed and included in the "Compliance Agreement" (see attachment)?

Thank you,

Ed Voice
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http://www.redwoodtimes.com/general-news/20101006/chp-does-not-support-large-events-at-park

32



Richardson, Michael

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

evoice@mchsi.com

Wednesday, June 22, 2016 5:31 PM

Richardson, Michael

Lynne Saxton

GSD recommendations SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

special meeting statement for park EIR 6-21-16.docx

Here are the GSD recommendations, approved by the GSD Board (see attachment),

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

Because that is what happened yesterday during a special GSD Board meeting. The GSD Board
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

From: Costa, Holly N SPN <Holly.N.Costa@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 10:11 AM

To: evoice@mchsi.com

Cc: Brown, Gregory G SPN; Galacatos, Katerina SPN; Richardson, Michael; Brad Job;

Jennifer@Wildlife Olson; Jane@Wildlife Arnold; Van Hattem, Michael@Wildlife; Kathryn
Lobato; Amy Skewes-Cox
Subject: RE: Wetland study or inspection; Southern Humboldt Community Park, Garberville Ca

| believe that is what they submitted to us to verify. In most cases, an applicant will send a map to us to verify the
accuracy of it and make an official determination of jurisdiction. Once we have determined that the information
provided is correct and that the boundaries of the features mapped are accurate, we will provide a verified map back to
the applicant with a Corps label with the castle logo on it stating what features we have jurisdiction over. If the map
doesn't have that label, then we have not officially verified it.

Holly
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Holly Costa

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

San Francisco District Regulatory Division North Branch Chief
1455 Market Street, 16th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

(415) 503-6780

(415) 503-6690 (fax)

http://www.spn.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Costa, Holly N SPN <Holly.N.Costa@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Brown, Gregory G SPN <Gregory.G.Brown@usace.army.mil>; Galacatos, Katerina SPN
<Katerina.Galacatos@usace.army.mil>; Michael Richardson <mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Brad Job
<bradj@pacificwatershed.com>; Jennifer@Wildlife Olson <jennifer.olson@wildlife.ca.gov>; Jane@Wildlife Arnold
<jane.arnold@wildlife.ca.gov>; Van Hattem, Michael@Wildlife <Michael.vanHattem@wildlife.ca.gov>; Kathryn Lobato
<kathryn@sohumpark.org>; Amy Skewes-Cox <amysc@rtasc.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Wetland study or inspection; Southern Humboldt Community Park, Garberville Ca

Dear Holly Costa, USACE,

If the Wetland JD has not been finalized, then how is it that included in the attachment (page 22), submitted by the
property owner/project applicant (Southern Humboldt Community Park Board), project consultant (Pacific Watershed
Associates, Inc) and publicly circulated for public and agency review/comments by the Lead Agency (Humboldt County
CEQA DEIR) can it state: "Army Corps of Engineers Jurisdictional Wetland Delineation Map"?
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Is this "Army Corps of Engineers Jurisdictional Wetland Delineation Map" included in this study/report and DEIR on page
22 of the attachment from USACE?

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: "Holly N SPN Costa" <Holly.N.Costa@usace.army.mil>

To: evoice@mchsi.com

Cc: "Gregory G SPN Brown" <Gregory.G.Brown@usace.army.mil>, "Katerina SPN Galacatos"
<Katerina.Galacatos@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 3:31:39 PM

Subject: RE: Wetland study or inspection; Southern Humboldt Community Park, Garberville Ca

Ed,

It appears that we have not yet finalized the Jurisdictional Determination. | have asked Greg Brown, the Project
Manager assigned to this project, to complete the JD as quickly as his workload allows, but at this point, there is no
information to request via FOIA as we have not completed the determination.

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

Blockedhttp://www.spn.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 10:29 AM
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To: Heidsiek, Carol A SPN <Carol.A.Heidsiek@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Costa, Holly N SPN <Holly.N.Costa@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Wetland study or inspection; Southern Humboldt Community Park, Garberville Ca

I am looking for any information concerning a USACE inspection or study or 404 permit that was conducted at the
Southern Humboldt Community Park property:

934 Sprowel Creek Road
Garberville, Ca 95542

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Holly N SPN Costa

Cc: Gregory G SPN Brown; Katerina SPN Galacatos; Richardson, Michael; Brad Job;

Jennifer@Wildlife Olson; Jane@Wildlife Arnold; Van Hattem, Michael@Wildlife; Kathryn
Lobato; Amy Skewes-Cox
Subject: Re: Wetland study or inspection; Southern Humboldt Community Park, Garberville Ca
Attachments: Water supply_aquatics Pacific Watershed.pdf

Dear Holly Costa, USACE,

If the Wetland JD has not been finalized, then how is it that included in the attachment (page 22), submitted by
the property owner/project applicant (Southern Humboldt Community Park Board), project consultant (Pacific
Watershed Associates, Inc) and publicly circulated for public and agency review/comments by the Lead Agency
(Humboldt County CEQA DEIR) can it state: "Army Corps of Engineers Jurisdictional Wetland Delineation
Map"?

Is this "Army Corps of Engineers Jurisdictional Wetland Delineation Map" included in this study/report and
DEIR on page 22 of the attachment from USACE?

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

It appears that we have not yet finalized the Jurisdictional Determination. | have asked Greg Brown,
the Project Manager assigned to this project, to complete the JD as quickly as his workload allows,
but at this point, there is no information to request via FOIA as we have not completed the
determination.

Holly
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Holly Costa
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
San Francisco District Regulatory Division
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North Branch Chief

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Wetland study or inspection; Southern Humboldt Community Park, Garberville
Ca

| am looking for any information concerning a USACE inspection or study or 404 permit that was
conducted at the Southern Humboldt Community Park property:

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

Attachments: SHCP compliance agreement email with Kirk Girard.eml
Hi Michael,

| know I have asked this question before, but | have not been able to get an answer from you or
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
allowed and included in the "Compliance Agreement"” (see attachment)?

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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http://www.redwoodtimes.com/general-news/20101006/chp-does-not-support-large-events-at-park

43



Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Fwd: Wetland study or inspection; Southern Humboldt Community Park, Garberville Ca
Hi Michael,

Since the USACE Wetland report was not included in the DEIR, I spoke with Holly Costa with USACE, here's
what she responded to yesterday:

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

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkx

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 8:23 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Visitation to Benbow Lake State Recreation area 2004-2014
Hi Michael,

Not sure if you know about this project, its the Benbow Dam Removal Project
MND: http://www.parks.ca.gov/pages/980/files/11507_benbow_dam_removal project_mnd.pdf

I wanted to point it out for three reasons:

1. Just up stream on the South Fork Eel River, 3.7 miles from the SHCP/GPA/CUP/DEIR project, scheduled to
start 2016.

2. And See page 21, item 2.8, it documents the amount of visitors to Benbow Lake State Park for day use and
camping from 2004~2014.

3. Wanted to point out how close this project was to the SHCP GPA/CUP project and how much more
discussion about Threatened & Endangered species were documented for the area than what was not discussed
or described in the SHCP DEIR.

It's amazing and unbelievable to me, that the Park Board is claiming in the DEIR the SHCP gets more visitors
than the Benbow Lake State Park and Recreation Area on average every year? This is the reason I wanted to
know how the Park Board came up with their total of 46,000 "Visitor Days" a year?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 12:54 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Traffic Appx E.

If you read all the current information/propaganda about the Park Boards GPA/CUP/DEIR from their website,
listen to all the public radio talk shows the Park Board has been on (KMUD) since April, you will note they
don't talk about or want to elaborate about Concerts, Festivals, Parking, Camping, Traffic, Water, Wildlife or
any of the Large/Meduim attendance levels and commercial events they are proposing in the DEIR, they only
want to talk (in public) about how groovy their farm is, how the community wants events and how great it is for
the children to have sports fields. Its like Concerts and Festivals do not exist. And from what I read in your
NOC, its that same kind of omission.

Come on, what is the largest development scheme in this project, its the CUP for a commercial concert and
festival venue site, plain and simple. But yet (besides having to read an 800 page document), not the public or
agency's would have a clue.

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Cc: "Lynne Saxton" <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 11:38:58 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Traffic Appx E.

I’'m not sure what you mean when you say, “it would seem the Lead Agency (County) is complicit as well”.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Traffic Appx E.

Thank you Michael, and yes, your conversation with Garberville CHP (Commander Brett Fabbri) when they
expressed a willingness to review the DEIR was because he were disappointed about what was said. He called
you because of what was stated in the opening page of the Traffic Plan, there was never any "consultations",
right? All I can say (IMHO) Commander Brett Fabbri was understandably concerned about the accusations
made in the Traffic Plan concerning "consultations" and they that did NOT take place, when we talked and
emailed back in February.
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And Thank you for the NOC, its interesting you are calling the 2 acre campground with no restrictions or
mitigation and proposed 24/7-365 "Educational camps", that you even say can be used for camping volunteers,
vendors and staff during Large (1000 people), medium (500 people) and unlimited small events (? people)? And
"performance stages" are listed as "Recreation"? When they will be used primarily and extensively for
commercial public assembly, e.g. Large, Medium and unlimited small concerts, festivals, and events, how is
that "Recreation"?

I did notice you did NOT include 1800 sq ft of proposed new construction and permanent bathrooms under
"Waste Treatment"? But the 5000 sq ft of "Office" and 20 employees was interesting. Or that the Park Board
wants to increase its daily attendance to 800 per day, which is an increase of 790% in growth.

Not only is the Park Board playing down the increase of growth and the proposed commercial concert and
festival venue site development, i.e. direct, indirect, reasonable foreseeable cumulative impacts included in this
project, but it would seem the Lead Agency (County) is complicit as well.

Anyway, I know the drill, and look forward to a very passionate public debate concerning this project, which if
you did not know, has stirred up yet another community controversy and concern over this projects water use
and water rights between the Garberville Sanitation District and this project applicant. It was talked about on
KMUD News last night and in the Newspapers...

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 7:09:42 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Traffic Appx E.

I am not sure how the CHP's recommendations are incorporated into the DEIR. In my conversation with the Garberville
CHP office, they expressed a willingness to review the DEIR. Attached is the Notice of Completion for the DEIR. The
second page shows the list of agencies to receive the DEIR. The CHP is among that list, so | assume they are reviewing
it.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 7:03 PM
To: Richardson, Michael
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Cc: Lynne Saxton
Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Traffic Appx E.

I understand that, but the quote goes on to say " Recommendations from these agencies have been
incorporated into this plan”

What were the "Recommendations" and where are they in the "plan"?

As you know, the CHP has stated: "The California Highway Patrol does not support the size of the proposed
events being held in this location. In my opinion, Sprowel Creek Road leading down to the park is narrow and
in its current condition, is not adequate to allow for the increased traffic flow these proposed events would
bring"...

How can the public be sure the CHP was sent or asked to comment? They were not for the NOP!

What "recommendations" were included in the "plan" from the CHP?

It's a lie, what else would you call it, you don't agree?

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: evoice@mchsi.com

Cc: "Lynne Saxton" <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 7:32:59 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Traffic Appx E.
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I am not clear to what extent the SHCP consulted with CHP, CalTrans and DPW prior to drafting the DEIR. The DEIR
contains analysis and proposed mitigation for traffic. Those agencies have been invited to provide comments on that
analysis and proposed mitigation.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Traffic Appx E.

Hi Michael,

I email you before about this issue before the release of the DEIR and never got a response, [ would like to try
and ask again.

In the "TRAFFIC ASSESSMENT MANAGEMENT CONTROL PLAN" (APPENDIX E) page 579 of the
online DEIR, its states in the second paragraph:

" Consultations with the California Highway Patrol, the Department of Public Works and Caltrans and were
held to identify traffic concerns. Recommendations from these agencies have been incorporated into this
plan. Our intention isto provide a safe and efficient plan that will avoid and mitigate potential traffic
impacts’

I had contacted the California Highway Patrol (CHP) and Caltrans (February 16, 2016) spoke on the phone and
emailed with Commander Brett Fabbri CHP Redway/Garberville Office, Myles Cochrane and Eli Rohi Caltrans
District 1 Eureka Ca and Supervisor Kathleen Michael Caltrans Garberville Highway Maintenance Station,
sharing with them this plan and pointed out the statement above. They all confirmed to me, none had been in
"consultations" with their agency concerning this project and did not know about the current traffic plan for this
project.

I also contracted Ken Freed during that same time, from Humboldt County Department of Public Works and
stated he had not had a chance to review the document, but would not confirm or deny the "consultations" with
his Department, other than the recommendations and comments made by his department for the project NOP in
2010.
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Did you know the project applicant or their consultant had not been in "consultations" with the CHP or
Caltrans, as it seems to mislead or misinform the Humboldt County Planning Department, Planning
Commission and the Board of Supervisors? Or as its stated in the DEIR

Section TRANSPORTATION/TRAFFIC 4.16-1 (page 307 online DEIR):

"The purpose of the study was to provide County staff and policy makers with the data needed
to make an informed decision regarding the potential traffic impacts of the proposed project
and any associated improvements that would be required in order to mitigate these impacts to
a level of less than significant as defined by the County’s General Plan or other policies."

My concern is just not this misinformation, but other similar misleading statements and facts in other
studies and reports included in the project DEIR.

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
Attachments: NOC 4-28-16.pdf

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

Anyway, [ know the drill, and look forward to a very passionate public debate concerning this project, which if
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
impacts'

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

" The purpose of the study was to provide County staff and policy makerswith the data needed to make an
informed decision regarding the potential traffic impacts of the proposed project and any associated
improvements that would be required in order to mitigate these impactsto a level of less than significant as
defined by the County’s General Plan or other policies.”

My concern is just not this misinformation, but other similar misleading statements and facts in other studies
and reports included in the project DEIR.

Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 7:04 PM

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

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2016 3:56 PM

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

" The purpose of the study was to provide County staff and policy makers with the data needed to make an
informed decision regarding the potential traffic impacts of the proposed project and any associated
improvements that would be required in order to mitigate these impactsto a level of less than significant as
defined by the County' s General Plan or other policies."

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

Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2016 11:57 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Floodplain Elevation Survey
Attachments: 0600601835B (2).tif; 11-09-1945A-060060.pdf
Morning Michael,

1. Do you know if there is a FEMA Floodplain Elevation Survey for the project area or property?

The reason I ask, in figure 4.4-3, 4 and 5 (page 156, 157, 158 on-line DEIR) on all three figures there are
delineations of the 100-year Floodplain in relationship to the proposed location of new infrastructure, new
construction, earth disturbing activities, permitted structures and wetlands/seasonal streams being mitigated for
this project.

In the DEIR Section 4.9-2 "Flood Zone" (page 232 on-line DEIR) it references:

FLOOD ZONES

A 100-year flood hazard zone has been mapped along the South Fork Eel River by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) (FEMA, 1982). The flood hazard zone extends from theriver to areas
approximately 50 to 500 feet to the north and south. Nearly all of Area 1 (Tooby Memorial Park), Area 6
(Riverfront), and the northernmost part of Area 3 (Main Agricultural Area), are located within thisflood
hazard zone. Based on a Letter of Map Amendment issued for 1653 Kimtu Drive, near theriver to the west of
the project site, the 100-year base flood elevation is 350.5 feet above mean sea level (amdl) (FEMA, 2005).
This suggests that there is a one percent chance each year for flood waters to reach or exceed an elevation of
350.5 feet amdl near theriver at thislocation. No permanent structures are located within the mapped flood
hazard zones, though portable toilets and a 192-square-foot trailer used as a caretaker residence are located
within the flood hazard zonein Area 1.

As good as that sounds, that LOMA case or property cited is not located on the same FEMA FIRM Panel
(Flood Map) as the SHCP property or project included in this DEIR. This DEIR project site location is located
in FEMA FIRM Panel 0600601835B (see attachment), same as our property when we requested and submitted
LOMA case number 11-09-1945A (see attachment). On that Flood Map Panel 0600601835B the 100 year Flood
elevation is 338.4 ft, as measured from the old Moody Bridge, Dec 1964 (Kolstad Elev. Survey 11-09-1945A).
The same bridge that separates the Rivercrest Subdivision and the SHCP Area 1, 2, 3 and 5. Our LOMA case is
right across the river from the SHCP proposed DEIR project site location, whereas the LOMA case cited in the
DEIR is 1.8 miles south, upstream and on a different FEMA FIRM Panel Map.

2. So my other question is simple, why did they use LOMA case 05-09-0296A to justify their 100 year flood
elevation from a completely different Flood Map Panel location (0600601830B)?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:11 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Fw: SHCP DEIR Potable Water Source

Attachments: SHCP Spring and water tank easement agreement 171546.pdf
?

————— Original Message -----

From: Ed Voice

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 4:28 PM
Subject: SHCP DEIR Potable Water Source

Hi Michael,

Can you tell me which of these springs (attachment) is the Spring that is described in the DEIR as a
potable water source for the SHCP project(s)?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 12:08 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Michael,

I have a question concerning the figure "Appendix A. Proposed Zoning Change Map" included in
the BOTANICAL SURVEY, WETLAND DELINEATION, AND STREAM ASSESMENT RESULTS SOUTHERN
HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY PARK HUMBOLDT COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.

Its on page 745 of the on-line DEIR http://humboldtgov.org/DocumentCenter/View/54894

It shows an area in cross-hatched orange/yellow, circa 5-10 acres for proposed Multi-Family Residential
Zoning, within the DEIR study area, next to where the Garberville Sanitary District Water Treatment Plant is
located. I cannot find this proposed zoning in the DEIR?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Morning Michael,

evoice@mchsi.com

Thursday, May 26, 2016 11:24 AM

Richardson, Michael; Brad Job

Lynne Saxton

SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR; GSD letter

GSD_ltr_PWA for SHCP water sources memo 20160302.pdf

Just wanted to know if you were aware (see attachment) of the letter sent by Garberville Sanitary District to
Pacific Watershed Associates, Inc. Attn: Brad Job, Senior Civil/Environmental Engineer, Re: Independent
Review of Southern Humboldt Community Park Water Supply and Demand Analysis, and Potential Impacts on
Surface Water and Aquatic Habitat?

Given the date of the letter, do you know why this was not corrected or revised for the DEIR?

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:31 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR
Attachments: SHCP Water Rights s024337.pdf

I am reading the GHD and PWA water demand and consumption reports included in the DEIR and what the
Park Board states in their State Water Board "Statement of Water Diversion" (see attachment) for existing use
from the South Fork Eel River (S024337), the diversion of water for June, July and August was estimated
almost double (see bottom page 4 of the attachment) from the South Fork Eel as what was stated in the DEIR
(Appendix G Water Supply Demand page 3, Table 1, Existing Water Demands at SHCP by Source).

So my question, why is there a significant difference in water demand and consumption between their Water
Board "Statement of Water Diversion" and the DEIR for current and existing water demand and consumption?

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 1:35 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Not sure what that means? let me explain it this way; the Park Board is telling people in the community, that
because they are changing the zoning and land use designation to PF & PR, this will completely eliminate any

housing development for the property?

Thanks
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Cc: "Lynne Saxton" <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 1:21:49 PM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

The DEIR is not expressly considering transfer of the property to a public agency.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 12:34 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR

Hi Michael and Thank you for the FEMA Flood plain answer.

There are some people in the Garberville/Redway area that seem to think, that because the Park Board has
proposed to rezone their private property from AE (Agriculture Exclusive) to PF (Public Facility) and change
the land use designation from AL (Agriculture Lands) to PR (Public Recreation) that the Park property will be
changed from private property to public property e.g. county, state or federal land.

Could you please explain, in some detail, confirm or deny this?

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 5:29 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: DEIR Potable Water Source

Attachments: SHCP LLA Easement Survey.pdf; SHCP LLA Survey.pdf

Sorry, I forgot to send the surveys for the water tank site and waterline easement agreement.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 7:53 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Festival

Do you know the total number of vendors and staff that will be camping onsite during medium and large events
each year? You know for large events they claim 1000 vendors, staff and volunteers. But what about small
events, up to 800 people each day, will they be camping onsite too?

Here's my problem with the Area 4B camping section page 3-28, its states: "The environmental camp is
proposed to be available all year long and 24 hours per day. The majority of use is expected to occur during the
spring, summer, and fall months."

And what about after that days event is over (Friday or Saturday night), do you think these hundreds of vendors,
staff and volunteers are just going to fall asleep in their tents and RV's? Have you ever been to a festival
Michael, the party begins at the "after party", until the next day. Nothing I read mitigates this, unless you file a
complaint under submission for the following year!

Thanks
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Cc: "Lynne Saxton" <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 11:54:11 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Festival

They don’t say those areas won’t be used for camping during the medium and large events, so they could be. Vendors
are expected to be camping in their booths, and staff will be camping onsite during the medium and large events.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 11:15 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Festival

Thank you. One more, concerning camping; do you know if camping in area 3 (Farm worker camping) and area
4B will be used for camping during medium or large public assembly, festivals, concerts and events?

Thank you
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "Ed Voice" <evoice@mchsi.com>
Cc: "Lynne Saxton" <lynne@saxtonlegal.com>
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Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 10:51:12 AM
Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Festival

Yes.

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 7:36 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Festival

Thank you, do you know if the same can be said in regards to Youth or Adult Sports Leagues,
tournaments, jamborees or All Star Games?

Ed Voice

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 11:54 AM
Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Festival

Since the project description is not specific on that point, I assume any one or none of the existing festivals that occur in
the area would be locating on the SHCP site.

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR Festival

Morning Michael,

So I emailed with Justin Crellin at the Mateel Community Center in Redway, asked him if the Mateel had
made any future plans to bring any of their Festivals like "Summer Arts and Music Festival" to the SHCP. His
response was: "Our event and their project are completely unrelated, and as | mentioned in my last email to
you, | do not know what the park's current festival plans are.”

Has the Park Board discussed or shared with you what this once a year two day festival with up to 5000 people
would be, who would be producing, sponsoring or promoting this festival?

What I am trying to determine; 1) Is the Park Board moving an existing local festival down to the Park? 2) Or,
are they planning a new festival, inducing growth and adding to the current mix of festivals and large events in
the area, e.g. Garberville Rodeo Days (June 17-18, 2016), Reggae on the River (Aug 4-7, 2016), Northern
Nights Music Festival (July 15-17, 2016) , Redwood Run (June 10-12, 2016), Summer Arts and Music Festival
(June 4-5 2016), Humboldt Hills Hoedown (Sept 24-25, 2016), Humboldt Hemp Fest (Nov 11-13, 2016),
KMUD Block Party (May 14, 2016) SoHum Beer Fest & BBQ Smoke Off (Sept 4, 2016) & Hospice Barnyard
BBQ & Brew (July 9, 2016).

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 4:37 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: Fw: Southern Humboldt Community Park General Plan Amendment DEIR
Hi Michael,

Don't know if you want to take a listen, but here is an interview with Kathryn Lobato about the SHCP
GPA/CUP/DEIR release (see email below for link).

Thanks
Ed Voice

----- Original Message -----

From: KMUD News

To: evoice

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 2:24 PM

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park General Plan Amendment DEIR

Ed,

The story aired last Friday, and can be listened to here:

https://soundcloud.com/kmudnews/southern-humboldt-community-park-releases-eir

Best,
Sydney

69



Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Lynne Saxton

Subject: SHCP "2012 survey of 425 individuals"
Hi Michael,

At what point does the public get to read the "2012 survey of 425 individuals" that was stated on page 3-5 of the
DEIR, since the Park Board claims this was the basic for planning this project?

The applicant conducted extensive public outreach in its multi-year park planning process, including three
initial public visioning events with 30 to 60 attendees in 2002; a series of four targeted public planning sessions
beginning in 2008, with 40 to 200 attendees; and a 2012 survey of 425 individuals. This community input
formed the basis for park planning efforts and shaped the proposed project.

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR

I am talking about whats referenced as "Daily Use" or what is also referenced as "everyday uses", a total of 180
parking spaces:

From page 2-3

The proposed project is expected to increase the number of visitors by an estimated 800 persons per day during
the peak seasons (late spring, summer, and early fall). Small events such as birthday parties, weddings,
memorials, and nonprofit fundraisers are included in everyday uses.

From the Traffic Assessment page 1 and 3:

Daily Uses

The Park is and will continue to be open for a range of activities during daylight hours and by special
arrangement in the evenings. These include hiking, bicycling, dog walking, nature study, small events, bird
watching, Frisbee golf, horseback riding, skateboarding, swimming, picnicking and use of the playground.
These activities include a variety of community-based agricultural projects, including a farm stand. When the
sportsfields are constructed organized sports groups will conduct activities in the Community Facilities area.
Thiswill include games, practices, jamborees, and tournaments.

1. The Main Entrance to Park Headquartersis directly off Sorowel Creek Road approximately one-mile from
Garberville. Thereis sufficient parking for everyday activities for 75 vehicles including three handicapped
spaces will be available along the entrance road and near the existing Ranch structures.

2. Theentrance to Tooby Memorial Park is off Sorowel Creek Road east of the Camp Kimtu Road
intersection. A traffic circle will be installed to separate incoming and outgoing vehicles. Parking is available
for everyday uses within the Park. Currently there is parking for 65 cars and two handicapped spaces.
Additional overflow parking areas are available that can be opened when necessary.

3. TheKimtu entrance on Camp Kimtu Road is approximately half a mile from the Camp Kimtu Road
intersection with Sprowel Creek Road. This parking area contains 40 parking spaces with two handicapped
gpaces. This parking area will be reconfigured at the time the sports fields are constructed to provide additional
parking spaces.

4. The Lower Tooby Ranch Road entrance is not accessible to the general public for everyday use. It will be
used mainly for park services and maintenance. It will also be used during some small and medium-sized events
and the festival.

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2016 11:34:17 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR
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In my quick reading of the existing and proposed parking facilities in the description of what is being proposed in Areas
1-3, | count a total of 365 new and existing parking spaces. At 2.5 persons per vehicle, this would be more than
sufficient to accommodate 800 visitors. Maybe I’'m missing something.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2016 8:44 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR

Michael,

We need to talk about this one, from page 4.16-17:

Project Level 3: Activitiesor Projects Principally Allowed (Small Events) The implementation of projects and
activities principally allowed under the new zoning and land use designations would result in new community
facilitiesincluding sports fields, concessions stands, visitor amenities, and parking areas. It would also allow
public assembly and small events. However, it should be noted that many of the Project Level 3 small events
have historically been taking place at the project site and the proposed project would not result in changes, as
described below.

The following small events would occur frequently with the project, with parking on the site:

Birthday Parties and Informal Gatherings: With attendance typically ranging from 10 to 50
people, Tooby Memorial Playground and the large barn in the Park Headquarters have been
gathering places for family birthday parties, barbeques, and similar events. Tooby Memorial
Playground has served as a location for these types of events for more than four decades.
This type of activity would continue with the proposed project, with no limit on the number of
these types of events annually. Parking for these types of events would be in existing parking
areas at Park Headquarters or Tooby Memorial Park.

Weddings and Memorials: Many weddings and memorial services for community members
have taken place at the park. These events would continue in Tooby Memorial Playground, the
Park Headquarters, Community Commons Area, and the labyrinth in the Main Agricultural
Area. Attendance would be 500 people or less.

Small Fundraisers and Events: Many local nonprofit organizations and community groups have
used the park for fundraising activities. Most of these events include a variety of types of
amplified music including prerecorded and live performances. These types of events would
continue in Tooby Memorial Playground, the Park Headquarters, and the Community
Commons Area, with a maximum attendance of 1,000 people.

Not only is it stated that "Small Events" would have "attendance under 800" and "The proposed improvements
included in the project are expected to increase the number of visitors by an estimated 800 persons per day
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during the peak seasons (late spring, summer, and early fall)", but their is nothing about sports events at the
Sports Fields (Area 5) and according to the proposed parking estimate for "daily use", they would run out of
normal everyday parking onsite with attendance over 300 people (@ 2.5 people per vehicle)?

So I don't understand how they can claim 800 or even 1000 (as stated above) per day as "daily use" and "Small
Events" without mitigation and included in the CUP.

The Park has never had an event with more than 500 people before and now they want to claim 800 per day?

Looking at their numbers for parking and water demand for small events, they should cap at 300, and daily use
should cap at 150 without a CUP. I can find nothing in the project reports or studies that can justify or support
800 people a day under normal daily usage. Currently, my best guess at there daily attendance level during the
year would be between 25 to 30 people per day, not counting the people who live on the property.

Thanks

Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you,
Ed

evoice@mchsi.com

Monday, May 09, 2016 11:30 AM
Richardson, Michael

Re: SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2016 11:22:25 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR

No, | haven’t seen any percolation test data in the documents I've read.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2016 1:07 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR

Hi Michael,

Something else I cannot find, is any kind of Septic Report or Peculation Test (a test to determine the absorption
rate of soil for a septic drain field or "leach field". The results of a percolation test are required to properly
design a septic system).

In its broadest terms, percolation testing is simply observing how quickly a known volume of water dissipates
into the subsoil of a drilled hole of known surface area. And given the fact that these proposed new restrooms
are located in the FEMA flood plain and their close proximity to wetlands, creeks, streams and South Fork Eel

River, don't you think this report and test is required?

The project proposes 3 new restrooms in different locations on the project area (Area 1, 2 and 5) and
expanding/remodeling to the existing facilities (Area 5), do you know where this Septic Report would be to

review?

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

o Birthday Parties and Informal Gatherings: With attendance typically ranging from 10 to 50 people,
Tooby Memorial Playground and the large barn in the Park Headquarters have been gathering places
for family birthday parties, barbeques, and similar events. Tooby Memorial Playground has served asa
location for these types of events for more than four decades. This type of activity would continue with
the proposed project, with no limit on the number of these types of events annually. Parking for these
types of events would be in existing parking areas at Park Headquarters or Tooby Memorial Park.

e Weddings and Memorials: Many weddings and memorial services for community members have taken
place at the park. These events would continue in Tooby Memorial Playground, the Park Headquarters,
Community Commons Area, and the labyrinth in the Main Agricultural Area. Attendance would be 500
people or less.

e Small Fundraisers and Events: Many local nonprofit organizations and community groups have used
the park for fundraising activities. Most of these events include a variety of types of amplified music
including prerecorded and live performances. These types of events would continue in Tooby Memorial
Playground, the Park Headquarters, and the Community Commons Area, with a maximum attendance of
1,000 people.

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

Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2016 10:04 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR

Hi Michael,

I have some questions I cannot find answers to in the EIR:

1. Where in the proposed use for Area 4B (Environmental Camp) and Area 5 (Community Facilities/Sports
Area) does it limit the number of events or attendees per event, i,e. soccer or baseball tournaments?

2. How come the events, activities and public assemble for Area 5 are not included in the CUP?
Community Facilities/Sport Facilities (Area 5)

Thisarea is proposed to be utilized for a variety of recreational uses (see Figure 3-8). Organized and leisure
sports teams would conduct games, practices and sporting tournaments at the project site. Sports activities
include soccer, baseball, softball, football, and similar activities. Dog owners would have a fenced area to
allow dogs’ off-leash. A new skateboard park would be used for ramp riding and skills building. There would be
a new playground and picnic areas for recreation activities. New uses would include sports related classes,
workshops, and training camps.

3. How was it determined that "Small Events" (attendance under 800) "would occur under the project and
would be considered allowable within the number of visitors allowed at the park daily based on the type of
event held"

4. How was it determined that "These small events would be considered as public assembly uses under the
proposed new zoning and would not require a special conditional use permit or be limited in the number of
events. These types of events would be allowed to occur all year. They would occur seasonally, most often
during late spring, summer, and early fall months. The majority of these small events would occur between
sunrise and sunset, with a few events each year going to midnight"

5. Can you explain what this means, for Festival/Large Events?
The attendance would fluctuate over the course of the day and the total number of attendees on the site at any
one time would be less than the 1-day total. Actual attendees would cap at 4,000 per day, with an additional

1,000 staff, vendors, and entertainers on-site.

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Tucker, Kevin A@DOT <kevin.tucker@dot.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Hi Michael,

You can send it to me. | believe that Rex Jackman is the Interagency Coordinator But | work with all projects in Humboldt
and Del Norte. | will get it either way.

Thank you,

Kevin Tucker

North Planning Chief

District 1 - Planning and Local Assistance
California Department of Transportation
Office: 707-441-5770

Cell: 707-498-0573

From: Richardson, Michael [mailto:MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:24 PM

To: Tucker, Kevin A@DOT <kevin.tucker@dot.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Hi Kevin,

The applicant just submitted a revised draft EIR for review, and I'll be sending that to your agency and all the others for
review this week. Normally I'd send the CalTrans copy to the interagency coordinator, should | send the CalTrans copy
to you instead? We'll be posting it to our website and submitting copies to the Clearinghouse too.

- Michael R.
(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Tucker, Kevin A@DOT [mailto:kevin.tucker@dot.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:06 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Hi Michael,

Caltrans has received an inquiry from a citizen regarding Southern Humboldt Community Park Draft EIR. The project is
located at 934 Sprowell Creek Road. Do you know where this project is in the process? | found that we reviewed a DEIR
in 2010 but it is not clear what happened after that. Any information would be appreciated.

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

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 10:10 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Thank you very much,

Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 10:00:43 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Not yet. I’'m working with IT to get it posted. When | see it up there I'll send you a link.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 10:00 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Can I download it from your web page? Do you have a link?

Ed

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 9:53:18 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Yes, they finally submitted it. I’'m putting it on our web page for download and sending it to the agencies for comment
this week. If you’d like to send us a check, we can send a cd to you by mail as well.

- Michael R.
(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 9:14 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Fwd: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Any word yet?

Thanks
Ed
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From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 10:48:45 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/DEIR

| expect it to be published and available for public and agency comment within the next two weeks.

- Michael R.
(707) 268-3723

mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Thank you, any idea when it will be published for agency and public comment? Will the County have another
public meeting like the NOP, since its been over 5 years.

Ed

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 10:35:43 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Hi Ed,

The DEIR is in the process of being published, so | can’t make any changes to it at this point. We can include this as a
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comment on the soon-to-be-published DEIR if you like.

- Michael R.
(707) 268-3723

mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 10:26 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Hi Michael,

Could you include this document (attachment) into the SHCP DEIR, since it has to do with future treated water
connections and service from the Garberville Sanitary District?

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

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2016 11:57 AM

To: eureka@ghd.com

Cc: Richardson, Michael; Kathryn Lobato; Wall, Robert; Fennell, Estelle

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park: Water Supply and Demand Analysis
Memorandum Attn: Rebecca Crow

Attachments: SHCP - CDPH Pre-Planning Drinking Water Grant Application.pdf

Dear Rebecca Crow,

In your Water Supply and Demand Analysis Memorandum included for the Southern Humboldt Community
Park (SHCP) GPA/CUP/EIR (APPENDIX G WATER SUPPLY DATA), dated September 2, 2014, it states and
also assumes the water from their Upland Spring (source 2) and Tooby Park Well (source 3) are potable?

However, in November 2013, the SHCP submitted an application to California Department of Public Health
(CDPH) for Pre-Planning Funding for Safe Drinking Water (see attachment) and stated you (Rebecca Crow)
and your firm GHD would be used to conduct this process. In fact, on page 7 of 16 of the attachment, in goes
into some detail about you and GHD.

The reason I ask this question, the SHCP application to CDPH paints a very different picture, including major
deficiencies in water quality in all sources used from the SHCP property and easements, i.e. non-potable.

Here are some examples:

Souce #2 or #3 were not potable and questionable to drink or not tested for human consumption? And (source
#2) could be contaminated by "bacteria from animal waste and other sources" (see attachment page 4 of 16,
items a, b and d)?

These deficiencies (included in the attachment) are not explained at all in your report, nor are they included or
documented in the SHCP DEIR. It was stated source #2 & #3 are potable in your report and through-out the
DEIR. I would like to know why their is such a night and day difference between your report and the
attachment?

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

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 12:07 AM

To: John LaBoyteaux

Cc: Richardson, Michael; Wall, Robert; Fennell, Estelle
Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

John and Michael,

The correct and complete definition of all reasonably foreseeable elements of a proposed project is the single
most important element of the CEQA compliance process.

CEQA applies to all “discretionary projects.” The term discretionary refers to situations in which a
governmental agency can exercise its judgment in deciding whether and how to approve or carry out a project.
The term project refers to the whole of an action that has the potential, directly or ultimately, to result in a
physical change to the environment (CEQA Guidelines Section 15378). This includes all phases of a project
that are reasonably foreseeable, and all related projects that are directly linked to the project.

So in plain english, the SHCP Board has shown a reasonably and foreseeable interest in annexation into the
Garberville Sanitary Districts Jurisdictional Boundary for public water service upon completion and approval of
their GPA/CUP/EIR. And my reason for making sure Humboldt LAFCo is sent a copy of the DEIR for
responsible agency comment. GSD should be noticed already because they are included in the GSD SOI for
future development.

Given the facts I have provided in the email(s) below, this should prove my point and concern, that the current
SHCP DEIR does not contain the reasonably and foreseeable requests and applications of the SHCP Board to be
included into the GSD Jurisdictional Boundary for public water service upon completion and approval of their
GPA/CUP/EIR. Why, I don't know, maybe they just forgot...

Ed Voice

From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "John LaBoyteaux" <helenthemelon@earthlink.net>

Cc: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>, "Robert Wall"
<rwall@co.humboldt.ca.us>, "Estelle Fennell" <efennell@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 1:42:33 PM

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

And last, but not least (see attachment) when the SHCP Board requested water service again from GSD under
different circumstances back in 2013:

While the GSD Board generally supports the concept of water service to the remainder of the SHCP
property upon completion of the SHCP’s General Plan Amendment, any service to areas outside of that
contemplated in the District’s current annexation project will need to be reviewed once the SHCP can
provide information on the locations, type of use, quantity of use, etc. The District has a limited water
source and will need to review this new useage just as we would with any other applicant’s project to
verify that adequate water is available to provide service.
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The SHCP Board should be aware that any proposed water use to an area outside of the District’s
Jurisdictional Boundary or Place of Use will require the applicant to process a “ Petition for Changein
Jurisdictional Boundary” with LAFCo and a “ Petition for Changein Place of Use” with the SWRCBDWR.
Both of these actions must be supported and informed by an adopted CEQA document that

discloses the proposed action and describes the potential impacts of the action (expanding the District’s
Jurisdictional Boundary and Place of Use for the area). The GSD Board encourages the SHCP to
include this analysis and specifically identify the proposed locations and quantities of GSD water
useage in the EIR being prepared for the SHCP GPA for any locations that the SHCP anticipates
applying to GSD for future services. | f the SHCP Board or their consultant has questions about what
this documentation should consist of, don’t hesitate to contact the GSD Capital Projects Manager to
discuss these details.

If at the time that the meter is set, the SHCP has gained approval from LAFCo and SWRCB-DWR for

the annexation of additional SHCP lands into the District’ s Jurisdictional Boundary and Place of Usg,
then the service area for that meter will be consistent with whatever has been approved, subject to any

additional conditions that may be applied during that approval process.

The GSD Board is disappointed that the SHCP Board feelsit is necessary to hold the easement to PG& E
hostage by attaching conditions to granting this easement that cannot be approved in conjunction with the
drinking water project. This Board has made numerous efforts, expended funds, delayed our annexation
project, and provided significant support to the SHCP in their endeavorsto develop their property into a park
and eventually have public water. Withholding this easement to PG& E so that they can install the electrical
service line to the SWTP does not seem in keeping with the SHCP’ s efforts to serve the best interests of the
community. None of us can move forward with providing water service to any of the SHCP property until the
SWTP isoperational, which cannot occur without electrical service.

The GSD Board imploresthe SHCP Board to reconsider attaching conditions to granting this easement to
PG&E and to dowhat isin all of our best interest. Please let us know as soon as possible regarding your
acceptance of the conditions laid out above for the approval of the new water connection so that we can
begin drafting the agreement, and if you will grant the easement to PG& E without any additional
documentation.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 1:22:12 PM

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Hi John,

BTW, there is also this comment made by Humboldt LAFCo during the Garberville Sanitary District's
Annexation CEQA project including the Southern Humboldt Community Park for water service (see
attachment):

"If LAFCo feels there is insufficient information to analyze conversion effects, the
annexation may include a condition that the SHC Park annexation be the subject of a
GSD ordinance limiting their connection to existing water service which includes one
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meter for both APN 222-091-014 and 222-241-009, the equivalent of two single family
residential users (referenced on Initial Study pg. 31). This condition would require that,
once the project has been reviewed and approved by the County it would have to come
back to LAFCo for further review. Or LAFCo may defer the SHC Park annexation until
their pending general plan amendment is completed by Humboldt County"

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
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 12:12:25 PM

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Hi John, you might also want to read this. It documents everything nicely concerning the GSD SOI approval by
Humboldt LAFCo and what said on the record. Please note the last couple sentences in the article below:

Commissioner Jeff Pauli, who serves on the board of Eureka Fire District #1 and is one of the two
special district representatives, asked Williamson whether putting SHCP in the SOI would actually
increase scrutiny.

Including the park in GSD’s sphere would put LAFCo in a much stronger position to comment on
SHCP’s EIR, Williamson agreed.

Fennell then moved to adopt the SOI as recommended. McPherson asked if they could add a
corollary to the motion that would require permanent protection of the agricultural land.

That was beyond LAFCo’s legal ability, Williamson said, but McPherson’s concerns would become
part of the record and would be conveyed to the county when LAFCo comments on SHCP’s EIR.

http://www.redwoodtimes.com/article/ZZ/20130326/NEWS/130326323

By Redwood Times

POSTED: 03/26/13, 12:01 AM PDT

0 COMMENTS

Virginia Graziani

Redwood Times

Garberville Sanitary District’s "sphere of influence,” the legally defined area where future growth requiring district
water and/or wastewater service is most likely to occur, will include the entire Southern Humboldt Community
Park.

The Humboldt County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) approved the new sphere of influence (SOI) at
its most recent meeting last Wednesday, March 20, after a lengthy public comment period and discussion among the
commissioners.

103



While other areas were added or removed from GSD'’s previous SOI, which was approved in 1986 and never revised
until now, the continued inclusion of the entire park property sparked the most controversy.

GSD’s municipal service review (MSR), a document that describes the current state of the district, its population,
services, infrastructure, finances, and government, was also approved by the commission.

Approval of an MSR is usually a routine matter, but GSD’s MSR has not been reviewed since 1986. At that time GSD
provided wastewater treatment only. The privately-owned Garberville Water Company served homes and businesses
in the Garberville area with drinking water.

GSD purchased GWC from the Hurlbutt family in 2004 and began serving all GWC'’s customers, including those
outside GSD’s legal boundaries, in November of that year.

MSRs and SOI updates are usually done together. "In this case there are very distinct issues and also it’s been a long
time since the last review," LAFCO executive officer George Williamson told the commissioners to explain why he
was requesting they be considered separately.

Under LAFCo law in 2004, GSD was allowed to exercise its "latent power" to provide drinking water without LAFCo
approval at the time it purchased GWC, Williamson continued.

"The issue is what GSD is doing now, not future physical changes" so the document is exempt from compliance with
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), he added.

GSD capital projects manager Jennie Short briefly described GSD’s investment in improvements to its water and
wastewater treatment capacity, noting that the bid period for the new drinking water plant will open this week.
Three members of the public, all property owners in the Garberville area, spoke about deficiencies in the MSR and
urged the commission to do further review before approving it.

The California Public Utilities Commission, which governed GWC, did not conduct a financial review of the change
in ownership until November 2006, and therefore the transfer of ownership was not legal until that time, said
Garberville resident Kristin Vogel.

In January 2006 LAFCo law changed. After that date local governments must get LAFCo approval before exercising
latent powers. Therefore, Vogel concluded, GSD has no legal right to serve water since LAFCo never approved it.

"l want the poor condition of the South Fork Eel River to be taken into account," she added, describing how the river
has declined because of water diversions for both legal and illegal uses.

Ed Voice, whose family owns property in the Garberville area, distributed a thick packet of information and
documents to the commissioners.

"These documents are a demonstration of needed additions to the MSR. These are the facts going back to 2002," he
said. He pointed out that GSD boundaries are smaller than GWC, and that adding services outside district
boundaries requires compliance with CEQA.

"GSD knew all about it but decided not to do anything about it," Voice said.

Don "Frenchy" Courtemanche, who also owns and lives on property close to Garberville, added that some of the 42
existing connections outside GSD boundaries are on prime agricultural land and some constitute “leapfrog
development" because they are completely surrounded by non-GSD parcels. This is contrary to two of LAFCo’s
primary purposes: to protect ag land and to promote orderly development.

Williamson reiterated that the MSR is only a "snapshot in time," a description of current conditions, and therefore
exempt from CEQA review.
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"Yes, there is a checkered past - let’s call it that," said 2nd district supervisor Estelle Fennell, who is one of county
government’s two representatives on LAFCo. But GSD’s current board and staff are making a good faith effort to
correct the situation, she said.

Pressed to confirm that GSD has the legal right to serve water, Williamson said that he had vetted this with other
state agencies, including the California Department of Public Health, which is funding the water treatment project.
The commission voted unanimously to approve the MSR and the discussion moved on to the SOI.

Representing GSD, Short explained that revising the SOl was a necessary step toward annexation that would bring
all currently served areas into the district, not only SHCP. Including SHCP is appropriate, however, "in light of other
processes underway."

The first public speaker, SHCP board chair Dennis Huber, explained that SHCP has applied for a General Plan
Amendment (GPA) to rezone the property. As part of that application, SHCP is doing a full Environmental Impact
Review to comply with CEQA. The EIR will include protection from conversion of ag land to other uses.

In fact, the park itself is the best protection because it prevents the property from being broken up into five to 20-
acre ranchettes, Huber said.

Furthermore, when GSD invited members of the public to comment, people overwhelmingly supported keeping the
entire park within the SOI, Huber said.

The public process was too confusing for people to understand the consequences of what they were supporting,
Voice contended.

Vogel, who along with Huber, had been a member of the ad hoc committee appointed by GSD to advise them about
the SOI, criticized the process. "We spent almost a year doing nothing," she said. "Then a deadline approached and
things suddenly speeded up."

She suspected that "ducks got lined up" in private meetings and observed that "suggestions for different
configurations [of the SOI] lasted about a second."

Huber and other speakers from SHCP all stated that the park will seek annexation to GSD once the SOI issue is
settled so that it can provide drinking water to users of the park.

The park saw more than 48,500 visitor days annually in 2012, mostly hiking and "birthday parties," said executive
director Kathryn Lobato. In its GPA application, SHCP seeks to retain the Agricultural Exclusive zoning with a
Public Recreation overlay on most of the property for "farming with trails."”

"Safe, reliable drinking water is needed... for ballfields and continued trail use,” Lobato said.

Former board member Peter Ryce and current board member Eric Kirk also spoke of the need for drinking water for
park users.

"The real aim of some of the speakers is to require LAFCo to do an EIR," Kirk said, adding that this would be
wasteful and unnecessary since SHCP is doing an EIR. The park board has already modified its plans to
accommodate findings in studies that are being done for the EIR, he added, noting that the site of the ballfields was
moved when the original site was discovered to be wetlands.

To accusations that the park board has not held public meetings, Kirk responded that they are all volunteers and
have been focusing their efforts on the many studies needed for the EIR. "We're just about getting to the point where
we can make it public," he said.

If the park needs drinking water SHCP should rehabilitate the well in Little Tooby Park, Courtemanche said. When
the county administered this picnic, playground, and river access area, the well supplied drinking water but when
SHCP took it over they "parked a portapotty right over [the well]," said Courtemanche.
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Finally, citing GSD’s 42 water connections outside its current boundaries, Courtemanche told the commissioners
that if they approve the proposed SOI, "You're giving your blessing to bad behavior," setting a precedent for other
districts.

Williamson defended LAFCo staff’s proposed SOI by pointing out that it is only a planning document. When GSD
applies to annex land within the SOI, the review process is much more rigorous and will require some level of CEQA
review.

"This county has got to practice dealing with the reality that's on the ground," said Fennell. "It's ridiculous not to
include areas that are already being served."

"The park will save some [agricultural] land that would otherwise have been lost," she added. As for drinking water,
"Would we rather have plastic bottles or fountains?" she asked.

Commissioner Bob McPherson, a Humboldt State University geology professor who was appointed as the public
representative, said that as a geologist he was aware that the park sits on "some of the nicest farmland in the world."
"As a LAFCo commissioner it's my duty to protect ag land," he said. "I would have no problem OK’ing drinking water
as long as | could be promised no development" on agricultural parts of the park.

Huber responded that the EIR would "allow us to be certain" that the park was protecting ag land in perpetuity.
Fennell asked Huber to describe current agricultural uses of the park. "We've made great strides," he replied. The
park is working with CalFresh (formerly the food stamps program) to provide fresh fruit and vegetables for low
income people, new greenhouses are being built, and the park is working with grasslands specialists to develop a
grazing rotation for the large fields.

Commissioner Jeff Pauli, who serves on the board of Eureka Fire District #1 and is one of the two special district
representatives, asked Williamson whether putting SHCP in the SOl would actually increase scrutiny.

Including the park in GSD’s sphere would put LAFCo in a much stronger position to comment on SHCP’s EIR,
Williamson agreed.

Fennell then moved to adopt the SOI as recommended. McPherson asked if they could add a corollary to the motion
that would require permanent protection of the agricultural land.

That was beyond LAFCo’s legal ability, Williamson said, but McPherson’s concerns would become part of the record
and would be conveyed to the county when LAFCo comments on SHCP’s EIR.

With that, the commission voted unanimously to approve the SOl as proposed.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 11:23:02 AM

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

John, here are some more fun facts concerning the SHCP GPA and Humboldt LAFCo, included in their current
2013 MSR/SOI for the Garberville Sanitary District (GSD):

http://www.humboldtlafco.org/sites/default/files/msr/Adopted%20MSR-SOI 03-20-2013.pdf
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"The following areas, located outside the district boundaries but within the existing sphere of influence, have
active water service connections: Hillcrest Drive, Connick Creek Subdivision, Leino Road/Sprowel Creek Road,
and the Southern Humbol dt Community Park/Buck Mountain Ranch/River Ranch Homes. These areas area
scattered throughout the existing sphere and are proposed to remain within the proposed sphere”

"Currently, thereis an active General Plan Amendment application with the Humboldt County Community
Development Services Department to change the zoning and land use designations for the Southern Humbol dt
Community Park (SHCP) property to support the operation of a multi-use community park with recreational,
civic, and agricultural uses. The SHCP property is zoned Agricultural Exclusive and agricultural soilsand
prime agricultural soils throughout the property. The County is currently preparing a full Environmental
Impact Report for the park project”

"Lands designated for agricultural or open space uses are typically not included in spheres for purposes of
discouraging urban development and preserving open space and prime agricultural lands. In this case,
however, the proposed sphere maintains areas with agricultural soils and agricultural land uses because it has
been found that these areas have social and economic tiesto the District, aswell as the community at-large.
Removing these areas would also cause a disconnect with respect to the Garberville Sanitary District’ s existing
and planned water services to areas within the proposed sphere’

"In accordance with Gover nment Code Section 56668(€e), any proposed annexation shall demonstrate the effect
of the proposal on maintaining the physical and economic integrity of agricultural lands. In addition, in
accordance with Government Code Section 56377, development shall be guided away from existing prime
agricultural lands towards areas containing nonprime agricultural lands, unless that action would not promote
the planned, orderly, efficient development of an area”

Please note, their is nothing in the SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR that references any future water service or

connection by GSD for the SHCP property or the resolution made by GSD to provide a water connection to
SHCP:

1. SHCP would be given one new connection (3/4” meter) to rectify the condition that both the yellow house
and the park are served off the same meter. This condition was created in 2009 when the Lot Line Adjustment
was recorded and the property line was moved so that the residential structures were split into two properties.

2. The SHCP will make application for this new service connection. The application will stipulate at which
location the park is proposing installation of the one new %" meter. The three possible locations currently
under consideration are:

a. On Tooby Ranch Road near the property line between APN 222-091-014 (SHCP) and 222-091-011 (Buck
Mountain Ranch) on the existing 1" line that currently serves the park property.

b. On Tooby Ranch Road off the future 8" waterline that may be constructed as part of the Drinking Water
Improvement Project. The project is currently unfunded for construction. If the project were to be constructed,
the California Department of Public Health (* CDPH” ) may need to approve service connection(s) on this new
line. The Tooby Ranch Road connection location will not be available until or if the District completes the
construction of this Project.

c. On Sorowel Creek Road off the existing 8" waterline that serves the Kimtu Subdivision. This location
requires CDPH and LAFCo approval the connection to the Kimtu waterline. The approval from CDPH cannot
be obtained until and unless the currently unfunded Drinking Water |mprovement Project is completed.

3. No connection fee would be charged, but the SHCP would be responsible for all costs associated with the
installation of the new meter, pressure reducer, and backflow preventer plus any associated appurtenances.
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4. The one new ¥4 meter isfor residential use only and is not intended to be used to serve future devel opment
on the Property contemplated by SHCP in the application for a General Plan Amendment (and associated
applications for a conditional use permit, the Operational Plan, and the CEQA Initial Sudy Checklist as
submitted to the Humboldt County Planning Department by SHCP) currently on file with the Humboldt County
Planning Department.

5. The usage for the connection is limited to 2,000 cubic feet per month. The usage will be monitored monthly in
conjunction with the reading of the meters. The SHCP will be notified each time the usage reading is in excess
of the 2,000 cubic feet per month limit. The meter will be shut off if the usage is more than 1.5 times (3,000
cubic feet per month) the allowable quantity for any 2 monthsin a 12 month period. If the meter is shut off, the
SHCP will have to petition the Board for reinstatement of service and obtain approval from LAFCo if
necessary.

6. As part of the application for the new connection, the SHCP will be required to enter into a legally binding
agreement that will be recorded for the parcel agreeing to the stipulated types and quantities of use aswell as
the enfor cement methods.

So you see, everyone from GSD to Humboldt LAFCo is waiting for the SHCP to produce this EIR before
moving forward with a legal water service connection. But like I said, nothing in the SHCP DEIR even talks
about it, not one word? Just the mere fact that the SHCP was included in the GSD SOI for future development
back in 2013 and given the fact SHCP submitted many letters to GSD and Humboldt LAFCo, attended many
private and public meetings with GSD, SHCP Board members were on the GSD SOI Committee and gave
public testimony at Humboldt LAFCo hearings to be included in the GSD SOI pending their GPA/EIR. You
would think this information would be included in the SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR, but its NOT!

Ed Voice

From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "John LaBoyteaux" <helenthemelon@earthlink.net>

Cc: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 1:19:39 PM

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Yes, It was my understanding after reading the resolutions adopted by LAFCo and GSD, after the SHCP gets
approval of their GPA, CUP and EIR, those documents would be used for the SHCP Annexation process for
future water service. These same conditions were also used in the GSD Annexation MND as Mitigation # 4.

http://garbervillesd.org/PDFs/20130528-PublicDraftIS-MND.pdf

Mitigation Measure No. 4. The GSD Board of Directors shall adopt a resolution stating that a new water meter
will be installed to serve the SHCP (APN 222-091-014) to legitimize the historical delivery of water services to
this limited area. GSD is not proposing to provide water service to areas outside of the proposed boundary. The
following conditions, as approved by the GSD Board of Directors during the October 9, 2012 meeting, will be
applied:

Timing for Implementation/Compliance: Prior to Humboldt County adoption of the EIR for the SHCP project
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Person/Agency Responsible for Monitoring: GSD and Humboldt County Planning and Building Department
Monitoring Frequency: Not applicable Evidence of Compliance: Resolution by the GSD Board of Directors.

Talk to Jennie Short at GSD or
George Williamson, Executive Officer Humboldt LAFCo
Colette Metz, Administrator Humboldt LAFCo

From: "John LaBoyteaux" <helenthemelon@earthlink.net>
To: "Michael Richardson"” <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Cc: "evoice Voice" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 12:36:05 PM

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Do | understand this to mean that LAFCO has already acted, i.e. pre-approved, the Annexation
pending approval of the park EIR?

John L

On Apr 17, 2016, at 4:55 PM, evoice@mchsi.com wrote:

Michael, could you also make sure Humboldt LAFCo is sent a copy, e.g. discretionary agency
comment and approval, since the SHCP was included in the Garberville Sanitary District (GSD)
Sphere of Influence and Municipal Service Review for water service and included for future
water service in the GSD Annexation process pending LAFCo approval, with all three adopted.
mitigated and approved by Humboldt LAFCo, pending the SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR approval.

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 10:17:56 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Yes, that makes sense.

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 10:08 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Thank you, will you be sending public notice to the same area and property owners as the NOP?

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

Thank you, any idea when it will be published for agency and public comment? Will the County
have another public meeting like the NOP, since its been over 5 years.

Ed

From: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
To: "evoice@mchsi.com" <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 10:35:43 AM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Hi Ed,

The DEIR is in the process of being published, so | can’t make any changes to it at this point. We can
include this as a comment on the soon-to-be-published DEIR if you like.

- Michael R.
(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: evoice@mchsi.com [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 10:26 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Hi Michael,

Could you include this document (attachment) into the SHCP DEIR, since it has to do with
future treated water connections and service from the Garberville Sanitary District?

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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 1:43 PM

To: John LaBoyteaux

Cc: Richardson, Michael; Wall, Robert; Fennell, Estelle

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Attachments: GSD PG&E SHCP Easement Peter Ryce letter, GSD reply June 1, 2013.pdf

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
Jurisdictional Boundary” with LAFCo and a “ Petition for Change in Place of Use” with the SWRCBDWR.
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
useagein the EIR being prepared for the SHCP GPA for any locations that the SHCP anticipates
applying to GSD for future services. If the SHCP Board or their consultant has questions about what
this documentation should consist of, don’t hesitate to contact the GSD Capital Projects Manager to
discuss these details.

I at the time that the meter is set, the SHCP has gained approval from LAFCo and SWRCB-DWR for

the annexation of additional SHCP landsinto the District’s Jurisdictional Boundary and Place of Use,
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
SWTP is operational, which cannot occur without electrical service.

The GSD Board implores the SHCP Board to reconsider attaching conditions to granting this easement to

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

124



That was beyond LAFCO’s legal ability, Williamson said, but McPherson’s concerns would become
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

GSD purchased GWC from the Hurlbutt family in 2004 and began serving all GWC’s customers, including those
outside GSD’s legal boundaries, in November of that year.

MSRs and SOl updates are usually done together. "In this case there are very distinct issues and also it’s been a long
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

"Yes, there is a checkered past - let’s call it that,” said 2nd district supervisor Estelle Fennell, who is one of county
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
Public Recreation overlay on most of the property for "farming with trails."

"Safe, reliable drinking water is needed... for ballfields and continued trail use," Lobato said.

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
that if they approve the proposed SOI, "You're giving your blessing to bad behavior,"” setting a precedent for other
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

"This county has got to practice dealing with the reality that’s on the ground,” said Fennell. "It’s ridiculous not to
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
"As a LAFCo commissioner it's my duty to protect ag land,"” he said. "I would have no problem OK’ing drinking water
as long as | could be promised no development” on agricultural parts of the park.

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

http://www.humboldtlafco.org/sites/default/files/msr/Adopted%20MSR-SOI_03-20-2013.pdf

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
prime agricultural soilsthroughout the property. The County is currently preparing a full Environmental
Impact Report for the park project”

"Lands designated for agricultural or open space uses are typically not included in spheres for purposes of
discouraging urban development and preserving open space and prime agricultural lands. In this case,
however, the proposed sphere maintains areas with agricultural soilsand agricultural land uses because it has
been found that these areas have social and economic ties to the District, as well as the community at-large.
Removing these areas would also cause a disconnect with respect to the Garberville Sanitary District’ s existing
and planned water services to areas within the proposed sphere”

"In accordance with Government Code Section 56668(€e), any proposed annexation shall demonstrate the effect
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
location the park is proposing installation of the one new ¥2” meter. The three possible locations currently
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

c. On Sprowel Creek Road off the existing 8" waterline that serves the Kimtu Subdivision. This location
requires CDPH and LAFCo approval the connection to the Kimtu waterline. The approval from CDPH cannot
be obtained until and unless the currently unfunded Drinking Water I mprovement Project is completed.

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
submitted to the Humbol dt County Planning Department by SHCP) currently on file with the Humboldt County
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

Do I understand this to mean that LAFCO has already acted, i.e. pre-approved, the Annexation
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

140



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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 1:22 PM

To: John LaBoyteaux

Cc: Richardson, Michael; Wall, Robert; Fennell, Estelle
Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Attachments: GSD annexation IS-MND Comments - LAFCo.pdf
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
special district representatives, asked Williamson whether putting SHCP in the SOl would actually
increase scrutiny.

Including the park in GSD’s sphere would put LAFCo in a much stronger position to comment on
SHCP’s EIR, Williamson agreed.

Fennell then moved to adopt the SOl as recommended. McPherson asked if they could add a
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
outside GSD'’s legal boundaries, in November of that year.

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
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"1 want the poor condition of the South Fork Eel River to be taken into account,” she added, describing how the river
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
existing connections outside GSD boundaries are on prime agricultural land and some constitute "leapfrog
development” because they are completely surrounded by non-GSD parcels. This is contrary to two of LAFCo’s
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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 12:12 PM

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

Garberville Sanitary District’s "sphere of influence," the legally defined area where future growth requiring district
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

"l want the poor condition of the South Fork Eel River to be taken into account,” she added, describing how the river
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

"GSD knew all about it but decided not to do anything about it," VVoice said.

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

153



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
SHCP took it over they "parked a portapotty right over [the well],” said Courtemanche.

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
"As a LAFCo commissioner it’s my duty to protect ag land,” he said. "I would have no problem OK’ing drinking water
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
Devel opment Services Department to change the zoning and land use designations for the Southern Humbol dt
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Community Park (SHCP) property to support the operation of a multi-use community park with recreational,
civic, and agricultural uses. The SHCP property is zoned Agricultural Exclusive and agricultural soilsand
prime agricultural soils throughout the property. The County is currently preparing a full Environmental
Impact Report for the park project"

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

4. The one new ¥’ meter isfor residential use only and is not intended to be used to serve future devel opment
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
agreement that will be recorded for the parcel agreeing to the stipulated types and quantities of use as well as
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

From: "Michael Richardson"” <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 11:23 AM

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
and planned water services to areas within the proposed sphere"

"In accordance with Government Code Section 56668(€), any proposed annexation shall demonstrate the effect
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
location the park is proposing installation of the one new 32" meter. The three possible locations currently
under consideration are:
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a. On Tooby Ranch Road near the property line between APN 222-091-014 (SHCP) and 222-091-011 (Buck
Mountain Ranch) on the existing 1” line that currently serves the park property.

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

c. On Sprowel Creek Road off the existing 8” waterline that serves the Kimtu Subdivision. This location
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
the enforcement methods.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 12:27 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Wall, Robert; Fennell, Estelle
Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Morning Michael,

I can remember, when the Board of Supervisors (Nov 2009) reviewed and approved the SHCP GPA petition to
move forward, and also stated (because of public testimony during that GPA petition hearing) it would be an
open and transparent public process. Since the NOP Scoping meeting in Sept 2010, there has not been one
meeting open to the public concerning this project, or even a SHCP Board meeting open to the public. Nor
when asked, will the SHCP Board answer any questions concerning their project. If as they state in their DEIR
"it has been working with the community to identify appropriate uses for the project site”, then the last such meeting was
in 2008. If you can recall, the SHCP Board was not publicly present nor did they even speak or take any questions during
the NOP Scoping meeting in 2010.

For these reasons I am requesting a public meeting when the SHCP GPA/CUP/DEIR is made public for agency and public
comment.

Thank you,
Ed Voice

From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2016 11:12:37 PM

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

OK, its been almost 6 years (since the NOP public scoping meeting Sept 2010). Given the fact that
public/agencies only have 45 days and the daunting task of reviewing/commenting on a 388 page EIR. I feel,
because of the size, scope and past controversy of this project, there should be a public scoping session when
the project EIR is released and given a chance to ask questions of the applicant, their consultations and County
Department agencies.

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
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2016 4:55 PM
To: Richardson, Michael
Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR

Michael, could you also make sure Humboldt LAFCo is sent a copy, e.g. discretionary agency comment and
approval, since the SHCP was included in the Garberville Sanitary District (GSD) Sphere of Influence and
Municipal Service Review for water service and included for future water service in the GSD Annexation
process pending LAFCo approval, with all three adopted. mitigated and approved by Humboldt LAFCo,
pending the SHCP GPA/CUP/EIR approval.

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
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2016 11:13 PM
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

171



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
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 9:07 PM
To: Richardson, Michael
Subject: Re: SHCP GPA/DEIR
Attachments: SHCP GPA map of notices.pdf

OK Michael, that would be awesome. Please see attachment; Here is the map or figure you provided showing
the area public notices were mailed to property owners for the SHCP GPA EIR/NOP.

Thanks Ed

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

Attachments: SHCP- GSD Response To Annexation Comments 20131019-final to Board (1).doc
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 12:26 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP vs Garberville Sanitary District Annexation
Attachments: GSD annexation IS-MND Comments SHCP - 46,000 visitors.pdf
Michael

Here is what I was talking about, the SHCP themselves state to the Garberville Sanitary District (GSD) the
following if they are to provide their own water to the public (see attachment):

During our participation in your SOI process, variousindividuals and GSD staff members have made
suggestions that the Park could provide its own water for the public from sources other than the GSD.
However, thisis not an option. The County and State Health Department officials would require that the
Park have its own water company in order to provide drinking water to the public. This company would
be subject to rigorous restrictions, testing, and State reporting to ensure that the water is safe. We are

in the business of creating a Community Park and GSD isin the business of providing safe drinking water
to the public. It would be an unnecessary duplication of effort in a small community asthisto require a
Community Park to operate a water company when the GSD facility will be located adjacent to our

property.

I don't know about you, but being subject to rigorous restrictions, testing and State reporting to ensure their
water is safe should be their first and only concern, not a financial burden.

However, given the facts and why GSD did not allow the SHCP inclusion into their annexation process is fully
documented in GSD's Annexation Project MND and Humboldt LAFCo.

And as I have shown before, what the SHCP has stated in their GPA/CUP/DEIR is completely contrary to what
the SHCP Board has stated in documents to other State Agencies (CDPH) concerning their water quality do to

contamination at all sources.

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 7:57 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Kathryn Lobato; Brad Job

Subject: Fwd: SHCP GPA/DEIR Water Sources

Attachments: Southern Humboldt Community Park - Pre-Planning Application.pdf

Sorry Michael, I forgot to explain the attachment. It seems to me, the SHCP should follow through with what
they are requesting, with or without the grant. I had no idea the water at the SHCP from souce #2 or #3 was not
potable and questionable to drink or not tested for human consumption? And had no idea their spring water
(source #2) could be contaminated by "bacteria from animal waste and other sources" (see attachment page 4 of
16, items a, b and d)?

These concerns were not explained in their DEIR. It was stated source #2 & #3 are potable in the DEIR. Has the
water sources been tested at the SHCP since the attachment was prepared?

And the water sources in the attachment are different than what was stated in the DEIR. Where is the "ground
water" source as stated in the attachment (page 4 of 16, item a)

SHCP should petition Garberville Sanitary District (GSD) and Humboldt LAFCo (annexation application) and
request to be included in the GSD service boundary for water service as stated in the attachment.

And since we are talking about water usage, will the Park Board be selling the water it takes to irrigate the
Sports Fields (Area 5) since they will be leasing Area 5 to what the Park Board calls "Park

Use Advocates"? http://www.sohumpark.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/GUIDELINES-FOR-PARK-USE-
ADVOCATES.pdf

If the water usage is included in the lease agreements for Area 5 or the Advocate pays water usage per month
for one or more fields and new facilities in Area 5, the Park Board would need to create a Water Company, and
petition the State Water Board for a surface water diversion permit for source #1. It was my understanding, the
restricted permit for source #1 was for agriculture use only.

Thanks
Ed Voice

From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "Michael Richardson" <mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Cc: "Kathryn Lobato" <kathryn@sohumpark.org>, "Brad Job" <bradj@pacificwatershed.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 4:56:41 PM

Subject: SHCP GPA/DEIR Water Sources

Hi Michael,
Please see attachment. This drinking water application the Park Board submitted back in 2013 is stating

something completely different than what was stated in their January 2016 DEIR. Could you please include this
with their GPA/CUP/DEIR?
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Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 4:57 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 3:43 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA DEIR

Michael,

I have a major problem raping my head around this statement:

Festival/Large Event

The park would host a festival-sized event annually. Attendance would range from 2,500 to 5,000 people per
day. The event would occur once per year and be no longer than 2 days. The event would be a family-friendly
event that features a unique blending of local and regional musicians on three outdoor stages, roving
entertainers, quality artisans displaying and selling wares, exhibits of fine arts displays, international

cuisine, and on-site educational workshops. The attendance would fluctuate over the course of the day and
the total number of attendees on the site at any one time would be less than the 1-day total. Actual attendees
would cap at 4,000 per day, with an additional 1,000 staff, vendors, and entertainers on-site.

The problem or what I don't understand: " The attendance would fluctuate over the course of the day and the
total number of attendees on the site at any one time would be less than the 1-day total. Actual attendees
would cap at 4,000 per day, with an additional 1,000 staff, vendors, and entertainers on-site”

What that tells me and what the EIR fails to addess concerning that statement; they could have more than 4000
attendees per day as stated and then also state they have a "cap" of 4000 per day? Its an oxymoron!

How can you estimate water demand, traffic or parking when you say: " The attendance would fluctuate over
the course of the day and the total number of attendees on the site at any one time would be less than the 1-
day total"

What does that mean? The attendance level should be limited to ticket sales, just like Reggae.

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2016 3:19 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA DEIR

Michael,

I have another question concerning what was stated about water:

" The second sourceisa spring. Thiswater source comes from a spring on the adjacent property (APN 222-
091-11) with a legal deeded easement. The spring fills the existing 55,000-gallon water tank on the adjacent
property. This spring provides potable water to the project site through the existing water delivery system to

Area 2, Area 3, Area 4, and Area 5"

e An existing 55,000-gallon water storage tank islocated on an adjacent property (Assessor’s Parcel
Number 221-091-11). Thistank has historically provided potable water to the project site for
residential and limited agricultural uses. Thereis an existing deeded easement that allows for
placement of additional large-capacity water storage tanks on this adjacent property. At thistime, no
off-site water storage tanks are proposed.

I would sure like to see that "legal deeded easement" from APN 222-091-11, because that spring water gets to
APN 221-091-11 via a pipe. The springs source location comes from APN 222-091-02, on the other side of the
freeway, East side of Hwy 101. I know this because the Garberville Sanitary District (GSD) documented the
source of that spring in April/May 2012, published a study with maps/figures of all the known water supply
lines on the Park property included in the June 2, 2012 GSD Board packet that starts on page

91 http://garbervillesd.org/Board%200f%20Directors%20Meeting%20memos/Archives/2012%20Board%20Pac
kets/June%202012%20Agenda_and Board Packet v1%20 3 .pdf

Do you have a copy of that legal deeded easement? My question would be, do they have an legal easement with
Caltrans?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2016 11:38 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA DEIR

Hi Michael,

1) After reading and reviewing the Parks DEIR you sent me (by the way Thank you) I found nothing
concerning septic or leech fields (septic drain field) the Park would be utilizing (new construction) with the
three different "bathrooms" (New 400 sf bathroom Area 1, New 400 sf bathroom Area 2 and New 1000 sf
bathroom Area 5) and nothing concerning water demand or consumption from the same new construction of
"bathrooms".

And when they talk about the remodeling of the existing ranch/farm house and barn, they state;

" The large modern main barn (4,320-sguare-foot footprint with 7,503 square feet total) would have
structural improvements required to allow for dual use of the facility. Community uses of the main barn
would bein addition to the existing agricultural uses. The Phase 1 remodel would repurpose the existing
utility shed, bathroom, and kitchen area as the Park Headquarters office, public kitchen, and meeting rooms.
Theremode would include 1,150 square feet of the ranch/farm house. The remaining footage in the
ranch/farm house would continue to be residential. The existing two-car garage (482 square feet) would be
fully converted to a multi-purpose meeting classroom space and community center”

" Use conversion may include physical alterations of existing structures to accommodate offices, meeting
spaces, a community kitchen, restrooms and reconfigured residential uses’,

In either case, their is no discussion of water demand or consumption from this new construction. Nor is their
any discussion concerning American With Disabilities Act (ADA) accessibility to and from these new,
remodeled or existing structures included in the PF zoning and PR land use.

2) I can find no discussion in regards to Area 5; the level and number of people attending, traffic, lighting for
night games or public safety concerns:

"Thisareais proposed to be utilized for a variety of recreational uses (see Figure 3-8). Organized and leisure
sports teams would conduct games, practices and sporting tournaments at the project site. Sports activities
include soccer, baseball, softball, football, and similar activities. Dog owners would have a fenced area to
allow dogs' off-leash. A new skateboard park would be used for ramp riding and skills building. There would
be a new playground and picnic areas for recreation activities. New uses would include sports related classes,
workshops, and training camps.”

As like small, medium and large events, concerts and festivals, Area 5 should have the same level of discussion
and concern when it comes to attendance levels, traffic, direct and indirect cumulative impacts, night lighting,
noise and public safety.

3) As stated below, has your department (acting as lead agency for this project) consulted with any person or
organization it believes will be concerned with the environmental effects of this project? And are you willing to
do so?
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14 CCR § 15083
§ 15083. Early Public Consultation.

Prior to completing the draft EIR, the lead agency may also consult directly with any person or organization it
believes will be concerned with the environmental effects of the project. Many public agencies have found that
early consultation solves many potential problems that would arise in more serious forms later in the review
process. This early consultation may be called scoping. Scoping will be necessary when preparing an EIR/EIS
jointly with a federal agency.

(a) Scoping has been helpful to agencies in identifying the range of actions, alternatives, mitigation measures,
and significant effects to be analyzed in depth in an EIR and in eliminating from detailed study issues found not
to be important.

(b) Scoping has been found to be an effective way to bring together and resolve the concerns of affected federal,
state, and local agencies, the proponent of the action, and other interested persons including those who might
not be in accord with the action on environmental grounds.

(c) Where scoping is used, it should be combined to the extent possible with consultation under Section 15082.

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Kristin Vogel <kv2@gotsky.com>

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 1:38 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Mountain Bike Fundraiser at Tooby Memorial Park
Hello Michael,

I was curious as to whether Planning has given permission to
SHCP to use Tooby Memorial Park as a fundraising venue with an
amplified group (EZ Money) on May 24th?

Thanks,
Kristin Vogel

[x][ This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 11:52 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin; Hayes, Kathy; Fennell, Estelle; Lovelace, Mark; Bass, Virginia; Bohn, Rex;
Lorenzo, Norma; Sundberg, Ryan

Subject: Fw: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Attachments: RE_ Walk in the Park - Community Park.eml

Hi Michael,

| would also like to interject another aspect or side to this public assembly and live amplified music
performances at Tooby Memorial Park on May 24th. As a neighboring home owner at the River Crest
subdivision (since 1966), all seven homes were built and purchased before Randall Sand & Gravel
was permitted to operate their gravel extraction, rock crushing, cement batch plant and

commercial truck operation directly below Rivercrest. We are impacted with loud and steady noise
from this operation on a regular week day basis. The only days we have without as much noise is
Saturday and Sunday, if that.

This event is not helping to support local schools like "Walk in the Park”, nor is it for a non-profit
organization. For the neighboring property owners, its just another source of noise on a Saturday,
another reason for people to drive from their homes down to our neck of the woods to drink beer,
wine, margaritas', eat pizza and listen to live amplified music and then drive back to the peace and
quiet of their homes and neighborhoods. Like I told you before, Tooby Memorial Park, while under
County operation, never allowed amplified music of any kind and that was from 1967 to 2004. Now
that is your historical use. After 2004, Tooby Park became a private park, under control and operation
of the Park Board And that is when all the trouble started.

Like we have talked about for years, the Park Board needs to finish and get their GPA approved and
adopted by the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors, which is open to public comments,
public and community meetings, a public process. | thought that was the whole point to the GPA
process, that our voices would and could be heard. What about OUR property rights?

Sorry | did not include this in my email yesterday, it took me sometime to get over what Director
Hamblin had told you and said from last year (see attachment). Its hard to sometimes understand
why people name call and assume the worst in people they don't know or understand. The fact
Director Hamblin can even make a comment like "friend and foe of the Park” can create more of
a wedge and conflict between the community, the neighbors, the Park Board and now the County.
Which | might add, hurts like salt in an open wound.

| think Director Hamblin should be accountable and explain his statement, so we can understand who
he thinks are "friend and foe of the Park", e.g. is this only what County employees say in private? |
mean, this is coming from the Planning Director, is this what he wants everyone to believe in the
Planning Department? That if you don't like the direction the Park Board is taking to rezone the Park
without having meeting open to the public, we are "foe"? And who is "friend", the Park Board?

Please share this email with your Director, | know | will.
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If you give them an inch, they will take a mile.
Ed Voice & Voice Family
Neighboring property owner since 1966

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 11:03 AM
Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Hi Ed,

Attached is an email from the Planning Director last year responding to questions about the Walk in the Park event held at
Tooby Park last year. From what I can tell in the information in the links you sent, the proposed fundraiser for the bike
club falls within the authorized uses of Tooby Park described in the email from the Director. If there’s something I'm
missing, please let me know.

Thanks!
- Michael R.

(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Monday, April 28,2014 1:12 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Hi Michael,

More new advertizing for this public assembly and live amplified music event at the Southern Humboldt
Community Park for May 24th, 2014:

https://funaroundyou.com/event/80405 1/Kings-Paradise-International-Mountain-Bike-Day-kin

http://www.wherevent.com/detail/Humboldt-Underground-Bicycle-KINGS-PARADISE-International-
Mountain-Bike-Day-King-Range-Paradise-Rovyale-Trail-Completion-Fundraiser

https://pinvents.com/event/516263098479558/kings-paradise-international-mountain-bike-day-ki

https://www.facebook.com/events/516263098479558/

Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Zoe Chapman <wolf@asis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 8:25 PM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: May 24th Amplified fundraiser

Thanks for that Michael but | have to point out that this bike event in Tooby Park is not at all the same as the Walk in the
Park event was last year.

There was no noise with the Walk in the Park event last year and no parking problems This event is completely different
with loud noise and a huge need for extra parking, because people live really close to the park. These events are NOT
the same.

Paid off Hamlin should come down here and take a look at the site and learn how to do his job properly. Z

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Zoe Chapman'

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 11:07 AM
Subject: RE: May 24th Amplified fundraiser

Hi Zoe,

Attached is an email from the Planning Director last year responding to questions about the Walk in the Park event held
at Tooby Park last year. From what | can tell the proposed fundraiser for the bike club falls within the authorized uses
of Tooby Park described in the attached email from the Director. If there’s something I’'m missing, please let me know.

Thanks!
- Michael R.

(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Zoe Chapman [mailto:wolf@asis.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 2:08 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: May 24th Amplified fundraiser

Please prevent this noisemaker and environmental wrecker at our Community Park/Tooby flat, down here in
Sohum.. Thank you.
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Richardson, Michael

From: Kristin Vogel <kv2@gotsky.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 3:19 PM

To: Hambilin, Kevin; Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Sohum Community Park plans amplified fundraiser May 24

Dear Director Hamblin and Planner Richardson,

Thank you for getting back to me about approving the
Mountain Biking fundraiser at the SHCP Tooby Memorial Park.

I notice that the decision was made in 2013 in regards to Walk
in the Park which is a family event. So I would like to point out how this
May 24th Mountain Biking public event is different from Walk in the
Park.

First it 1s not a fundraiser for Sohum Community Park. In
addition, it may set a precedent that Tooby Park is now a venue open for
amplified third-party fundraisers. Before the SHCP took over Tooby
Memorial Park the County kept to the rules that Mrs. Tooby asked for so
that the whole community could enjoy it. One of those rules was no
amplification allowed there.

Since Tooby is a small park on a busy two-lane road I have
the following questions: If 300 people come to the event, what is there to
prevent more than 300? Who will take care of a possible overflow of
people and vehicles who are coming just for the band? What is the parking
plan? What is the definition of moderate amplified? This band is not local
and if 1t gets loud what should the neighbors do? What about alcohol use
in the Park. Will there be underage drinking at the event? The audience for
this event will be young teens to 30 somethings. Walk in the Park is a
family event and does not have this ambience. EZ Money, the band to
play for this fundraiser, will not be using a little PA system as they do at
Walk in the Park.

You may be opening the door for a lot potential troubles by
allowing this event. This could encourage more amplified fundraisers at
Tooby. Did the SHCP even notify you of this event until it was already
planned and advertised?
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The 600 people in the community, who don't want amplified
in the Park and who signed petitions, know that once it gets started it won't
be easy to stop. Amplified events on Park property have caused the
controversy in our community and we ask you to please not let this get
started at Tooby Park while the Park Board's General Plan Amendment
process 1sn't finished.

The terms "friend or foe of the Park" is a cliche often used by the
Park Board to simplify and even vilify community members and
businesses who have legitimate and responsible viewpoints on its
uses. The Park property is a beautiful place which we all hope to see into
the future. Resolving the controversy i1s being made more difficult by the
Park Board itself by not having any of its meetings open to the public,
which has been nearly five years now.

Thank you for considering my comments to your decision. I hope
that by reading some of the history you will change your mind.

Thank you,

Kristin Vogel
Garberville, CA 95542
707 923-9284

On 4/30/2014 11:09 AM, Richardson, Michael wrote:
Hi Kristin,

Attached is an email from the Planning Director last year responding to questions about the Walk in the
Park event held at Tooby Park last year. From what | can tell the proposed fundraiser for the bike club
falls within the authorized uses of Tooby Park described in the attached email from the Director. If
there’s something I’'m missing, please let me know.

Thanks!
- Michael R.

(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Kristin Vogel [mailto:kv2@qgotsky.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 9:20 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Sohum Community Park plans amplified fundraiser May 24
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Michael Richardson,

I would like to protest the use of Tooby Memorial
Park and/or the Tooby Flat, both a.k.a. the Southern Humboldt
Community Park as a venue for an amplified fundraiser on May
24th, 2014. The event doesn't seem to have a permit and if my
memory is correct there is a compliance agreement that the Park
Board is supposed to abide by which disallows amplified
activities as long as the GPA submitted by them is not
completed. The imposition of outdoor amplified noise is a sore
point of controversy in our neighborhoods and the Park property
is shaped like a topographical amphitheater from which sound
travels out for miles.

Thank you,
Kurt E. Volckmar
Garberville, CA 95542

923-9284

[x][ This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 12:01 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Hi Michael and Thank you,

Yes, what you are missing is the fact the May 24th public assembly with live amplified music is not for
the Southern Humboldt Community Park like "Walk in the Park". These are apples and oranges
fundraisers, if that is what you call them. Its a public assembly with live amplified music. This is not a
DJ playing CD's on a small public amplified address system.

This event is for a private group of people, that are NOT a non-profit community anything. This is why
| have a problem with the Park Board's compliance agreement with the County. Why does it keep
changing?

And by the way, if you want to talk about the historic use at Tooby Memorial Park, the County never
allowed amplified music at Tooby Park. It was not until the Park Board was allowed to take over
Tooby Park (2004) that amplified music became a problem. Sure it has a history of public assembly
and public usage, but not live amplified music. Tooby Memorial Park stopped being a public park and
became a private park when the SHCP Board took over its operation. Please try and remember that

And by the way, there are more people in the community and neighboring property owners that DO
NOT want public assembly or live commercial amplified music performances at Tooby Park or the
SHCP. Maybe you should check your mail, see if anyone else has my same opinion.

And by the way, when Director Hamblin said: "List the reason that this is allowed and send it to friend
and foe of the park"; by foe he meant "For Open space and the Environment”, right? Please tell
Director Hamblin we are not "foe" of the SHCP, we are opposed to what the Park Board is doing or
not doing. If we are "foe", then there is over 600 of us, that have all signed individual petitions and the
County has a binder full of over 300 of them, that was submitted during the SHCP GPA petition
hearing before the Board of Supervisors in Nov 2009.

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
at Tooby Park last year. From what I can tell in the information in the links you sent, the proposed fundraiser for the bike
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
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:12 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park
Hi Michael,

More new advertizing for this public assembly and live amplified music event at the Southern
Humboldt Community Park for May 24th, 2014

https://[funaroundyou.com/event/804051/Kings-Paradise-International-Mountain-Bike-Day-kin

http://lwww.wherevent.com/detail/Humboldt-Underground-Bicycle-KINGS-PARADISE-International-
Mountain-Bike-Day-King-Range-Paradise-Royale-Trail-Completion-Fundraiser

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

I would like to protest the use of Tooby Memorial Park and/or
the Tooby Flat, both a.k.a. the Southern Humboldt Community Park as a
venue for an amplified fundraiser on May 24th, 2014. The event doesn't
seem to have a permit and if my memory is correct there is a compliance
agreement that the Park Board is supposed to abide by which disallows
amplified activities as long as the GPA submitted by them is not
completed. The imposition of outdoor amplified noise is a sore point of
controversy in our neighborhoods and the Park property is shaped like a
topographical amphitheater from which sound travels out for miles.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 1:42 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Non-Southern Humboldt Community Park event?

Thanks Michael,

Could they have asked someone else in Planning? It just seems crazy, but they are going forward
with this BLM Bicycle fundraiser. | thought they were instructed to ask permission for public
assemblies and amplified music performances like this one. This is not a Park Board event like the
Easter egg hunt or Walk in the Park.

Can you find out what is going on?

Thanks
Ed Voice

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 1:26 PM

Subject: RE: Non-Southern Humboldt Community Park event?

Hi Ed,
I haven’t heard about the event.

Their application seems to be progressing. They’ve apparently hired a firm from the Bay Area to pull together a draft
EIR.

- Michael R.
(707) 268-3723
mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23,2014 1:23 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Non-Southern Humboldt Community Park event?

https://www.facebook.com/events/516263098479558/

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: evoice@mchsi.com

To: "Michael Richardson" <mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Cc: "Rachel" <Rachel Sowards@blm.gov>, rsowards@blm.gov, gpeterso@blm.gov, jkenna@blm.gov,
alara@blm.gov

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:24:46 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Subject: A fundraiser to help the BLM complete the Paradise Royale Trail Project
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? Hi Michael.

Just thought you should know, Dennis Huber (President of the Park Board) had these guys on his KMUD radio
show this morning, talking about how big this event is going to be at the Southern Humboldt Community
Park/Tooby Park on May 24th, to help raise money for BLM e.g. bicycle trail out at the King Range National
Conservation

Area. So I wanted to know why this public assembly is being held at the Community Park/Tooby Park? What
does BLM have to do with it? This group of people trying to raise money for BLM are not even a non-profit
organization. I get tired of the Park Board asking for forgiveness after the fact, when they should have asked
permission with you guys first. These events at the Park need to have a public process and input from
neighboring property owners before these public assemblies and amplified music events are scheduled. What is
happening with their GPA process? We are the ones that have to live with this crap after they all go home!

We both know how bad Sprowel Creek road can be and then you add beer, wine mixed drinks and live music?
Why doesn't BLM have this event at the King Range? I don't know whats worse, people on bicycles or people
in cars that are under the influence?

Thanks for putting up with me,
Ed Voice

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: evoice(@mchsi.com

To: "Michael Richardson" <MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Sent: Sunday, April 20, 2014 6:48:18 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Subject: KMUD is Sponsoring Kings Paradise! The International Mountain Biking Day in Southern Humboldt!
May 24th at Tooby Park- Bring your bikes!!!

Michael,

Did you know about this event at Tooby Park? It would seem, this public assembly and amplified music event
that is also providing and selling alcohol has nothing to do with the Southern Humboldt Community Park. Was
the CHP asked about this event?

Thanks
Ed Voice

https://www.facebook.com/events/516263098479558/

A fundraiser to help the BLM complete the Paradise Royale Trail Project. Featuring Live Music by EZ Money, Carnival
Games under the Circus Tent, Free Bike Maintenance, Raffle Prizes including a NEW MOUNTAIN BIKE, Bicycle Demos,
Local and International Bike Films and treats like: Wood Fired Pizza, Beer, Wine, Mimosas, Margaritas & Vegan Gelato.

Jeanette posted an event to Southern Humboldt Community Park's timeline.

KMUD is Sponsoring Kings Paradise! The International Mountain Biking Day in Southern Humboldt! May 24th at Tooby
Park- Bring your bikes!!!

https://www.facebook.com/events/516263098479558/
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 1:23 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Non-Southern Humboldt Community Park event?
9777

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

Area. So [ wanted to know why this public assembly is being held at the Community Park/Tooby Park? What
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

A fundraiser to help the BLM complete the Paradise Royale Trail Project. Featuring Live Music by EZ Money,
Carnival Games under the Circus Tent, Free Bike Maintenance, Raffle Prizes including a NEW MOUNTAIN BIKE,
Bicycle Demos, Local and International Bike Films and treats like: Wood Fired Pizza, Beer, Wine, Mimosas,
Margaritas & Vegan Gelato.

Jeanette posted an event to Southern Humboldt Community Park's timeline.

KMUD is Sponsoring Kings Paradise! The International Mountain Biking Day in Southern Humboldt! May 24th at
Tooby Park- Bring your bikes!!!

https://www.facebook.com/events/516263098479558/
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:25 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Rachel; rsowards@blm.gov; gpeterso@blm.gov; jkenna@blm.gov; alara@blm.gov
Subject: A fundraiser to help the BLM complete the Paradise Royale Trail Project
Attachments: 1902006_761888297178657_37671251295246572_n.jpg

? Hi Michael.

Just thought you should know, Dennis Huber (President of the Park Board) had these guys on his KMUD radio
show this morning, talking about how big this evemt is going to be at the Southern Humboldt Community
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

Sent: Sunday, April 20, 2014 6:48 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: KMUD is Sponsoring Kings Paradise! The International Mountain Biking Day in
Southern Humboldt! May 24th at Tooby Park- Bring your bikes!!!

Attachments: 1902006_761888297178657_37671251295246572_n.jpg

Michael,

Did you know about this event at Tooby Park? It would seem, this public assembly and amplified music event
that is also providing and selling alchoal has nothing to do with the Southern Humboldt Community Park. Was
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 01, 2014 11:29 AM

To: kathryn.Lobato@gmail.com

Cc: Jim Truitt; Dennis Huber; pryce@asis.com; Carol Van Sant; kristina.suarez@gmail.com;
Ross Huber; Tim Metz; rebecca.crow@ghd.com; Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP CDPH Pre-Planning Grant Application Boondoggle

Attachments: SHCP CDPH Pre-Planning Grant Application 2013.pdf

Dear Park Board,

It would seem Michael was right, that you are using funding from the CDPH Pre-Planning grant for study's and reports concerning the
SHCP EIR? See attachment, Task 3. I did notice that as in past grant applications, the Park Board fails to talk about the facts by
omitting certain vidal information concerning the SHCP GPA? This grant application has nothing to do about getting water from
GSD, it has everything to do about getting your GPA EIR paid for using public and taxpayer funding, right?

Had the Park Board dropped their County GPA? There is no mention of it in this CDPH pre-planning grant application. Nor is there
any mention the Park Board being dropped out of the GSD annexation process back in Sept/Oct 2013 because of
conflicting environmental concerns . Did that fact just slip your mind?

Ed Voice & Voice Family

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: Ed Voice

Sent: Sunday, November 17,2013 7:24 PM

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park GPA/EIR

No. It appears they are trying to get grant funding to assess the impacts of annexing into the GSD. If they get that, I expect they will
hire a consultant to do that and the other studies. They are working with GHD in Eureka for the annexation work. I'm not sure if that
is who they will use for the other parts as well.

- Michael R.

From: Ed Voice [evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 17,2013 5:03 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park GPA/EIR

Hi Michael,

Just checking in to see if the SHCP Board has submitted anymore studies, reports or information concerning
their GPA/EIR? I am looking for anything since they submitted their sound and noise assessment, like a wetland
or bio study, wildlife habitat study etc.

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:40 AM

To: Richardson, Michael; Miller, John

Subject: Fw: Garberville Sanitary District Annexation/Place of Use Petition Division of Water
Rights

Attachments: SHCP Dennis Huber to GSD Re_Annexation Sept 2013.pdf

FYI.....

Ed Voice

----- Original Message -----

From: Jennie Short

To: Ed Voice

Cc: Rio Anderson

Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2013 8:32 AM
Subject: Re: SHCP Letter to GSD Sept 2013

Hello Ed,

In attendance at the meeting on the 29th were Rio, myself, Dennis Huber and Kathryn. It was in the GSD
office, so various other GSD staff were in the same room, but not part of the meeting. We were not discussing
what went on during closed session, but were informing the Park that they had been removed from the
Annexation Project.

I hadn't read that sentence that way, but I see why you say that. I never told the Park that it was because "Ed
Voice had threatened litigation" although I do understand why they see it that way after the KMUD

interviews. We did explain to Dennis H and Kathryn that after being advised by CEQA counsel on the risks
and costs associated with defending a CEQA challenge, that the Board felt that the risk to the District was too
high as compared with the benefits to the Park. The Park is pursuing a GPA and a major development project
that has not been reviewed under CEQA yet, and the timing for their project and our project have not coincided
well.

We discussed the LAFCo conditions on the Kimtu line and the CDPH conditions on the line, and the physical
conditions of the GSD system that may result in them never being able to connect to the Kimtu line. I also
explained the complexity of providing service to various parts of their parcel because of the infrastructure
limitations. The idea that construction of the Kimtu line would remedy all that is not the case with the
conditions on that line. Mostly it was explaining that yes, Mark Bryant may have promised to eventually serve
them off the Kimtu line, but he did not have the authority to make the decisions alone that it takes to fulfil that
promise, and current staff cannot change the current circumstances. That the Park does have other water
sources to provide water to the two residences that we were going to annex.

We discussed that the Park was not consuming GSD water and hasn't been for years. But, the fact that the Park
is not consuming water was not the only factor in the Board's decision. There are 5 other developable APNs
(222-156-014, 222-156-015, 222-156-016, 222-156-018, and 032-171-022) that are proposed to be brought into
the POU and jurisdictional boundary that are not currently consuming water. If water consumption was the
only factor, then those APNs would have been eliminated also. It was the totality of the facts and timing of the
Park's GPA project that influenced the Board's decision, not a specific list of reasons.
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I am sure there are other properties that could have been included, and a few that could have been excluded, but
we have done the best job we can at creating a boundary that generally encompasses the areas that we are
serving water in: and that was the goal set forth at the start of the annexation project. For example, there are
two APNs that LAFCo commented should be included that weren't. We aren't adding those to the project. But,
unless the District is going to turn off people's water, then everyone that is consuming water must be in the
annexation project.

The bottom line is that the Park needed to be told that they had been removed from the annexation project and
one board member and I met with them to inform them.

If you have further questions about the content of the Final IS/MND I will try to answer them.

Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

To: Jennie Short <jshort@garbervillesd.org>
Cc: Rio Anderson <talktorio@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: SHCP Letter to GSD Sept 2013
Sent: Sep 21 '13 3:13pm

"We were disheartened to learn that threatened litigation by Ed Voice has caused you to
remove the Park from your annexation".

And then in a different part of the same letter state:

"At our meeting with Jennie Short and Rio Anderson last month, Jennie informed
us that the Park was the only rate payer that was taken out of the annexation. The
reason she sited was that we aren't currently receiving water"

So what you are saying, it was only Dennis Huber's opinion and not GSD's that: "threatened
litigation by Ed Voice has caused you to remove the Park from your annexation".

So did you tell Dennis Huber: "Jennie informed us that the Park was the only rate payer
that was taken out of the annexation. The reason she sited was that we aren't
currently receiving water"

Again, these are two different reasons. Who else was at the meeting besides Dennis Huber and
where did the meeting take place?

It just seems like a double standard, that you can't disclose to the public what was talked about in a
closed session meeting, but you can with the Park Board in a private meeting?

Thanks
Ed Voice

————— Original Message -----
From: Jennie Short
To: Ed Voice
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Cc: Rio Anderson
Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2013 2:45 PM
Subject: Re: SHCP Letter to GSD Sept 2013

See responses below.

Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

To: Jennie Short <jshort@garbervillesd.org>
Cc: Rio Anderson <talktorio@gmail.com>
Subject: SHCP Letter to GSD Sept 2013
Sent: Sep 21 '13 2:15pm

Hi Jennie,

1. Did GSD or anyone representing GSD ever reply back to the attachment | have included? If
S0, can you please email it to me? To date there has been no response back to the Park letter
in the attachment. The Board may choose to respond Tuesday. In the staff report for the
Annexation Project, in the staff recommendations | do recommend that they respond, but it will
be up to them.

2. What meeting, on what date and where did you and Rio Anderson meet with the SHCP as
stated in the attachment? The reason, this meeting was never disclosed at a GSD public
meeting or disclosed as ex parte communication from BOD Anderson during the June, July or
August 2013 GSD BOD meetings concerning the Annexation IS/MND. It was Aug 29, 2013.

3. How many other meeting like this have taken place with GSD Staff or BOD or both with
members of the SHCP BOD or staff in the last 6 months that discussed the 2013 Annexation
ISIMND? | don't know without researching it. My offhand guess would be one other one, but |
would have to review my calendar to answer that. | can do that, but not today.

The reason | bring it up, Mr Huber states two different reasons that the GSD BOD removed the
SHCP from the annexation process, see attachment. So | wanted to know the correct reason
that was discussed at this meeting between you and Rio Anderson. | don't see two reasons in
the letter. Please list what you think the Park’s letter gives as reasons. Keep in mind that this
letter portrays how the Park sees this situation. The Board can speak to their reasoning for
removing the Park from the Annexation Project if they so choose at the Tuesday Board meeting.

Thank you
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

————— Original Message -----
From: Lynne Saxton

To: 'Jennie Short'

Cc: 'Ed Voice'

Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:20 AM

George Williamson; Colette Metz; Richardson, Michael; Matranga, Mark@Waterboards;
Lund, Ronnean (CDPH-DDWEM); Miller, John; Deardorff, Natalia (CDPH-PS-DDWEM);
Michael van Hattem; Jane Arnold

Fw: Garberville Sanitary District Public Comments on Final IS/MND, Annexation/Place
of Use Petiton Water Rights

Public Comments on Final IS.MND (9.24.2013).pdf

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 10:59 AM
Subject: Public Comments on Final IS/MND

Please see the attached letter.

Thank you.

Lynne R. Saxton

Saxton & Associates
912 Cole Street, #140
San Francisco, CA 94117
Tel: (415) 317-6713

Email: lynne@saxtonlegal.com
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Richardson, Michael

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Michael,

Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Monday, September 23, 2013 10:52 AM

Richardson, Michael

Walk in the Park @ Tooby Park and Southern Humboldt Community Park
SHCP Walk in the Park 2013 Admission Entrance Fee.pdf

Not to beat this dead horse, | wanted you to hear this KMUD Radio show from this morning, where
some of the Community Park Board talks about their "Walk in the Park" event and talk about the live
music, performances, venders and food at the Park on September 29th.

Here is a link, they start talking about it at 35:56 on the counter. Let me know what you think:

http://archive.kmud.org/mp3/kmud 130923 080000goodmorning2.mp3

Please remember, they are charging an entrance and registration fee for this event, its not free, see

attachment.

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 6:39 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin; Nielsen, Christian; Chaitin, Wendy; Fennell, Estelle; Ruth, Carolyn
Subject: Re: Walk in the Park - Community Park

Attachments: SHCP GPA NOP CHP comments.eml

Thank you for sharing this email Michael,

Let me say, we are very disappointed in the way the County is expanding these un-permitted public
assemblies, amplified music and commercial performance events at the Park until the Park Board has
completed their GPA, e.g. as stated by the: Code Enforcement, County Counsel's Office and the
Board of Supervisors without public, community or neighboring property owners having any say what
SO ever.

You know, Sundays are the only day of the week there is any peace and quiet at our house right
across the river from Tooby Park; because Randall Sand & Gravel is not allowed to work on Sundays,
who leases the property for their operation from the SHCP Board right behind and below our house
and on the river bar. And now the County has allowed the SHCP Board to expand their events at
Tooby Park to include more people attending their events and allow "moderately amplified music”
(what ever that means) with no over sight or public input or comment.

Did you know that the SHCP Board stops traffic on Sprowel Creek Road to allow people to cross
back and forth between Tooby Park and the SHCP? It was my understanding that the CHP did not
want events at the SHCP because of safety concerns on Sprowel Creek Road (see attachment) etc.
Has anything changed? Have you talked with the CHP about this? This non-permitted home made
cross walk is in a very poor location, did the CHP or Public Works approve it or its use by the public
during public assemblies? | believe you just did by expanding this event!

Because this approval was allowed only in private and not before the Planning Commission, the
public has no recourse to appeal this approval to the Board of Supervisors, what is the public's
recourse at this point?

FYI & BTW, since the County has expanded the SHCP Board events, today on the SHCP "Walk in
the Park, Run in the Redwoods and Community Fair" facebook page: "Really Excited for Marjo Lak
from Butter Music to be playing some fun and worldly beats for us at the fair! Bring your
dancing shoes!"

Does this email below have teeth? What happens if things get out of hand, go wrong, drinking, driving
or goes on too long? Its not like it has not happened before. Is the County on the hook if anyone is
effected from this event you have now approved and grandfathered to the SHCP Board? Does the
County want to buy or rent our house?

Remember what | said about giving the SHCP Board an inch, the County just gave them a couple

Ed Voice & Voice Family
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Neighboring property owner since 1966

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Kathryn Lobato’

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 1:32 PM
Subject: RE: Walk in the Park - Community Park

Hi Kathryn,

Based on the information you provided, our Director considers the proposed Walk in the Park event to be within the
compliance agreement as long as it meets all the following performance standards:

e the eventis limited to @300 persons
e the moderately amplified music will be located only at the Tooby Memorial Park site and played only during the
day (11:00am - 6 pm),

Please let me know if you have any other questions or comments.
Thanks!

- Michael R.

From: Kathryn Lobato [mailto:kathryn@sohumpark.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 7:33 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin; Ruth, Carolyn; Fennell, Estelle; Dennis Huber
Subject: Re: Walk in the Park - Community Park

Hi Michael,

Thanks for your communication regarding the details of our upcoming “Walk in the Park”, a family friendly
event that raises funds for our local schools and Tooby Park playground. While we are fully aware of the
agreement with your Department dated April 1, 2009 we want to point to additional agreements made with
the Planning Director dated May 1, 2009 regarding the use of Tooby Park.

In determining the parameters of the compliance agreement with your department, there were additional
email communications and phone conversations between myself, Marcella Clem (our planner at the time)
and Kirk Girard regarding allowable uses at Tooby Park. Allowed uses at Tooby Park are different from the
rest of the property due to an established history of nonconforming uses at Tooby Park -- including a fifty year
history of community events and gatherings during the period Tooby Park was administered by the County.
There is a long history of small scale events moderately amplified music at Tooby Park. Therefore it was
agreed that small scale events, including events with moderately amplified music, could continue in that area
of the property.
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| have attached the email with the description of the types of allowable uses for Tooby Park that were
approved by Kirk Girard. This is the agreement that we have been operating under since 2009. Both of the
events that were listed as examples of events for approval at Tooby Park have included amplified music. |
have also attached the advertising for the Hospice Barnyard Brew dated 7/08/2008, which discusses the
featured amplified music at that time.

Walk in the Park is an event that raises funds for our local schools and our playground. It is very much the
same as it has been in past years despite what you may be hearing. Walk in the Park has included mellow
amplified music every year since its inception with bands such as the South Fork High School Band, the
Garberville Town Band and other local favorites.

The event starts at 10am and is over by 4pm. The “Walk in the Park” event, as planned, is well within the
parameters in our May 1, 2009 agreement with Kirk Girard.

Best Regards,

Kathryn Lobato
Executive Director

On 9/10/2013 12:00 PM, Richardson, Michael wrote:
Hi Kathryn,

Based on your description of the event below, what is being proposed for this year's Walk in the Park
event mostly appears to be within the uses of the compliance agreement approved by the former
Planning director in 2009 (attached) and continued by the current Director in 2013. Also attached is the
description of the event approved in 2010.

However, our office is in receipt of several recent emails expressing concern about this event, saying it is
expanding over previous year's events. While use of a public address system has been permitted for the
events at the Park in the past, and playing DJ using that same public address system to enhance the
obstacle course event falls within the events held in previous years, the local bands playing music were
not specifically mentioned in 2010, so I'm unable to respond that this part of the event is the same as in
previous years. In your description of this year’s event, it is unclear if the bands will be playing amplified
music.

As long as this year’s event conforms to the description you provided below, and the use does not
involve amplified music aside from the use of the public address system used by the announcer, our
Department considers this year’s event to align with the events our Department has approved previously,
and is within the 2009 compliance agreement. If instead the bands are playing amplified music using
equipment aside from the public address system used by the announcer, that would be outside the uses
approved in the 2009 compliance agreement, and would not be allowed by our Department.
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Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Thanks!

- Michael R.

From: Kathryn Lobato [mailto:kathryn@sohumpark.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Walk in the Park - Community Park

Hi Michael,

Checking in again regarding the status of the Walk in the Park. During our phone call you said
that we had a blanket permission for this event.

We will assume it is all good to go unless | hear something different from you.

Thanks,

Kathryn Lobato

On 8/21/2013 3:51 PM, Kathryn Lobato wrote:

Hi Michael,

Just as a follow up to our conversation yesterday, | thought | would give you a
little information about what we are planning for Walk in the Park this year.
While we are waiting for the completion of our rezoning we want to be in full
compliance with your department while still providing a few small fun events
for the community.

Walk in the Park is in its ninth year and has remained essentially the same with
a few minor changes from year to year. The event is a benefit for Tooby Park
and our local schools. It is a family friendly event that attracts around 300
people over the course of the day. There will be food and other craft and
nonprofit information booths. The “Walk” portion of the event takes place on
larger park trail system with two starting times.
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In 2009, when we began our General Plan Amendment process, we moved the
“fair” portion of the event over to Tooby Memorial Park on your Department’s
advice. The event is planned to be the same size and nature as in the past and is
within the range of the historic, recognized and lawfully established
“nonconforming uses” at Tooby Park.

The kid’s obstacle course will take place at Tooby Park and will have an
announcer with a public address system. The announcer will also play DJ music
during the kids races on the course. Again this year, we hope to have three local
bands that will perform at Tooby Park. The sound level is reasonable and it will
occur between 12:00 pm and 4:30 pm.

The Community Park’s Noise Study reports that the sound level typical for this
type of small event would be approximately 70 dBa at 500 feet from the source
and 45 CNEL at the closest neighbor. Ambient daytime neighborhood noise was
registered at 65 dBa .

I’m just checking in with you to provide specific information about our plans for
Walk in the Park this year and to get your approval for this year.

Best Regards,

Kathryn Lobato
Executive Director

707 923-7871
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Richardson, Michael

From: Kristin Vogel <kv2@gotsky.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 8:44 PM

To: Hamblin, Kevin

Cc: Richardson, Michael; Chaitin, Wendy; Bass, Virginia; Sundberg, Ryan; Fennell, Estelle;
Lovelace, Mark; Bohn, Rex

Subject: SHCP Walk in the Park event schedules amplified bands despite restrictions

Attachments: Park Petition.docx

Dear Director of CDS, Mr. Hamblin,

The SHCP's Walk in the Park, is scheduled to stage amplified music during the event on September
29, 2013. This violates the conditions established at the Park Board's GPA petition hearing in 2009 and the
Zuber letter. The Park Board was told at their petition hearing to have no more amplified events whatsoever
until their GPA was approved for such activities.

Six hundred people in the community have signed individual petitions requesting that no amplified
events be held anywhere on SHCP property. (Please see attachment) The County has copies of the first 300 of
them. It's very important that this condition be upheld because, if it isn't, the Park Board will ignore it and
continue to escalate as they plan to do at this month's Walk in the Park event. Amplified events are the most
controversial of the uses that the Park Board wants on their property. Their loud unpermitted events in years
past were public nuisances. The result was community outrage. That's why so many in the community signed
the petition.

In answer to claims by Ms. Lobato that public gatherings with amplified sound were customary at Tooby
Park, I beg to differ. There has never been a circus at Tooby Memorial Park. One time there was a small circus
that performed behind the old school on Sprowel Creek RD. At other times they were at Benbow. Any
amplified music that might have accompanied barbeques before the SHCP took over Tooby Park would have
been in violation of the rules that the County had for Tooby Memorial Park. No precedents have ever been
established at Tooby Park that legitimize what the Park Board wants to get away with at this year's expanded
Walk in the Park. Non-amplified acoustic music is the way for the Park to be a good neighbor. Please hold the
line on this.

Thank you,
Kristin Vogel
POB 453

Garberville, CA 95542
(707)923-9284
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 3:18 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin; Chaitin, Wendy; Ruth, Carolyn; Nielsen, Christian; Lovelace, Mark;
Fennell, Estelle; Bohn, Rex; Bass, Virginia

Subject: Fw: Walk in the Park - Community Park

Attachments: Approval Tooby Park.ClemGirard-1.pdf; Hospice Barnyard Brew 2008.pdf

Thank you Michael,
| just wanted to add a couple things to what Kathryn Lobato sited and stated in her email below;

One being, for as long as Tooby Memorial Park was operated and included in the Humboldt County
Park System, no one was allowed to have amplified music at Tooby Park, it was in the Park rules, just
like NO Camping or Fireworks.

Second, how does she consider her attachment (Approval Tooby Park,ClemGirad-1.pdf) to be
approving amplified music events at Tooby Park in 20137

Third, the whole point of the SHCP Board's GPA and what was stated by the Board of Supervisors
(Nov 2009), Planning Director (April 2009), Code Enforcement (Nov 2008) and County Counsel (Nov
2008) was made very clear on the record, at hearings or in writing, e.g. NO public assemblies,
amplified music and commercial performances until after their GPA/CUP/Rezone is completed and
approved for public assemblies, amplified music and commercial performances .

If the Park Board wants to turn Tooby Park into a community fair/festival/concert venue site, let them
finish what they started and finish their EIR and get their GPA/CUP approved. Why is the Park Board
always trying to blame the County for their own problems. | have felt the County has bent over
backwards to help the Park Board. How come the County does not hold their feet to the fire on this
issue?

All I'm asking you to do is scale back this event, i.e. NO public assemblies, amplified music and
commercial performances without approval or until their GPA/CUP/Rezoning is approved for public
assemblies, amplified music and commercial performances. Why is the definition of amplified music
so hard to figure out?

If you give them an inch, they will not be happy with a mile......................ooooooo.

Thank you,
Ed Voice

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: Ed Voice (evoice@mchsi.com)

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 1:34 PM
Subject: FW: Walk in the Park - Community Park
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Hi Ed,
Here is the response from the SHCP as you requested.

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
email communications and phone conversations between myself, Marcella Clem (our planner at the time) and
Kirk Girard regarding allowable uses at Tooby Park. Allowed uses at Tooby Park are different from the rest of
the property due to an established history of nonconforming uses at Tooby Park -- including a fifty year history
of community events and gatherings during the period Tooby Park was administered by the County. There is a
long history of small scale events moderately amplified music at Tooby Park. Therefore it was agreed that
small scale events, including events with moderately amplified music, could continue in that area of the
property.

| have attached the email with the description of the types of allowable uses for Tooby Park that were
approved by Kirk Girard. This is the agreement that we have been operating under since 2009. Both of the
events that were listed as examples of events for approval at Tooby Park have included amplified music. | have
also attached the advertising for the Hospice Barnyard Brew dated 7/08/2008, which discusses the featured
amplified music at that time.

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
previous years. In your description of this year's event, it is unclear if the bands will be playing amplified
music.

As long as this year’s event conforms to the description you provided below, and the use does not involve
amplified music aside from the use of the public address system used by the announcer, our Department
considers this year’s event to align with the events our Department has approved previously, and is within
the 2009 compliance agreement. If instead the bands are playing amplified music using equipment aside
from the public address system used by the announcer, that would be outside the uses approved in the
2009 compliance agreement, and would not be allowed by our Department.

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
compliance with your department while still providing a few small fun events for
the community.

Walk in the Park is in its ninth year and has remained essentially the same with a
few minor changes from year to year. The event is a benefit for Tooby Park and
our local schools. It is a family friendly event that attracts around 300 people
over the course of the day. There will be food and other craft and nonprofit
information booths. The “Walk” portion of the event takes place on larger park
trail system with two starting times.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:02 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin; Ruth, Carolyn

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park public assembly, amplified music and

commercial performances

Hi Michael,

When you get a reply back from your email you sent to Kathryn Lobato today, can you forward me a
copy?

Thanks
Ed Voice

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin ; Ruth, Carolyn

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 12:04 PM

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park public assembly, amplified music and commercial performances

Hi Ed,

Attached is the email | sent to the Executive Director of the Southern Humboldt Community Park providing guidance on
how this year’s Walk in the Park can be conducted consistent with the 2009 compliance agreement.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Thanks.

- Michael R.

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:16 AM

To: Richardson, Michael; Ruth, Carolyn

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin; Chaitin, Wendy

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park public assembly, amplified music and commercial performances

Morning,

| wanted you to also see the new poster for this un-permitted event at the Park in Southern
Humboldt, that is being posted on the internet starting today. This event is nothing like what Walk in
the Park has been in the past. The Park Board is adding for=profit vender and food booths, with
live performances using amplified music by different Dance Groups, DJ's and Live Bands. Its pretty
hard for a DJ not to use amplified music.

This event needs to be scaled back with no amplified music for commercial performances during a
public assemble.
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Please stop these un-permitted public assemblies, amplified music and commercial performance
events at the Park until the Park Board has completed their GPA as stated by the Planning
Department, Code Enforcement, County Counsel's Office and the Board of Supervisors. Since we
have seen the Park Board start this process, we have seen these simple and small community
fundraisers get bigger and bigger and nothing is being done regarding the GPA, zoning or land use
designation requirment. Its coming up on 4 years since the Park Board got their GPA petition
approved by the Board of Supervisors.

If you give them an inch.............

Again, Thank you for your time,
Ed Voice & Voice Family
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 07, 2013 11:20 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park Walk in the Park and Community Fair 2013
Attachments: SHCP Zuber County Counsel Letter.pdf

Hello Michael and Planning Director Hamblin,

The Community Park posted their new "Walk in the Park" event on Facebook, just checking to find
out if the Planning Department has approved this public assembly, amplified music and commercial
performances at Tooby Park and the Community Park. Please see attachment.

https://www.facebook.com/events/342705859198017/

This year includes the exciting addition of a “tough mudder” style obstacle course (minus the mud). The course starts at noon
with high energy music. It will run through the shaded terrain of the redwoods and is geared towards older kids, teens, and
adults. Race as a team or individually!

Pledge walk times at 10:30 & 3pm.

The Community Fair (Noon-4pm) will showcase great local music by Cross Roads and delicious food by Fuego Authentica taco
cart. There is sure to be something for everyone including Artisan Craft booths, Pony Rides, Hay Wagon Rides, a Preschool
Zone (w/ mini obstacle course), a Bounce House, performances by Rex Humboldt Rockers, and much more.

Don’t miss out on this great opportunity to be active in the Park while supporting local schools and the Tooby Playground.

Volunteers are needed for event set up and to help the day of the event. Please call Carol at 223-5240

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Bass, Virginia; Fennell, Estelle

Cc: Bohn, Rex; Sundberg, Ryan; Lovelace, Mark; Richardson, Michael; Hamblin, Kevin
Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park Public Meeting?

Dear Humboldt Supervisors Bass and Fennell,

| took your advice since you both were kind enough to attend and talk with some of us concerned
neighbors at the Community Park in May. That was to write the Community Park Board and ask for
public meetings. As you can see from the emails below I did just that and as of today not received a
reply either way.

| thought you should know how frustrating it is for a long standing home and property owner to be left
out of a public process concerning the changes the Park Board is requesting in their GPA to the
Garberville, Redway, Benbow, Alderpoint Community Plan. The Park Board is just not effecting their
own property, they are effecting all neighboring property owners, wildlife habitat and the river with
their proposed and unknown vision of a private so called park.

As many times as | have hear the Humboldt County Supervisors say, "stay involved" and "be
involved", how can we do this in this case? If we have no idea what is happening, what is
planned and the goal posts keep moving?

This so called "public process" stated in November 2009 and where are we today? Does the public
know any more than we did in 20097 Or do we know less?

Again, just so we are clear, the Park Board has not had any kind of a meeting open to the public
since August 2010.

Thank you for you time and service,
Ed Voice & Voice Family
Neighboring property owner since 1966

----- Original Message -----

From: Ed Voice

To: kathryn.Lobato@gmail.com ; Kathryn Lobato

Cc: Eric Kirk ; Carol Van Sant ; pryce@asis.com ; Jim Truitt ; Rachel Sowards Thompson ; kristina.suarez@gmail.com ;
Tim Metz ; Dennis Huber ; Fennell, Estelle ; Richardson, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:32 AM

Subject: Re: Town Hall meeting with the Park Board this fall

Dear SHCP Board and Kathryn Lobato,
| have not received a reply to my email below concerning my request to host a public meeting

between the community and the Park Board concerning your County GPA, future plans for the Park
and or governing structure.
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| know we have had our differences concerning the operation and development ideas the Park Board
has envisioned for the SHCP. However, out of courtesy for a long standing neighboring property
owner of this community, the Park Board could at least acknowledge my email with a response.

Thank you again for your time and consideration,

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

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 4:02 PM

Subject: Town Hall meeting with the Park Board this fall

Dear Park Board;

I would like to have a Town Hall style community meeting with the Park Board this Fall, 2013. It
would be formatted just like the first couple of community meetings between what was then Southern
Humboldt Working Together and the public in August 2001 and January 2002. Where the public
would be able to ask questions concerning the Park Board's GPA, future plans for the Park and
governing structure.

| have been able to get the use of the Redway School Gym/auditorium for this community meeting.
The Park Board can pick whom ever you want to facilitate and | will host it, including providing the
food, drinks, donation to the school for the use of the auditorium, clean up and set up. | am also
including Supervisor Fennell and Michael Richardson in this email, so as to invite them as well to
answer any questions the community has.

I am thinking after School has started, late September through October? Maybe even first part of
November. Just trying to get a sense of what you think. Or even if you would consider this at all. All |
need to know from you is if you will attend and when, | will do all the rest.

I look forward to your reply and responses. | look forward in planning this community meeting.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 10:37 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Hamblin, Kevin

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Thanks Michael,

What concerns me about this years "Walk in the Park”, is that its very different than in years past, for
example, this year they are calling it a "Community Fair". including Artists, Artisans, Craftsperson and
venders selling there goods and services for profit, not just a small non-profit fundraiser for the Park
and local Schools, with kids and schools providing food and drink booths. At what point does it
expand without public process, public comment and the Planning Commission approval? How often
does the Planning Director approve an event without a CUP and approval from the Planning
Commission? This non-public process agreement between Mr. Girard and the Park Board is from
early 2009 and here it is August 2013. Everything starts out small and grows every year. In this case,
it was to only be small until they completed their GPA, just like all the other activities at the Park. How
many years do we have to watch this event grow without public process. Give them a inch...........

In fact last year, "Walk in the Park" had expanded from just at Tooby Park to over at the Main
Community Park as well, including the Parking and more booths. This agreement has never been
submitted to the Planning Commission just like any other event that charges admission and
considered a public gathering like last year (click link):

http://www.sohumpark.org/updates/ancmts/walk-in-the-park6.html

This is exactly how the Mateel Summer Arts Festival started, | am not opposing "Walk in the Park”,
only if it is not expanding into more of a commercial event, as like the Summer Arts and Music Fair.
This is what we are seeing and hearing about for this year, that is outside the size and scope of what
has taken place in years past. Last year is when we saw it expand and we want to know what is going
on for this year, now calling for retail venders and changing the name to a "Community Fair", what's
next? | hope the County is not at a point where they can't say enough is enough and keep it small
until we see what your GPA includes.

BTW, where are you with the SHCP GPA?

Thank you,
Ed Voice

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 5:14 PM
Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Hi Ed,
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Yes, according to my records, they have been hosting this same event since 2006. Having said that, we have a new
Planning Director who is not bound by the decisions of the previous Director. | am not sure what he thinks about it.

- Michael R.

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park

Morning Michael,

Just thought | would ask about an event the Park Board has posted on their facebook page. Its for
September 29th 2013. Its being promoted as a "Community Fair", "Walk in the Park" and "Run in the
Redwoods". Did the County approve this event without public comment?

Thanks
Ed Voice

Here is what they say:

Southern Humboldt Community Park
17 hours ago

So Hum Artists, Artisans & Craftpersons ~ sponsor a booth displaying and selling your creations at the Community Fair during Walk

in the Park/Run in the Redwoods, Sunday, September 29th. For details contact Jenny Metz: 707-223-3849 or burningleaf(@asis.com

Jennifer Metz

16 hours ago

So Hum Artists, Artisans & Craftpersons ~ This years Walk in the Park will be presenting its first Community Fair. We will be
offering vendor booths to display and sell your creations! Please contact me if you are interested in participating! Sunday, September
29th.
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 10:47 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Spencer, Martha; Miller, John; Hamblin, Kevin; Fennell, Estelle; Bass, Virginia

Subject: Garberville Sanitary District Annexation project IS/MND and SHCP GPA NOP/Draft EIR
Attachments: SHCP LAFCo GPA EIR Project Desc DRAFT March 20 2013.pdf

Morning Michael,

| am confused about the use of the Southern Humboldt Community Park Boards (SHCP) General
Plan Amendment (GPA) Draft Project Description, as a supporting document and included in the
Garberville Sanitary Districts (GSD) Annexation Initial Study (IS/MND).

| am also confused that someone at the Humboldt County Planning Department did not submit a
letter, confirming the existence of this SHCP Draft Project Description and is being used by the
Humboldt County Planning Staff as its basis to write the SHCP GPA Draft EIR. | mean, this is only
one small section of a much larger document and a draft at that. | could maybe see it if what GSD
was talking about was the Draft EIR written by the Lead Agency (Humboldt County), not just a Draft
Project Description provided by the applicant.

As stated, this SHCP GPA Draft Project Description is contained in the "Future Projects within the
Proposed GSD Boundary" section of the IS/MND, starting on page 14:

http://www.garbervillesd.org/PDFs/20130528-PublicDraftIS-MND.pdf

The confusion comes from our communications (email), in which you stated you never received a
copy of this SHCP Draft Project Description (see attachment) or any other new information,
documents, studies (with the exception of the Sound and Noise Assessment) to finish writing the
SHCP GPA Draft EIR until | sent you a copy | obtained from Humboldt LAFCo in April 2013. In fact,
all you said you had received from the SHCP was from 2010, when the NOP was prepared and
circulated. Even though, Jennie Short from GSD stated, she attended a meeting at the Planning
Departments office in February 2013 with; Humboldt County Planning Staff, Humboldt LAFCo

Staff, SHCP Staff, at which time this Draft Project Description was given to all parties in attendance
and now being referenced and supported by the Humboldt County Planning Department in the GSD
Annexation IS/MND.

My question(s):

1) Is the Humboldt County Planning Department currently using this SHCP Draft Project Description
to write the SHCP GPA Draft EIR?

2) This is the only section or does the Humboldt County Planning Department have anymore sections
or the complete GPA EIR submitted by the SHCP that included this Draft Project Description?

3) I am requesting all information, documents, studies and reports relating to the SHCP GPA/EIR
process and provided by the SHCP that have been received by anyone in the Humboldt County
Planning Department since September 2010.
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| do not know why a Draft Project Description is being used to support one lead agency's project
IS/MND and not in another Lead Agencies project EIR, from which the Draft Project Description is to

of originated?

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 4:47 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP Events at the Community Park
Attachments: IMG_0002.pdf

Hi Michael,

Just wanted to know if the Park Board clearing an event at the Park for June 30, 2013 with you (see attachment)
Also, did the park Board get an OK from you to have their "Guided Tour" back on 4/20/2013?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 8:16 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA

Attachments: SHCP Zoning Draft SHCP 08-2009.pdf

Thanks Michael,

However, | thought the GPA process was to be heard before the Planning Commission (PC) first
before it goes to the Board of Supervisors (BOS) for final approval. So are you talking about
proposing to form a CAC to the BOS before its heard by the PC?

Please see attachment, has anything changed?

Thanks
Ed Voice

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: Ed Voice

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 7:51 AM
Subject: RE: SHCP GPA

Hi Ed,

One of the alternatives | intend to present to the Board of Supervisors at their hearing will be to form a Citizens Advisory
Committee to review the proposed amendments to the Community Plan. 1 also intend to have at least one community
meeting to review the proposed Plan amendments and draft EIR when it gets published.

- Michael R.

From: Ed Voice [evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 7:24 AM
To: Richardson, Michael
Subject: Re: SHCP GPA

Thanks again Michael,

Ok, since we have that figured out and you are amending or adding to the Garberville Community
Plan and Framework Plan, who will be representing the Community? Will there be a Community
Action Committee or a stakeholder/neighboring property owners group representing the Garberville
Community to review any of the amendments during the public process of the Park Board's GPA?

Re: Chapter 1 Page 4 Rev: September, 2006, GRBA Community Plan:

1343 The Public

One of the first goals approved in the beginning of this program was:

To maximize the opportunity for individuals and groups to have meaningful participation

in the planning process.
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This goal was developed from the understanding that the public will be more able to support policies
guiding the development of the County when an opportunity to participate in the development and review
of the general plan has been provided. Through this exposure, and the contributions it makes to the
process and the product, the public will hopefully gain greater understanding of the plan. Participation not
only in the review of this document, but also in proposing subsequent revisions to improve what is
adopted, will help insure that this document will remain a current statement of public policy.

Thanks
Ed Voice

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 4:41 PM
Subject: RE: SHCP GPA

We will be amending the General Plan that is in effect at the time the project is approved. I'm anticipating that will be
the existing Garberville Plan and Framework Plan.

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 4:24 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA

OK, that's what | thought. So it would not matter which General Plan it was, only when one or the
other is completed, right?

Thanks
Ed Voice

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 2:16 PM
Subject: RE: SHCP GPA

Hi Ed,

The Garberville plan is part of the General Plan. We may also have to amend the Framework Plan for consistency
across the two documents.

- Michael R.

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 1:33 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA

Hi Michael,
So are not amending anything in the County General Plan, you are only adding or amending the

Garberville, Redway, Benbow, Alderpoint Community Plan with the Park Board's General Plan
Amendment?
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Here is what it states from the GRBA Community Plan, Chapter 1 Page 5 Rev: September, 2006;

1452 Amendments
Amendments may only be initiated by the Board of Supervisors based on a recommendation by
Resolution of the Planning Commission or requested by members of the public. Applications by the
public shall be on the forms provided by the Planning Department. Fees shall be as established by
the

Board of Supervisors.

1452.1 Procedures
All amendments must follow the procedures outlined in the Government Code. An amendment to
the

general plan constitutes a project under the California Environmental Quality Act and, therefore,
must be

evaluated for its environmental effects. In addition, proposed amendments shall be referred to all
interested government agencies for comment prior to adoption. As with the adoption of the plan, a
legally

noticed public hearing is required before both the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors.
Any

changes made by the Board must have been considered previously by the Commission, or the
Board must

refer the amendment back to the Commission for its consideration and report (Government Code
Section

65356).

1452.2 Findings Required

In reviewing proposals for general plan amendments, the Board and Commission should remember
that

the general plan is a policy document for the entire County and that it may only be amended “in the
public interest” (Government Code Section 65356.1) as determined by the Board of Supervisors. In
other

words, the plan should only be amended when the County, with the support of the broad
consensus,

determines a change is necessary, not merely because a property owner or a group of citizens
desires the

amendment. Every general plan amendment, additionally, must be consistent with the rest of the
general

plan or appropriate changes need to be made to maintain consistency.

Amendment of this plan shall be considered upon making any of the following findings:

1. Base information or physical conditions have changed; or

2. Community values and assumptions have changed; or

3. There is an error in the plan; or

4. To maintain established uses otherwise consistent with a comprehensive view of the plan.

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 1:13 PM

Subject: RE: SHCP GPA

Hi Ed,
Their project involves amendments to the existing Garberville Community Plan.

- Michael R.
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From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 11:43 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: SHCP GPA

Thanks Michael,

How does this work, with the Park Board's GPA. Are they working off the current General Plan or
will they be working off the new GPU?

Are they going to wait until the GPU gets approved?
How does that work, it has been over 3 years now. Which General Plan are you working with?

Thanks
Ed Voice

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 11:08 AM
Subject: RE: SHCP GPA

Hi Ed,

The R zoning was not acceptable to the applicant because they did not want everything unrelated to agriculture
subjected to a conditional use permit; they want a portion of their non-agricultural uses to be principally
permitted. Plus the R-zone does not encompass all the uses proposed by the applicant.

Tooby Park needs to be rezoned because it is zoned agricultural and some of the non-agricultural uses proposed for
that area are not allowed.

The suggestions from CalWild had to do with the protection of biological resources on the site. For example, they
suggested the SHCP minimize water withdrawl! from the South Fork Eel. They also suggested applying for a 1600
permit for installation of a pedestrian bridge over a drainage, and how to mitigate the impacts from widening the road
entering the park.

- Michael R.

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 9:34 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA

Michael,
1. Back in 2009, Steve Werner proposed a simple answer for the Community Park Board:
"I mentioned the possibility of the Park obtaining a rezoning to add an "-R" Combining Zone to the

existing AE zoned property. Under this zoning, a CUP could be applied for for non-commercial as
well as commercial recreational uses, but the AE uses would remain as the only principally
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permitted use. Possibly a middle course if it were agreeable to all parties” What | wanted to know,
why didn't this idea work?

2. And what about Tooby Memorial Park during all this, why would it need to be rezoned?
3. I read in the Park Board meeting minutes from February 6, 2013, it stated: "Site tour with the
Dept. Fish & Wildlife and M. Richardson went well. They had a few

suggestions", could you tell me what those suggestions were?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 1:55 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: kathryn.Lobato@gmail.com

Subject: Southern humboldt Community Park GPA EIR
Hi Michael,

Have you seen the difference between what the Park Board has submitted today, 2013, e.g.
proposed commercial admission public performance events, concerts and festival, and what was
submitted back in September 2010 and included in the November 2010 "Environmental Noise
Assessment” prepared by lllingworth & Rodkin Inc?

It would seem reading both, the Park Board has doubled the size and amount of proposed
commercial admission public performance events, concerts and festival that were studied in the
Final Illingworth & Rodkin Inc. "Environmental Noise Assessment” for the Park Board's GPA EIR.

Here is what was included in the Final lllingworth & Rodkin Assessment from page 2:

Large Event (one per year): A large annual

multi-day (weekend) event, similar to the

Mateel Community Center's Summer Arts

and Music Festival, featuring local and

regional musicians on three outdoor stages,

with roving entertainers, various art and food

vendors and educational displays is proposed

in the Public Facilities area of the Park.

Daily attendance for this event is expected to

be up to 4000, with about 1000 workers and

vendors at the event. This attendance would

fluctuate over the course of the weekend

such that the total number of attendees on the

site at any one time would be less than the

one-day total. This event is planned for 14

hours on Saturday and 12 hours on Sunday

with amplified music ending at 12:00pm on Saturday nights and 9:00pm Sunday night. Amplified
music would occur in the performance areas identified in Figure 2, with separate stages within
each of the three areas. Performances on these stages may often overlap and/or happen
simultaneously.

Medium Events (seasonal, up to five per year): Medium events would have an attendance of 500 to
1200 and may often features multiple performers and performances by well-known groups or
individuals. These events could cover a wide-range of musical genres, theater, dance
performances, concerts and performances similar to the Mateel Community Center's Humboldt
Hills Hoedown or Jazz on the Lake. These events would take place in the Public Facilities area of
the Park either close to the tree line at performance areas 1,2, and 3 or the Barnyard Area as shown
in Figure 1.

Small Events: Small Events would be those events with an attendance of fewer than 500 people
and are expected to include Birthday parties, Weddings and Memorials, Small Fundraisers and
Events, and other informal gatherings. Examples of small events include the Hospice Barnyard
Brew, the Humboldt Hills Hoedown, the Walk in the Park (fundraiser for the local schools and the
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park) and Reggae Riding (mountain bike races). Many small events may include amplified music
including prerecorded to live performances and from classical to popular music. These events will
take place in the new Public Facilities area at the performance area 1, 2, and 3, or at the Barnyard
area as shown in Figure 1.

Sports fields: The sports fields would be used for local practices and games, and for Tournaments
with multiple teams, and may include the construction of fixed bleachers, concession stands and
other associated structures. Field lighting to allow for the fields to be used after dark may also be
included.

Now, here is what's proposed and was submitted to the Humboldt LAFCo Commission on March 20,
2013:

3.3.4.2 Events
Small Events:

The following small events (attendance under 500) would occur frequently under the project. Parking
would occur on-site.

Birthday parties and informal gatherings:

With attendance typically ranging from 10 to 50 people, Tooby Memorial Park (Area 1) and the
large barn in the Park Headquarters (Area 2) have been favorite gathering places for family
birthday parties, BBQ's, and similar events. Tooby Memorial Park has served as a location for
these types of events for more than four decades. This type of activity would continue with the
proposed project, with no limit on the number of these types of events annually.

Weddings and Memorials:

Many weddings and memorial services for community members have taken place at the Park.
These events would continue in Tooby Memorial Park (Area 1), the Park Headquarters (Area 2),
Community Commons Area (Area 4), and the Labyrinth in the Main Agricultural Area (Area 3).
Attendance would be 500 people or less.

Small Fundraisers and Events:

Many local nonprofit organizations and Park user groups have used the Park for fundraising
activities. A few examples include the Hospice Barnyard Brew, the Egg Hunt, the Walk in the
Park (fundraiser for the local schools and the Park) and mountain bike races. These are well
attended events that bring a wide range of community members and interests groups together
at the Community Park. Most of these events include a variety of types of amplified music
including prerecorded and live performances. These types of events would continue in Tooby
Memorial Park (Area 1), the Park Headquarters (Area 2), and the Community Commons Area
(Area 4), with a maximum attendance of 1000 people.

Medium Events:

This type of event often features multiple performers and performances by well-known groups or
individuals that will likely attract more attendees. These events could cover a wide-range of musical
genres, theater, dance performances, concerts, similar to the Mateel Community Center's Humboldt
Hills Hoedown or Jazz on the Lake. These events would take place in the Community Commons Area
(Area 4). Attendance would be between 1000 to 2500 people daily in addition to staff and vendors. Not
more than five of these sized events would occur per year. Parking would occur on-site.

Festival:
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The Park would host the annual Summer Arts and Music Festival (or an event of a similar nature) that is
currently at Benbow Lake State Recreation Area. Attendance would range between 2500-5000. The

event would occur once per year and be no longer than 2 days. The Summer Arts and Music Festival is a
two-day family-friendly event that features a unique blending of local and regional musicians on three
outdoor stages, roving entertainers, quality artisans displaying and selling wares, exhibits of fine arts
displays, international cuisine, and on-site educational workshops. The attendance fluctuates over the
course of the day and the total number of attendees on the site at any one time would be less than the
one day total. Actual attendees would cap at 4000, with an additional 1000 staff members. Parking

would occur on-site and off-site in Garberville, Redway, and Dean Creek with shuttle buses available.

Besides the one Large Event or Festival, the Park Board has more than doubled the frequency,

area and attendance levels from 3 (three) postulated size commercial events from September 2010 to
4 (four) enlarged and sized commercial event scenario’'s as of March 2013. And as of March 2013, is
including a completely new area of proposed Sports Fields, parking, bathrooms, facilities and
buildings on 17 acres that have not been reviewed or included in the September 2010 NOP. The
NOP must be recalculated whenever significant new information has been added, e.g. in compliance
with California Code of Regulations Title 14, Sections 15082(a), 15103, and 15375 and Public
Resources Code Section 21083.

Thank you,
Ed Voice & Voice family
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 9:20 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park
Attachments: SHCP GPA EIR Project Desc DRAFT LAFCo.pdf

Good Morning Michael,

Just wanted to know if you knew about this and if you could attend. | have also included the latest
Park Board proposel that shows the kinds of commercal concerts, events, tournaments and festivals
for down at the Park.

The attchment was submitted to the Humboldt County Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCo) by the Park Board on March 20, 2013.

| also wanted to get you opinion about what the Park Board has now stated.

Guided tour at Community Park on April 20

Redwood Times
Posted: 04/01/2013 05:48:22 PM PDT

The Southern Humboldt Community Park is hosting a guided tour of the Park on Saturday, April 20 at 1 p.m. The tour will give
community members the opportunity to experience, on the ground, the vision of the rezoned park.

Participants will visit proposed public activity spaces such as sports fields, the commons, celebration grove, and a specialty area.
Participants will also walk through areas that will continue to be reserved for agriculture and ag projects, habitat and restoration, with
trails.

The walk will begin at 1 p.m. The starting point is the Kimtu parking lot. After the walk refreshments and discussion will take place at
the barn. Maps, diagrams and a project description will be posted for viewing.

A focused discussion on dogs in the park will take place at the barn at 3 p.m.

239



Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 11:29 PM

To: kathryn; Dennis Huber; Eric V. Kirk; carolvansant; Rachel; jtruitt
Cc: Richardson, Michael; Fennell, Estelle

Subject: 3.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION, SHCP Draft GPA EIR
Attachments: SHCP Project Desc DRAFT.pdf

Dear Park Board and Executive Director Lobato,

Please direct your attention to the attachment. This document was submitted to Humboldt LAFCo, as stated in
the Park Boards testimony and public comments from the March 20, 2013 LAFCo Commission Board meeting,
e.g. Agenda Item 7A: Garberville Sanitary District Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence Update.
It was obtained using the California Public Records Act request.

I have some questions concerning the attachment:

1. In section 3.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION, the term "entitlement requirements’ is referenced, what are
you referring to?

2. In section 3.2 Project Objectives, in # 3 it states: "To retain development credits that are transferrable to
other projectsfor afee". Please provide the Humboldt County Code or General Plan Section that allows for
development credits or development credit programs used in Humboldt County?

3. In section 3.3.1 BACKGROUND, it states: "In 2011, it was estimated that there were more than 46,000 Park
user-daysvisits'. please explain what you mean by "user-days visits"?

4. In section 3.3.2 PROJECT SUMMARY, it states at the end of # 1: "The Park will maintain development
creditsrelative to the current land use designations that are transferable to other properties’. Please provide
the Humboldt County Code or General Plan Section that allows for development credits or development credit
programs used in Humboldt County?

5. In section 3.4.2 RESPONSIBLE AND TRUSTEE USE OF EIR AND CONSULTATION
REQUIREMENTS, it makes the following statement: "Early consultation is mandatory with responsible and
trustee agencies and voluntary with any person or organization which may be concerned with the
environmental effects of a proposed project. It provides an opportunity to resolve many potential problems that
could arise in more serious form later in the review process. The consultations should occur as early in the
review process as feasible to better define areas of concern and to focus the EIR on these problems (CEQA
Guidelines, Section 15082_15083)". So my question, when will this happen and when will the Park Board have
"Early" meetings open to the public to resolve many potential problems and concerns we have as long standing
neighboring property owners in the Community?

The last Park Board meeting open to the public was August 2010 and the first and only community scoping
meeting concerning this GPA EIR was September 2010, with nothing since.

Thank you,
Ed Voice & Voice Family
Neighboring property owner since 1966
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 11:44 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: SHCP GPA EIR

Attachments: SHCP LAFCo comments March 2013.pdf; SHCP LAFCo comments March 2013-1.pdf

Morning Michael,
It was great to of seen you at the LAFCo meeting.

Could you please include what the SHCP Board submitted as public comments to that same
Humboldt LAFCo meeting on March 20, 2013 in the file for their GPA EIR. | have included them as
attachments.

And | do have a question about what was included in the comment letter from the Park Board.
Its the statement in bold in the middle of page one:

"With more than 4 miles of trails, the Park currently has more than 48,500 annual visitor days
annually!"

Given the County has an old compliance agreement with the Park Board concerning "low-impact
passive activities", did your office or department envision 48,500 visitors to the Park annually when
the agreement was emailed?

That is a hell of allot of people for anywhere in Humboldt County, let alone that they want to increase
that number with the GPA? Could you look into that and ask the Park Board how they are coming up
with that number currently? Does Humboldt County have a current traffic study for the numbers of
vehicles currently using Sprowel Creek Road and is it even close to that number? Just think about
that number for a minute, who gets that kind of visitors at any one place on Hwy 101 North of Willits,
maybe a casino? Does the Commercial

Thanks
Ed Voice

“Kathryn,

This is to confirm that on March 25, 2009, we received and accepted an application from your Board for a General Plan
Amendment petition for the Southern Humboldt Community Park property. The Department considers the application
submittal demonstration that the Park Board is acting in good faith to resolve the outstanding General Plan conformance
issues related to low-impact passive activities that have occurred on park property; for example, walking, hiking, bicycling,
horse back riding, swimming, boating, fishing, nature study by individuals, families or small groups, picnics, weddings,
celebrations, memorials by families or small groups, and impromptu recreation by families or small groups. We will
consider the diligent pursuit of the General Plan Amendment Petition and the possible subsequent General Plan
Amendment and use permit as acceptable performance to resolve these potential compliance issues as part of the
compliance agreement with the Park (expressed in Code Enforcement Unit letter dated 11/19/08).
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To re-state our previous position; the compliance agreement prohibits public assembly, amplified music, commercial
performances, motorized recreation, construction of non-agriculturally related improvements and other uses not allowed in
the Agriculture Exclusive Zone. If the Park Board has any question about a proposed activity that could possibly fall within
this later category, you have agreed to notify us in writing of the proposed activity so that our Department can give you a
written determination as to its consistency with the existing Plan and Zone designation and the compliance agreement.

We have started processing the petition application. We are ensuring the application is complete and will be preparing it
for circulation to other agencies for comment. Marcella Clem or Michael Richardson from our office will contact you if we
require additional information.

We deeply appreciate the Park Board’s cooperation with the Department and the public and its willingness to pursue the
necessary Plan changes and permits for the long-term operation of the park. Feel free to contact me if you have any
guestions.

Kirk Girard
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 11:58 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park GPA EIR

Attachments: SHCP revised GPA Goals and Objectives.doc; SHCP revised GPA Map F2

_ProposedProject.pdf; SHCP revised GPA Project Components.docx; SHCP revised GPA
Recreationsl Activities by Areas.docx

Thank you Michael,
1. Are there any administrative draft chapters you can send me today?

2. What other studies or reports have to received from the Park Board besides the sound/noise
assessment study?

3. As your are or not aware, the Park Board has publicly changed (Oct/Nov 2012) most of what was
submitted to you from back at the Scoping meeting from Sept 2010. Have they sent you those
changes? | have included what they made public in the attachment from November 2012.

Thanks again,
Ed Voice.

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 11:32 AM

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park GPA EIR

Hi Ed,

| have started drafting the DEIR. I'll be glad to send you chapters as | complete them, although they will be considered
administrative drafts until they are all combined together as a whole.

- Michael R.
From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 9:18 PM

To: Richardson, Michael
Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park GPA EIR

Morning Michael,

Just checking in to ask if the Southern Humboldt Community Park Board has submitted any new
information or if you have started the Draft EIR?

Thanks and be well,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Morning Michael,

Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Friday, December 07, 2012 12:54 AM
Richardson, Michael

Southern Humboldt Community Park GPA
SHCP HFB Grazing letter to NRCS June 2012.doc

Had you read this letter (see attachment) from the Humboldt County Farm Bureau concerning the

SHCP GPA?

Also, here is the latest and greatest newspaper article about the Park Boards latest GPA Plan that

talks about the attachment:

http://www.redwoodtimes.com/garbervillenews/ci 22122296/shcp-gives-up-housing-plan-moves-

sports-complex

Could you please include these documents in the Park Boards GPA file.

Thank you,

Ed Voice & Voice Family

Neighboring property and home owner since 1966
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Richardson, Michael

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Thursday, December 06, 2012 2:39 PM
john.O'Hagan@waterboards.ca.gov; ellen.Howard@waterboards.ca.gov
Clendenen, Clif; Richardson, Michael; Miller, John

Garberville Sanitary District Draft DWR CDO

GSD Special BOD Meeting 12-3-12.doc

Morning Mr. O'Hagan and Ms. Howard,

Here is the publicly recorded transcript from the Garberville Sanitary District Special Board meeting
on December 3rd 2012 concerning the Draft DWR CDO, i.e. "Bulk Water Sales" and "Emergency
Domestic Use", including comments from the public during the agenda item, see attachment, | just
thought you should know what was said.

It would also seem, GSD Board Members need to get up to speed and know allot more about their
Water Rights license and permitted place of use laws, regulations and civil liabilities.

Thank you,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 10:47 PM

To: Richardson, Michael; Miller, John

Cc: administrator; execofficer; Clendenen, Clif

Subject: Community Park GPA map and more

Attachments: Goals and Objectives.doc; F2_ProposedProject.pdf; Recreationsl Activities by

Areas.docx; Project Components.docx

Morning Michael,

Here is the latest and greatest Southern Humboldt Community Park Board GPA propaganda, made public last
week in the Independent's Newspaper Article last week.

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 3:47 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Miller, John; Spencer, Martha; Clendenen, Clif; administrator
Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park Board New GPA EIR Plan
Attachments: SHCP GPA EIR new planl Indie article 112012.pdf

Morning Michael,

Please see attachment. Do you have any new information about the SHCP GPA EIR that was just made public
in the newspaper? I would also like to understand more about what was stated in the article, about the Park
Board being the Lead agency? When has the Community Park Board ever been the Lead Agency for CEQA?
The Park Board is a Private Tax Exempt Corporation that owns Private Property. They are not a public agency
or entity. I don't understand this ping pong game, between whom is the Lead Agency from one day, month or
year to the next.

It seems the Park Board presented these plans at a fundraiser on Saturday November 17, 2012 and the only
people to see and hear the new plans had to pay $75 dollars for dinner at the fundraiser to get this information
about what the Park Board was now planning and changing..

For the last two years the park Board has been telling the public nothing, because they say their not running the
GPA EIR, its the County running the show as Lead Agency under CEQA. As a neighboring and effected
property and home owner, I for one would like to know what is going on and who is running the show.

Thank you and Happy Holidays,

Ed Voice & Voice Family
Neighboring property owner since 1966
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Richardson, Michael

From: John LaBoyteaux <helenthemelon@earthlink.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 8:42 AM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Spencer, Martha

Subject: Parking/Community Park

Michael,

I'm writing to express my continued concern about parking at the Southern Humboldt Community Park (SHCP). | want
to underscore the complaints | have submitted in past about this issue. The Park has several potential parking areas for
daily use or small events which are both safer and do not impact resource lands. | will describe several alternatives
below as | have done previously.

| feel the Park Board is resistant to developing other parking while establishing parking lots on prime agricultural land.
SHCP has recently constructed an additional vehicle access and pedestrian path to facilitate parking in the Old Orchard
Field, prime agricultural land which is also the preferred parking for the proposed concert venue.

| believe this Park Board has demonstrated a pattern of deliberate obfuscation while trying to pre-empt and restrict use
of their prime agricultural lands in order to provide parking for the proposed large concert venue. Examples of this
pattern include denial of a perfectly good and functioning sanitary well in the Tooby Memorial Park in order to force
annexation and service from the local water district. A second example is the attempt to secure State grant funding as a
means to circumvent the local planning process, an attempt which had to be headed off by the Board of Supervisors. A
third is the more recent attempt to develop a grazing plan and contract with NRCS which would limit use of the prime
agricultural lands in a manner more compatible with parking.

Far and away the best location for a parking lot to serve daily use and small events is the gravel flat at the southeast end
of the Sprowel Creek Bridge. This was the staging area which the County used during construction of the bridge. Prior
to ownership by SHCP, the Randal Sand and Gravel company was allowed to stockpile river bar gravel at that location.
That large gravel pile has not been touched in at least 15 years and removing it back to the gravel plant would allow for
substantial low impact parking. This location has the additional benefit in that it is not necessary to cross Sprowel Creek
Road to access the Tooby Memorial Park (TMP) .... a path/road connects the parking area with the TMP under the east
end of the bridge. Access to the Community Park itself requires crossing only the much less traveled Kimtu Road.
However, it would not surprise me to hear some flimsy excuse, either by the Park or Randal, as to why this gravel pile
cannot be removed, consistent with the continued pattern of deliberate obfuscation.

Other parking areas include (1) expansion during small events of the on site parking at Tooby Memorial Park, (2) use of a
shuttle to utilize the existing parking at the Kimtu entrance to the Community Park and (3) a cooperation with Randal to
allow parking on the gravel bar during weekend events. Parking on the gravel bar could utilize a shuttle but it is also
easy to wade the river adjacent to the beach at TMP. And (4) the ballfields, which have broad community support could
have been started years ago with a temporary conditional use permit, and also used for occasional parking.

As you know most meetings of the Community Park Board are not open to the public except when the Board wants to
do some public posturing. The public has no way to bring these ideas to the table or question the reasoning of the Park
Board. | repeat that there appears to be a pattern of deliberate obfuscation and pre-emption in order to use these
prime agricultural lands as parking lots.

John LaBoyteaux
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 12:34 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park Skateboard Ramp fundraiser
Michael,

1) Besides calling this a run-away train wreck, their is nothing in the compliance agreement that
states anything like: "We have directed the SHCP Board to keep the events on the SHCP property
the same from year to year as previously approved by our office". Does your office have any other
agreements in writing with that included as some form of restrictions?

2) Evidence? Why should | have to provide "evidence" when the County has no clue who, what, why,
when and where events have taken place at the Community Park since 2009? Does the County have
a written request from the Park Board for this event or for the same past event? Has the Park Board
told you how many people have attended the event in past years? Evidence? What "evidence", that
they have doubled the size of this event in the last three years by attendance, parking and number of
venders? That the event has out grown Tooby Park and they are using the Community Park property
across Sprowel Creek Road for the entrance, parking, venders booths and restrooms? That the Park
Board has to post home made signs on Sprowel Creek Road about the event ped xing between
Tooby Memorial Park and the Community Parks main entrance? If the County has no paper on this
event, no documentation to support it even exists, evidence is a joke, not to mention disingenuous
and hypocritical.

Lets hope no one gets hurt on County roads from this County approved event, because if they do,
that might be a better venue for the question about "evidence".

Thanks Ed Voice

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: 'Ed Voice'

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:09 AM

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park Skateboard Ramp fundraiser

Hi Ed,

We have directed the SHCP Board to keep the events on the SHCP property the same from year to year as previously
approved by our office. If you have evidence that these events are expanding beyond what was previously approved, |
will take that information to my manager for possible remedial action.

| have been in conversations with the SHCP Board members about the items our office needs to move the project
forward, and they seem to be moving in that direction in good faith.

- Michael R.

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 10:33 AM
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To: Richardson, Michael
Subject: Re: Southern Humboldt Community Park Skateboard Ramp fundraiser

Thanks Michael,

| did find this ad for the Community Park over the weekend
http://garberville.org/WebCalendar/view entry.php?id=550&date=20120929

This one is for the SHCP. It seems to be getting larger and lasting longer than the same past event.
And brings up about public assembly again. It seems these small L'il events keep getting a little
bigger every year like all other annual events have in the past i.e. Reggae on the River. At what
point does the County put their foot down. Look at the SHCP Boards own track record of illegal and
un-permitted concerts getting bigger and larger until the County said enough id enough and shut
them down (Thank you).

If you notice, they are charging an entrance fee and yes its pitched as a fundraiser, but its

also considered an commercial fundraiser and public assembly with no County oversight, only a non-
binding email agreement from 2009, that | might add is non-enforceable, only left to the direction of
the Planning Department Staff.

| understand the idea of the compliance agreement in sprit, people being able to come to a privately
owned Park on private property, on their own, plan a day of, e.g. walking, hiking, bicycling, horse
back riding, swimming, boating, fishing, nature study by individuals, families or small groups, picnics,
weddings, celebrations, memorials by families or small groups, and impromptu recreation by families
or small groups.

| do understand the motive and could support it: 1) if it had the approval of the Planning Commission,
and 2) if there was public input and community support. These issues would have been raised for
events that charge admission, have commercial venders and invite or advertize for what | consider a
public assembly and commercial fundraiser that include event sponsors.

These events: a) Conflict with all applicable land use plans, policy, general plan regulation, specific
plan and zoning ordinances adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect
and public safety concerns. b) Cause an increase in traffic, which is substantial in relation to the
existing traffic load and capacity of the street system (i.e., result in a substantial increase in either the
number of vehicle trips, the volume to capacity ratio on roads, or congestion at intersections). c)
Exceed, either individually or cumulatively, a level of service standard established by the county
congestion management agency for designated roads or highways. d) Result in a change in traffic
patterns, including either an

increase in traffic levels or a change in location that result in substantial safety risks. e) Substantially
increase hazards due to design features (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous intersections) or
incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment). f) Increase public safety services, e.g. California Highway
Patrol, Humboldt County Sheriff, Cal Fire and local Fire Departments, EMT and Medical Facilities.

Does Humboldt County take responsibility for the liability of public safety issues on Sprowel Creek
Road due to these kind of events on private property? And i might add, happening in a very high fire
danger location and season.

And my final questions today; since the SHCP Board has not submitted or moved forward on their
GPA since Sept 2010, how many years of doing nothing qualifies your statement: "The allowed uses
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under the compliance agreement will continue to be considered by our office as principally permitted
uses provided the SHCP continues to pursue the rezoning effort in good faith"

Thanks again Michael,
Ed Voice & Voice Family

FYI: Some years back you had sent me this email:

————— Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: Ed Voice

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:34 PM

Subject: RE: SHCP Boards Closure of SHCP & Tooby Parks 2009, here we go again?

Ed,

The compliance agreement between our office and the SHCP board allows organized use of the AE-zoned property
above and beyond what would normally be allowed in the AE zone district. The allowed uses under the compliance
agreement will continue to be considered by our office as principally permitted uses provided the SHCP continues to
pursue the rezoning effort in good faith. Otherwise, only the uses allowed in the AE zone will be allowed. Below are the
uses allowed in the AE Zone, and the uses allowed under the compliance agreement which identifies the uses would be
no longer permitted if the compliance agreement were not to remain in effect. .

- Michael R.

Uses allowed/not allowed under the Compliance agreement:

Low-impact passive activities that have occurred on park property; for example, walking, hiking, bicycling, horse back
riding, swimming, boating, fishing, nature study by individuals, families or small groups, picnics, weddings, celebrations,
memorials by families or small groups, and impromptu recreation by families or small groups.

The compliance agreement prohibits public assembly, amplified music, commercial performances, motorized recreation,
construction of non-agriculturally related improvements and other uses not allowed in the Agriculture Exclusive Zone.

----- Original Message -----

From: Richardson, Michael

To: Ed Voice

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 8:27 AM

Subject: RE: Southern Humboldt Community Park Skateboard Ramp fundraiser

No, | haven't heard about it.

From: Ed Voice [evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2012 2:49 PM
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To: Richardson, Michael
Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park Skateboard Ramp fundraiser

Morning Michael,

Thought | would ask if anyone submitted or talked to you or your department about an
event or fundraiser down at the Community Park in the last couple of months, that was
proposed by Richard Barnick, Tsunami Surf & Sport in Garberville for the Skateboard
Ramp at the Community Park. We had heard about it on KMUD radio, not sure what was
going on or if it was just rumor or wishful thinking. They did go on to say, the local
Skateboard club wanted to have a BBQ fundraiser event at the Community Park Skate
Park the end of September, this month. Heard anything about this?

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
http://garberville.org/WebCalendar/view _entry.php?id=550&date=20120929

This one is for the SHCP. It seems to be getting larger and lasting longer than the same past event.
And brings up about public assembly again. It seems these small L'il events keep getting a little
bigger every year like all other annual events have in the past i.e. Reggae on the River. At what point
does the County put their foot down. Look at the SHCP Boards own track record of illegal and un-
permitted concerts getting bigger and larger until the County said enough id enough and shut them
down (Thank you).

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
No, I haven't heard about it.

From: Ed Voice [evoice@mchsi.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park Skateboard Ramp fundraiser

Morning Michael,

Thought | would ask if anyone submitted or talked to you or your department about an event or
fundraiser down at the Community Park in the last couple of months, that was proposed by Richard
Barnick, Tsunami Surf & Sport in Garberville for the Skateboard Ramp at the Community Park. We
had heard about it on KMUD radio, not sure what was going on or if it was just rumor or wishful
thinking. They did go on to say, the local Skateboard club wanted to have a BBQ fundraiser event at
the Community Park Skate Park the end of September, this month. Heard anything about this?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 9:43 AM
To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park
Attachments: GSD LOI to SHCP August 30 2012.pdf

Morning Michael,

| was not sure if you knew about this, see attachment. Has the Park Board completed and turned in
all their documentation, reports and studies to move their GPA EIR forward?

Thanks and have a great weekend,
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: John LaBoyteaux <helenthemelon@earthlink.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2012 4:02 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Community Park

Attachments: farming in the public eye.pdf

Hi Michael,

I've given the attached to the Community Park Board several times but does not seem to grab them. No one there with
any agricultural experience. Just thought I'd send it along as background information. Please share with other staff
working on this project.

John L
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Richardson, Michael

From: Ed Voice <evoice@mchsi.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2012 10:06 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Cc: Jennie Short

Subject: SHCP Survey & Petition

Attachments: SHCP Survey & Petition SAMF 2012.pdf
Morning,

Thought you would want to see what the Community Park Board wants from their GPA, since they
want to keep it a secret from GSD and the public.

Hey Jennie, check out the 13th survey question? Wonder what "structure” they mean, that would be
commercial or residential use, the one connected to GSD in the annexation?

Michael, in the survey, what do think they mean by "but is outside of zoning compliance" for the 1st,
14th and 15th survey question?

Sure looks like a lot of water use, unless they are going to use astro turf.......

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Morning Michael,

evoice@mchsi.com

Thursday, May 17, 2012 11:10 AM

Richardson, Michael; Spencer, Martha

Jennie Short; herb; Clendenen, Clif; execofficer; administrator; Mattson, Tom; ajager;
Miller, John

Fwd: Benbow

Benbow Day Use Attendence.docx

I thought I would share some numbers with you, concerning the current and 2011 attendance levels at the
Southern Humboldt Community Park (46,246 Park users). As it seems, the Community Park gets 3 to 4 times
the amount of visitor usage and users than the Benbow State Park Recreation Area. Again, this with a restricted
"compliance agreement on the Community Park property, until their GPA EIR is approved, adopted and

completed.

Thank you,

Ed Voice

From: Gardner, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 10:01 AM

To: 'Ed Voice'
Subject: RE: Benbow

Here are all the figures. It does not include special events.

Michelle Gardner

Eel River Sector Superintendent

North Coast Redwoods District
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707 946-1812

mgard@parks.ca.gov

From: Ed Voice [mailto:evoice@mchsi.com]
Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 8:29 AM

To: Gardner, Michelle

Subject: Benbow

Morning Michelle,

| was looking for the total number of visitors to the Benbow State Park Day Use Area for one year,
excluding special events like Reggae on the River, Summer Arts etc and overnight camping. Just the
day use, with or without the lake. Looking for approximate numbers, nothing exact. And do you know
the amount of water used per day, month or year at Benbow for just day use? If the Benbow numbers
are not available, you can use numbers from other Day Use State Parks in the area.

The reason | would like to know, is that the Southern Humboldt Community Park is claiming they had
46,000 visitors and Park users in 2011. They will not share how they came up with that number, but it
just seems real high, too high. They are claiming they need potable water from the Garberville
Sanitary District for new drinking fountains and bathrooms. We think this number is inflated for future
use, not current use. | am just trying to get a sense of the numbers of users and visitors at other Day
Use Parks in the area.

Thank you,

Ed Voice

----- Original Message -----

From: Ed Voice

To: Richardson, Michael ; Girard, Kirk

Cc: Jennie Short ; Herb Schwartz ; cclendenen@co.humboldt.ca.us ; George Williamson ; Colette Metz ;
tmattson@co.humboldt.ca.us ; Bronkall, Bob ; Lt. Adam Jager ; Michael van Hattem ; Miller, John

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2012 12:34 PM

Subject: SHCP has 46,246 users in 2011
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Morning Michael, | hope you are well.

| wanted to know if the Planning Department had any idea of the amount of user traffic and visitors
the Southern Humboldt Community Park (SHCP) has had since they have had an "compliance
agreement" with the Planning Director back in April 2009?

The reason | ask, in the SHCP public comments to the Garberville Sanitary District (GSD) Annexation
IS/MND, the Park Board states they have had 46,246 thousand Park users at the SHCP in 2011. That
number of users is a third the population of Humboldt County (according to 2010 Census Data, the
county’s population was 134,623) or more than the population of Eureka and Arcata combined
(according to 2010 Census Data, Eureka 27,191 and Arcata 17,231). | would also point out this
number of 46,246 thousand users for 2011 is double all the estimated attendance levels combined for
the proposed commercial public assembly events, fundraisers, concerts and festivals planned in the
SHCP proposed GPA EIR.

| wonder if Planning Director Girard envisioned that number of users at the SHCP when the
"compliance agreement" was issued for low impact passive activities and impromptu recreation by
families or small groups? It sure seems like a very large number of people and traffic for the
Garberville, Redway, Benbow area for just a simple "compliance agreement" without the benefit of
CEQA compliance or for that matter, zoned to be a Park?

Here is a link to the SHCP comments from the GSD web site, its on page 4 of the pdf, under Area 4:

http://www.garbervillesd.org/ ANNEXATION/Public%20Comments/S0%20Hum%20Community%20Pa
rk%20Comments%20GSD%20MND.pdf

Thanks again Michael.

Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 1:21 PM

To: kathryn; Dennis Huber; carolvansant; skyfish; timmetz; Eric V. Kirk

Cc: Miller, John; Richardson, Michael; Spencer, Martha; execofficer; administrator; Jennie
Short; Clendenen, Clif

Subject: SHCP public comments

Dear Park Board,

What Mr. Williamson stated in his email (below) said it all to you Kathryn; "The responsesto all comments
should help address environmental effects, more than the type of CEQA document prepared” . In fact, it was
LAFCo, in there staff commentsthat stated this about the SHCP:

"1f LAFCo feelsthereisinsufficient information to analyze conversion effects, the annexation may include a
condition that the SHC Park annexation be the subject of a GSD ordinance limiting their connection to
existing water service which includes one meter for both APN 222-091-014 and 222-241-009, the equivalent
of two single family residential users (referenced on Initial Study pg. 31). This condition would require that,
once the project has been reviewed and approved by the County it would have to come back to LAFCo for
further review. Or LAFCo may defer the SHC Park annexation until their pending general plan amendment
is completed by Humboldt County"

Again, LAFCoisnot the Lead Agency for this GSD Annexation ISMND, neither isHumboldt County. |
feel GSD hasbent over backwardsto keep thetwo homesat SHCP included in this Annexation |SIMND.
And | feel the Park Board failsto recognisethisfact. Therealization isthe SHCP is causing all the
controver sy, delays, cost and hardships to the Community themselves, not GSD.

In my view, if the SHCP would have not been included, GSD could have adopted this Annexation
IS'MND in short order without all the controver sy and baggage SHCP bringsto thetable. Thisiswhy the
Park Boar dsrezoning plans wer e taken out of the County GPU and the Park Board needed to petition

for a GPA, outsidethe GPU, | believe the Planning Department called it a" Community Controversy" for
there reasoning.

Please point out in CEQA Public Resour ces Code Section 21000 et seq, where a project that allows for
" Potentially Significant Impact” in an proposed MND could have be changed to “ L ess Than Significant
Impact” just because you don't have the money for an EIR? Hereiswhat the Park Board keeps stating:

" Please do not send a non-profit, public benefit organization down another costly, time consuming,
bureaucratic sink-hole of a process that drains our community of precious and hard-to-come-by resources’

That isquoted from the Park Boards own commentsfor the Annexation | SMND. CEQA was enacted to
protect Resource Land, not what the Park Board considers™ hard-to-come-by resources' asin money.
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Ed Voice & Voice Family

Neighboring and effected property owner since 1966

From: Executive Officer [mailto:execofficer@humboldtlafco.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 3:07 PM

Cc: Kathryn Lobato; Southern Humboldt Community Park Board of Directors; Rio Anderson; Tina Stillwell; Jennie Short;
Administrator

Subject: LAFCo comments on GSD proposed Park annexation

Kathryn:

Good to speak with you yesterday. Regarding the response to the second question, the key is the analysis and
mitigation that goes into the GSD environmental document, which was circulated as an IS/MND. A number of
comments were received in addition to LAFCo's. The responses to all comments should help address
environmental effects, more than the type of CEQA document prepared.

George Williamson

Dear Friends

The Community Park would like to work closely with GSD to come up with a solution for the annexation of the
Park's property that does not require GSD to complete a full EIR and also does not require the Park to
complete a costly annexation process.

In trying to understand what has prompted GSD staff to change the annexation boundaries regarding the
Community Park property, | had a very brief conversation with George Williamson, Executive Officer of LAFCo

today so that | can understand their position.

| asked the following questions and received these responses: (Q & A's are paraphased but very close)

Question:
| saw your response to the GSD Mitigated Negative Declaration and then on this past Friday, | received a copy
of a modified annexation map from GSD staff that excludes the majority of the Park property from the

annexation except for a small section for the residences.

Did you see that map and is this new map with Park changes in the annexation something that LAFCo has
recommended or supports?
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Answer:

Yes, he saw the new map. No, this is not what LAFCo recommended. This new map was not prompted by
LAFCo. It is not what LAFCo is recommending.

He stated that LAFCo recommended two possible options:1. That the park property is included in the
annexation and there are VERY CLEAR conditions put on the property until the Park has completed the GPA

process.

(This is the Park's preferred option)

2. Defer the Park annexation until the Land use issues are clearly defined after GPA is complete. Then let the
Park come to LAFCo for an annexation. A cleaner process.

(But possibly very costly and time consuming for the Park)
At the LAFCo meeting on Nov. 16th that both Carol Van Sant (Park Board) and | attended Commissioner
McKenny commented about the high costs of Option 2, for a community organization. Due to his definite

statement, | am very concerned about the second option from the Park's perspective.

Mr. Williamson said he would get us more specific information about what the costs from this option might
be.

Question: Is it certain that LAFCo will require that GSD to complete a full EIR if the entire Park property is
annexed into the district?

Answer: No

Please let us work together to find the solution that works for both our community based organizations.

Best Regards,

Kathryn Lobato

923-7871
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Richardson, Michael

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Morning Michael,

evoice@mchsi.com

Tuesday, April 17, 2012 10:31 PM

Richardson, Michael

Community Park GPA EIR

GSD IS-MND Comments - SHCP.pdf; GSD IS-MND Comments - Stephen Dazey.pdf

Could you make sure the attachments I have sent be included in the Community Park Board GPA EIR file?

Thanks
Ed Voice
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Richardson, Michael

From: Sandy Feretto <sferetto@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 8:56 AM

To: Jennie Short; herb@changemediation.com; lafco lafco; Richardson, Michael
Subject: Questions and comments

Dear Jennie and Herb,

This would be the opportune moment to have the engineer assess how much money would be saved
by siting the water treatment plant on the Johnson-Hurlbutt site, near or even at the current water
treatment plant site. Since this site is now being considered for the water storage, why not site the
treatment plant there? This was proposed as an alternative site in the SWTP MND and no
explanation was ever given about why it wasn't seriously considered. It would certainly save a lot of
grief and money.

Regarding the annexation - How can the annexation application be complete without having the
Municipal Service Review? Is LAFCo still waiting for the mapping of the current infrastructure?
Because it is crazy to talk about annexing out of district hook-ups without knowing the size of the
connections and all agreements and contracts, and contracts for future connections that GSD (or "the
water company") has already entered into.Whether "a connection” can then "disperse" water on their
own must be acknowledged.

It is imperative to know all the non-legal or "back of the meter" or dry meters,or contracts or
agreements and the exact size, or whether unspecified size, of these many connections in order to
assess the environmental impacts. An honest and complete MSR must be done before the
annexation.

Please let me know the answers to these questions.

Thank you,

Sandy
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Richardson, Michael

From: evoice@mchsi.com

Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2012 2:13 PM

To: Richardson, Michael; Werner, Steve

Cc: ajager; Downey, Mike

Subject: SHCP Easter Egg Hunt, BBQ and Bake Sale Fundraiser with Carnival Games
Attachments: SHCP 2012 Easter Egg, BBQ & Bake sale.jpg

Morning Lt. Jager (CHP) and Michael Richardson (County Planning).

I wanted to bring to your attention an commercial event and public gathering proposed at the Southern
Humboldt Community Park, advertised and promoted by the Southern Humboldt Community Park Board of
Directors. This is not the normal historical Easter egg hunt that has taken place at Tooby Park over the last
couple of decades or so, it is being enlarged beyond the normal free community Easter egg hunt.

As you are aware Michael, the Humboldt County Public Works Department has stated in their comments to the
SHCP GPA EIR NOP, that Tooby Memorial Park will not be used as a parking lot for vehicles during events.
And as you also know, that section of Sprowel Creek Road would be very dangerous and unsafe for adults let
along children to cross between the Community Park and Tooby Memorial Park.

It just seems to me and what is stated in the compliance agreement between the Humboldt County Planning
Director and the Park Board should be observed and not adding something larger to something as simple as an
Easter Egg Hunt.

Has the SHCP Board submitted an event plan to the CHP, County Sheriff's office or Health Department, that
would give a detailed and documented description of the event? The SHCP Board should still have to provide
the same information included in any County CUP request and application. As we talked about years ago, the
Park Board will keep adding to events that no one has objection to and now its starting with the Easter Egg
Hunt.

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
written determination as to its consistency with the existing Plan and Zone designation and the compliance agreement”

http://www.facebook.com/pages/Southern-Humboldt-Community-Park/214882805202034?sk=wall&filter=12
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Richardson, Michael

From: Sandy Feretto <sferetto@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2012 8:20 AM
To: Jennie Short; herb@changemediation.com; dennisbour@yahoo.com;

bstewart@bluestargas.com; humnatfoods@gmail.com; mbryant@garbervillesd.org;
lafco lafco; execofficer@humboldtlafco.org

Cc: Richardson, Michael; Hofweber, Tom; Natalia.Deardorff@cdph.ca.gov;
Tony.Wiedemann@cdph.ca.gov

Subject: Re: GSD annexation

Attachments: 20111117_ local_a3gsd2_GALLERY.jpg

Here is the map that | forgot to attach to the previous email.
Sandy

From: Sandy Feretto <sferetto@yahoo.com>

To: Jennie Short <jshort@garbervillesd.org>; "herb@changemediation.com" <herb@changemediation.com>;
"dennisbour@yahoo.com" <dennisbour@yahoo.com>; "bstewart@bluestargas.com" <bstewart@bluestargas.com>;
"humnatfoods@gmail.com" <humnatfoods@gmail.com>; "mbryant@garbervillesd.org" <mbryant@garbervillesd.org>;
lafco lafco <administrator@humboldtlafco.org>; "execofficer@humboldtlafco.org" <execofficer@humboldtlafco.org>
Cc: Michael Richardson <mrichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us>; "thofweber@co.humboldt.ca.us"
<thofweber@co.humboldt.ca.us>; "Natalia.Deardorff@cdph.ca.gov" <Natalia.Deardorff@cdph.ca.gov>;
"Tony.Wiedemann@cdph.ca.gov" <Tony.Wiedemann@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2012 10:02 PM

Subject: Re: GSD annexation

Dear Jennie,

Actually, your solution is very different from mine.

All areas served by GSD water, whether they are active customers or not, must be shown on one
map, not just one little separate area map. Please use your map that | included in my previous
email.lt is as honest a picture as we have gotten so far.

Under the general plan update development will be focused in areas that are served by water
districts and the properties served by districts may be built to maximum development potential. In
fact, the GPU uses words like urban densities and development bonuses and relaxed restrictions.
This fact has grave environmental implications in light of the massive expansion project GSD is
undertaking.GSD has decided that if a water (or sewer?) line touches a parcel the whole parcel will
be served.And has made agreements with landowners in which "connections” or meters, even if
inactive, serve as agreements for water service at a later date.

The Kimtu water pipeline, the SWTP, MSR/SOI and annexation are all linked. GSD is attempting to
piecemeal mitigated negative declarations about every aspect of this major services and district
expansion project, huge increases in water and sewer treatment capacities, and annexing (or not
annexing but making service available to) more than a thousand acres of development properties. It
ignores the General Plan Update's urbanizing of areas served by districts. Worst of all GSD only talks
about money and infrastructure, never about the river. | tell you, the river can't take it.

Sandy

From: Jennie Short <jshort@garbervillesd.org>
To: Sandy Feretto <sferetto@yahoo.com>; "herb@changemediation.com" <herb@changemediation.com>;
"dennisbour@yahoo.com" <dennisbour@yahoo.com>; "bstewart@bluestargas.com" <bstewart@bluestargas.com>;
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"humnatfoods@gmail.com" <humnatfoods@gmail.com>; "mbryant@garbervillesd.org" <mbryant@garbervillesd.org>;
lafco lafco <administrator@humboldtlafco.org>; "execofficer@humboldtlafco.org" <execofficer@humboldtlafco.org>
Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2012 8:36 PM

Subject: Re: GSD annexation

Hi Sandy,
Thanks for proposing a solution. It is similar to the one that we have come to.

The figure that I described to you yesterday will be a blow up of the parcels served off the Connick Creek
Association master meter with separate colors/hatching for parcels that are:

- active customers currently consuming GSD water,

- active customers that are paying the base rate for the meter only, and

- parcels that are part of the 2010 recorded agreement between GSD & Connick Creek property owners +
Brisbin but do not have an active account with GSD.

The one that you attached was a draft [ produced early on during the preliminary SOI Committee discussions
and is not a complete picture of the conditions. The annexation needs to be as accurate and specific as possible
about the differences between the status of the parcels that are a party to that agreement.

If George choose to, he can use it in the MSR/SOI when LAFCo is ready to move forward with that
document. All of GSD's data is available to LAFCo for their use.

My understanding from George is that the MSR/SOI will not go before the LAFCo Commission in March. The
CEQA for the status of the SOI and the services that are part of that SOI are part of LAFCo's

document. George will need to address your question about the status of the CEQA document for the MSR/SOI
and whether his intention is to use the GSD Annexation IS/MND as the foundation of LAFCo's document.

The draft that GSD submitted to LAFCo is on GSD's web site for public inspection.

Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District

From: Sandy Feretto

To: Jennie Short , herb@changemediation.com , dennisbour@yahoo.com , bstewart@bluestargas.com ,
humnatfoods@gmail.com , mbryant@garbervillesd.org , lafco lafco , execofficer@humboldtlafco.org
Subject: Re: GSD annexation

Sent: Mar 03 '12 8:10pm

Dear Jennie, Mark, Herb and GSD board and LAFCo,

Here is one solution.

See your attached figure? This is the one that should be included in the annexation application. It
should be included in the GSD MSR also, which must be done before the annexation anyway.
Plus, CEQA will need to be done for the sanitary district SOl becoming the water SOI. That should
have been completed and adopted through LAFCo years ago and it certainly needs to be done
before any annexations are contemplated.

The courts have made it clear that the MSR/SOI must be completed before annexations.

What is happening with GSD's MSR/SOI? When can the public see them and make comments? Is
LAFCo going to make it public at their March meeting? Or could it be true that LAFCo wants to
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"piggyback” their CEQA MSR/SOI on GSD's annexation Mitigated Negative Dec., as Mark Bryant
stated at the Feb. 28 meeting. But when did LAFCo say that? At a LAFCo meeting?

Thank you,

Sandy Feretto

From: Jennie Short

To:Sandy Feretto

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 10:50 PM
Subject:Re: GSD annexation

Sandy, The figures for the MSR are on our web site.

I will be preparing a new figure in the next week or so to try to depict the status of the parcels off the Connick
Creek Association master meter. It will be part of the annexation CEQA document.

Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District

From: Sandy Feretto

To: Jennie Short

Subject: Re: GSD annexation
Sent: Mar 02 '12 10:38pm

Dear Jennie, there is a written agreement. 222156 012 has a written agreement with GSD
(2010),two connections, so it needs to be shown on the map.It doesn't matter whether the
connections are currently serving residences or not or what machinations were used to get the
water there. GSD has a written agreement, 222 156 012 needs to be all cross-hatched in blue on
"Figure 2. GSD boundary, GWC boundary and areas served with water."

What other parcels have agreements with GSD, Connick Creek water association (or whatever),
the yellow house, or the park?

Also, please send the figures that go with the MSR.

Let me know and please send me the accurate figures.

Thank you,

Sandy

From: Jennie Short

To:Sandy Feretto

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:26 PM
Subject:Re: GSD annexation

Hi Sandy. The reason I did not cross hatch it is there are no connections that we are aware of on that
parcel, so I did not want to show it as being served with water. Only the parcels that actually have water
service or a written agreement guaranteeing them service.

How did the meeting go?
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Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District

From: Sandy Feretto

To: Jennie Short

Subject: Re: GSD annexation
Sent: Feb 28 '12 9:22pm

Dear Jennie. I'm sorry you weren't there tonight. But it was not a good night to drive what with
the storm and all. But on the map of the annexation that has blue cross-hatching on Connick
Creek and -025, why is 222-156-012 not also cross-hatched in blue?

Sandy

From: Jennie Short

To:Sandy Feretto

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:33 AM
Subject:Re: GSD annexation

Good Morning Sandy, I am not planning on being at the Board meeting tonight. There is no agenda
item that necessitates my presence. If the Board requests my attendance I can make accomodations,
but Mark did not think it was necessary. I think Herb would need to make the request.

Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District

From: Sandy Feretto

To: Jennie Short

Subject: Re: GSD annexation
Sent: Feb 28 '12 8:07am

Dear Jennie, oh. Please bring your projector and all the figures to the meeting tonight.
Thank you,
Sandy

From: Jennie Short

To:Sandy Feretto

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 9:13 PM
Subject:Re: GSD annexation

Hi Sandy,
For the two residences, I don't know exactly when they began receiving service. The accounts are

shown as starting August and Oct 2010. The story I got was that the subdivision had negotiated to
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allow for them to connect the the subdivision's line (probably in trade for allowing the water
transmission line to cross their property) and were already connected before the date the account was
set up. When we found out, we went out and set the meter. I have no first hand knowledge of what
actually transpired, only what the billing system shows.

The billing notes reference 223-156-012, but when you look at the locations of the two residence on
the aerial, they are clearly on APN223-061-025. I will confirm this with Ron, since he actually reads
the meters and knows exactly where they are.

Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District

From: Sandy Feretto

To: Jennie Short

Subject: Re: GSD annexation
Sent: Feb 27 '12 8:00pm

Dear Jennie, what year did GSD begin delivering water to APN 223-061-025?
How did -025 get connected to the Connick Creek line if the association owns the line?

Does 223-156-012 have GSD connections?
Thank you,
Sandy

From: Jennie Short

To:Sandy Feretto

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:59 AM
Subject:Re: GSD annexation

Hi Sandy, I completed my main deadline this morning, so I looked up the answers to your
questions. Most of the information is just adding up the data in the Annexation table, so if you
want to check, that is the best source of information. I am also attaching Figure 8 with a larger
area showing so that you can see where the Connick Creek parcels, two Brisbinparcels are along
with the parcels highlighted in yellow that are proposed for annexation and I have turned on the
labeling for the parcels so the ones you are asking about are easier to identify. All the annexation
figures from the Board meeting on Jan 24th are on our web site.

Here are your questions with my answers in blue following each one:
1) What is the APN for the Brisbin property? The APN that currently has 2 connections is 223-
061-025. The APNthat was included in the 2010 agreement with Connick Creek is 223-156-012.

2) How many acres is the Brisban property? APN 223-061-025 is approximately 105 acres and
APN 223-156-012 is approximately 345 acres based upon the data from the Humboldt County
GIS database.

3) Does the Brisbin property have residence that is receiving service from GSD? APN is 223-
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061-025 currently has 2 SFRs with separate connections. There are currently no customer
account for connections on APN 223-156-012.

4) How many acres at Connick Creek are currently served by GSD? 45.82 for the eight Connick
Creek subdivision parcels plus APN 223-061-025 at 105 acres equals about 150 acres.

5) How many acres at Connick Creek are going to be added to the district? None

a) What are the APNs for Connick Creek that are currently served and what are the APN and
acerage

of the parcels at Connick Creek that are going to be added to the district that do not yet

receive services, or that don't have residences yet? The APNs for Connick Creek are 222-156-
14-21. None are going to be added to the District. The APNs that are currently vacant are 222-
156-14, 15, 16, and 18.

b) Why did you say they are adjacent to sewer line? Where does the sewer line they are
"adjacent to" go? The statement you quote from was the overview that I gave the Board members
and was general in nature, not about Connick Creek. I had moved onto the next topic of
discussion. The way that we determined if a parcel that was going to be annexed should be put in
the Water Only Service Area was if it was adjacent to sewer lines. Connick Creek is not adjacent
to a sewer line and is not proposed for annexation into the District. Connick Creek receives NO
sewer service.

6) You said at the Jan. 24 meeting (see above) that Brisbin and Connick Creek have service off of
the main meter that sits at the water treatment plant. Do you mean meters that sit at the sewer
treatment plant or have they been moved? The main meter still sits at the Wastewater treatment
plant (not the water treatment plant). Subsidiary meters were set in 2010 within the subdivision,
but the main meter is still used for determining total water consumed by the connections beyond
the main meter. More information on this is in the MSR. If you need me to, I point out that
section.
7) What is the process for adding Brisbin and Connick Creek to the district, since GSD has said
that

they are served by the district but not included in the annexation application and are currently
outside the district boundaries? The District is proposing for Connick Creek and Brisbin to
remain outside the District Boundary and continue to be served.
Note that these answers are based upon what GSD is proposing at this time. Subsequent to the
circulation of the Initial Study for the annexation project, there may be changes.

Let me know if you need any further information.

Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District

From: Sandy Feretto

To: Jennie Short

Subject: GSD annexation
Sent: Feb 26 '12 2:41pm

Dear Jennie,
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Here is a quote from the Jan. 24 GSD Board meeting:

Jennie: " ...The way that this has been set up is that there are areas and so I'll do a
quick overview, but then we’ll look at some of the areas for some of the details of what
it is that you probably need to be aware of before you take any action. So these are
the six areas that we generally set up. And you can see that the areas that are yellow
are proposed for annexation. Note that Connick Creek and the Brisbin parcel are not
but those do currently have service off of the main meter that sits at the water
treatment plant.

The next thing that we did is that we looked at is of these parcels, which ones
have service for sewer and or which ones have requested service for sewer, and or
which ones are immediately adjacent to a sewer line that it would be prudent at this
point to go ahead and annex them for water and for sewer."

| have some questions:
1) What is the APN for the Brisbin property?
2) How many acres is the Brisban property?
3) Does the Brisbin property have residence that is receiving service from GSD?
4) How many acres at Connick Creek are currently served by GSD?
5) How many acres at Connick Creek are going to be added to the district?

a) What are the APNs for Connick Creek that are currently served and what are the
APN and acerage

of the parcels at Connick Creek that are going to be added to the district that do not
yet

receive services, or that don't have residences yet?

b) Why did you say they are adjacent to sewer line? Where does the sewer line they
are "adjacent to" go?
6) You said at the Jan. 24 meeting (see above) that Brisbin and Connick Creek have
service off of the main meter that sits at the water treatment plant. Do you mean
meters that sit at the sewer treatment plant or have they been moved?
7) What is the process for adding Brisbin and Connick Creek to the district, since GSD
has said that

they are served by the district but not included in the annexation application and are

currently outside the district boundaries?
Please let me know.
Thank you,
Sandy
Sandy
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Richardson, Michael

From: Sandy Feretto <sferetto@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2012 10:02 PM
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
"humnatfoods@gmail.com” <humnatfoods@gmail.com>; "mbryant@garbervillesd.org" <mbryant@garbervillesd.org>;
lafco lafco <administrator@humboldtlafco.org>; "execofficer@humboldtlafco.org” <execofficer@humboldtlafco.org>
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
Plus, CEQA will need to be done for the sanitary district SOI becoming the water SOI. That should
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
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Richardson, Michael

Subject: Who's on third?

Dear Michael. Whoa. It gets worse.
Sandy

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Jennie Short <jshort@garbervillesd.org>

To: Sandy Feretto <sferetto@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 7:37 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: GSD Feb28 2012 BOD Mtg Excerpts

Sandy, I read the transcript and there is a basic problem with the underlying facts that were being discussed. If
you go back and read my email, I stated that both Brisbin connections were on the 105 acre parcel. I confirmed
this with Ron C this week to make sure that I was correct. The physical location of the residences that are
served from those two meters is within the 105 acre parcel.

If there is a connection to the 345 acre parcel, I am not aware of it and Ron did not disclose it after I specifically
asked. The only reference I have found to service to the 345 acre parcel is in the 2010 recorded agreement
(which I believe was an error, but now it is a recorded document that has legal authority behind it). The fact
that it is listed in the agreement may obligate GSD to provide service to that parcel in the future. If the service
will be in the future, that does not mean that the parcel should be annexed into the District Boundary nor
included in the SOI until such time as the actual connection is imminent.

Since GSD reads the master meter on the WWTP that Mark and Herb talked about, and then reconciles the
quantity of useage from the individual meters to that total, there should not be any connections that we don't
know about. If there were, the sum of the individual meters would not add up to approximatley the amount on
the master meter.

The little house that was part of the WWTP parcel until 2010 when the GSD/Brisbin LLA was recorded has had
service for a long time. The house was owned by GSD until the LLA. That parcel is proposed for annexation
into the District Boundary.

As far as Connick Creek buying the water and then selling it to others, I believe that all the connections to that
private waterline are billed directly by GSD and that Connick Creek does not issue any bills for this water that
they are "buying" and then "reselling". GSD staff physically reads the meter and then GSD produces the bills,
collects the §, etc. The 2010 agreement between Connick Creek & GSD effectively transferred this
responsibility from Connick Creek to GSD.

Mark would give you an explination as to why the semantics of this statement are something other than what
they appear to be. He says that the meters are actually owned by the Connick Creek Association and that GSD
is providing a "service" for a fee (which just happens to match exactly with our rate structure). I don't
personnaly understand this distinction.

There were conditions placed on on the subdivision by the County, which required installation of storage tanks
for fire protection within the subdivision, but I do not believe that any of them have been constructed for any of
the existing residences there. I believe that the only water related infrastructure to or within Connick Creek is
the waterline.
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If you go to our web site:
http://www.garbervillesd.org/2012%20Annexation/GSD-ApplicationSummary 01-24-12BOD.pdf

and look at page 11 of 15 (numbered 10 in the bottom right corner) you will find Area 6 which lists all the
properties GSD knows about that are attached to the private Connick Creek waterline. The eighth column from
the left has a 2 letter abbreviation for the status of the account with GSD. AC = active account (these accounts
are billed based upon an actual monthly useage, x 2 means 2 accounts on the one parcel), WM = monthly bill
for water meter only, NC = not a customer (i.e. they don't receive a monthly bill of any kind) which should give
you a good idea of how GSD is billing these parcels.

As you your question about the "Connick Creek Mutual Water Company": From the documents I have, the
Connick Creek has a recorded agreement (Instrument # 1998-32658-6) called "DECLARATION OF ROAD
AND WATERLINE MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION". Tina can provide you with a copy if you request it
from her. They are not a mutual water company to my knowledge. I don't think they have any kind of license,
permit, etc from either the PUC nor the County Dept of Environmental Health. It is possible that there are
documents I don't have, so if you come across anything that should be considered before GSD takes action on
the IS/MND, please provide it. If you want to challenge the statements made by the Board, then you would
need to address a letter to the Board asking them to document the assertion that Connick Creek has the authority
to buy water from GSD and then resell it without some kind of license/permit. They would receive it and
maybe be able to respond at their March meeting.

I don't have any idea why Mark and Herb provided the answers that they did. I wish I had been there to help
clarify the issue so that the discussion was about the correct parcels and what their current status is.

It seems like the main questions are:
1. Why isn't GSD annexing in all parcels that have water service including the 8 parcels created in the Connick
Creek subdivision map and the 105 acre parcel that has existing service connections?

2. What is going to be done about the 345 acre parcel that currently does not have service, but has been listed in
the agreement that GSD executed in 2010? Will GSD serve that entire parcel at some point in the future if the
owner makes application for annexation?

3. Is GSD going to allow future connections to this private waterline without approval by LAFCo for an out of
area extension or an annexation of the parcel prior to service being established? What about other water lines
"behind the meter"? Can a property on the edge of the District Boundary sell water to their neighbor that is
outside just by running a line from behind the meter to the neighboring property? Doesn't GSD have any
ordinances that prohibit this type of extension of a connection outside the boundaries of a legal parcel?

4. Does LAFCo agree that GSD can provide a connection within their District Boundary to a private waterline
that then services any parcel it wants?

I don't have answers, and these are questions that the Board should be answering.

Hopefully this isn't too much info on a short list of questions. Unfortunately, it is not a simple straightforward
situation. If you would like to talk about it, please feel free to call 223-4567.

Thanks, Jennie
Garberville Sanitary District
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From: Sandy Feretto

To: Jennie Short

Subject: Fw: GSD Feb28 2012 BOD Mtg Excerpts
Sent: Mar 01 '12 9:46pm

Dear Jennie, | am puzzled by your email of Feb. 29 that says that there are no connections that GSD
is aware of on parcel 222 156 012. The 2010 Agreement between Garberville Sanitary District and
property owners served by waterline says in item 9 on page 3 that 222 156 012 Donna Dae Brisbin
has two connections.

What size are those connections?

GSD entered into this agreement. No one at the board meeting denied it on Tuesday. You also
mention "what the billing system shows" in your Feb. 27, 9:13 p.m. email to me.

So, it's like the Park Board deal? GSD sets some meter(s), someone pays the bill (the community in
the case of the park) and it's a placeholder for a lot of future development potential for the private
landowner as per the GPU plan to concentrate development where services are provided.

What do you have about the Connick Creek Mutual Water Company? Anything that proves that it
exists and can be some kind of subcontractor for water for GSD?

| am sending you some transcriptions of parts of the GSD meeting on Tuesday since you couldn't be
there.

Let me know, please.

Thank you,

Sandy

————— Forwarded Message -----

From:Sandy Feretto

To:sferetto@yahoo.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 9:28 PM
Subject:GSD Feb28 2012 BOD Mtg Excerpts

Garberville Sanitary District Board M eeting, February 28, 2012

Directorspresent:Rio Soran Anderson, Herb Schwartz, Dennis Bourassa, Peter Connolly, Bill Stewart
Public present:Dave Ordonez, Sandy Feretto, Donald Courtemanche, Kristin Vogel, Ron Copenhafer, GSD
Operations Manager

Excer pts of the Meeting

17:17:55

Public Comment Period

Herb: Sandy?

Sandy Feretto: My comments are specific to the Annexation. I’d like to make them when that comes up.
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Herb: Well, as I say...

Sandy: It’s brief.

Herb: Well, why don’t you do that. We’re just going to go from here. Do it now. And then if there’s not, the
reason why is, I’m trying to move this agenda along tonight because I’m anticipating doing a fair amount of
work to get done. You can’t speak to it now?

Sandy: Well, I would, it’s really specific to the Annexation.

Herb: Well, um....Mark?

Mark Bryant:The item on the agenda tonight for the Annexation is strictly the notification process. Posting
the MND to the newspapers and the public. Other than that, there’s no other documents that are really out there
yet. We anticipate sometime around maybe fifth of March that we’ll have the document available for public
comment.

Sandy: Uh-huh. So it’s a notification that you’re thinking of it?

Mark Bryant:It’s one of the CEQA requirements which is a notification to the public that we are creating a
document that has environmental implications. And when that document comes out, then there’s a 60, I believe
it’s a 60 day comment period.

Don Courtemanche: 30 days.

Mark Bryant: 30 day comment period.

Sandy: So you guys are not going to talk about the Annexation at all?

Mark Bryant: Just, the only, the item that is on the agenda this evening does not require any action by the
board. It’s strictly an informational item.

Sandy: Well I’d like some information about that item.

Herb:Well, we’re going to talk a little bit about it. Let’s see, um, well, all right, it can be short. I’ll allow you
to a short amount of time after we go tthrough that agenda item.

Sandy: Okay.

17:20:02

Herb: Don?

Don Courtemanche: Yeah, I want to address the issue of, you talked about and I sent you an email about it,
you talked about it, I believe it was in a ...meeting during an SOI conversation, on whether, if a water line
touches and passes over a parcel, if the whole parcel is served. Right. And you said that, well, the board will
probably need a legal opinion and, do you have a legal opinion about that?

Herb: No, as far as [ know, we haven’t really figured that out yet. We’ve got to. We have to. I agree.
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Especially as we go through the Annexation process. It’s very important.

Don:Right, because, see, so you’re adopting a Mitigated Negative Declaration here for the Annexation
process. And it will be, the wheels will start spinning. But if you don’t have that opinion in place, then the
amount of acres that you have posted is short by half, more than half. There’s a 350 acre parcel for Brisbin.
There’s uh, every place that’s touched by a water line probably adds up to around 800 acres. And what you’re
talking about is 700 acres.

Herb: That has to be in place. I agree with you.

Don: Right, okay, so that decision will have to be in place. You already have a precedent where

you’ve granted the Southern Humboldt Community Park, they say they have service. You know I have a
different opinion about it. They’ve never had service to the other parcel.

So you’ve just said, oh well, it’s not only are you serving a whole parcel, but you’re serving another parcel
that’s considered one landowner. If that is the case, if you pass over a piece of property that Jim Johnson
owns, he owns half the County, I mean you’re serving a couple thousand acres. So, if you don’t get this in
place before this Notice of, I mean how could it be a Negative Dec if you’re lighting up with water and sewer
services 1500 acres? instead of 700 acres, and 700 acres is way too much.

Herb: Yeah, I think it’s a point well taken. I’m glad you remind us of it. And we’re going to have to deal with
it. [ agree with you.

Don:And also, I have one other item. I think that Kristin Vogel deserves a public apology because your email
was published in the Independent and so that makes it a public matter. Thank you.

Herb: Okay, all right, I acknowledge your comment, but the board has, well, may or may not want to think
that’s appropriate.

18:06:47

This begins after board discusses Agenda Item V. (3) Annexation Notice of Intent (which means GSD will
begin an MND.)

Sandy Feretto: I'd like to?

Herb: I’m sorry, go ahead.

Sandy:So now LAFCo is not the Lead Agency?

Herb: Not on this one.

Sandy: And so they are on the MSR SOI?

Herb: Right. But there’s been, maybe Mark is more up on the intricacies on that one.

Mark Bryant:Because of the costs associated with the development of an environmental document, LAFCo
has chosen to wait until our document is complete and filed and then use our document and piggyback on it for
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the MSI SOR. The two other documents, MSR SOI.
Sandy: So, [ mean, they look over it too.

Mark Bryant: Oh yeah, they’ll comment on it also. But their hope is that most of the work necessary for their
environmental document will be done by the District as part of the Annexation document.

Sandy: Okay, so, I do have a comment about the Annexation document.

Herb: Stop there for a second because I got these furrowed eyebrows from Virginia.

Virginia Graziani: I am so confused. Let’s just take these. Who is the Lead Agency on Annexation?
Mark Bryant: The District is.

Virginia: The District. Okay. Exactly the opposite of what I’d written down. And then on the MSR SOI, it’s
LAFCo.

Mark: Correct.
Virginia: Thank you. That’s all I wanted to know.

Herb:But, where the politics and the procedures get into a crunch is who pays for it. And that’s where the guy
on the bottom gets to pay for it, and that’s us. Our hope is that most of that work will be accepted by LAFCo.

Virginia: Annexation?

Herb:Yes. Annexation and I guess MSR SOI. I mean, these agencies fight it out as to who’s got the least
money.

Don Courtemanche: Do the landowners pay any of that?

Herb: Well, to the extent that this District has to incur those costs, it’s part of our expense. I mean, I.....

Don: I thought you said these processes were going to be repaid by the landowners and developers?

Herb: Well, part of the Annexation, that’s in draft right now, that’s where, this is where your review is going
to be important, is when you see the Mitigated Neg Dec. In there, there should be such limitations so that our
Annexation, because it’s a Mitigated Neg Dec, it really shows almost no impact. And that’s because it is, if it’s
done right, we’re not going to have any impact and that any kind of impact on development should be on the
landowners. And that, and that’s the reason why,...

Don: Water and sewer service is the impact.

Herb: Well, I mean, that’s your chance to look at it, so...

Don: So, what you’re saying is developers, landowners aren’t paying any of these annexations costs?

Herb: Not at this level.
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Don: Is there any level where they would pay?

Herb: Yeah. If there’s impact for development. That’s our plan.

Don: But the Annexation will be done?

Herb: No, but you have to look at it really in detail, what you talk about in terms of Annexation. And that will
be in the Mitigated Neg Dec. It’ll lay it all out. That’s where we should talk about it. Not now. Because
otherwise, you use the word Annexation, it covers everything from soup to nuts. And we’re not un...yet.

Don: Extension of services.

Herb: No, I mean, that’s the reason I don’t want to get into it. Let’s wait till we get there, okay. Okay. Go
ahead.

Sandy Feretto: Okay, but I do have a question. May I approach the map?

Herb: Sure.

Sandy: So, there is this one parcel that I was, that’s in the 1997-98 agreement with Connick Creek. And it’s
also in the 2010 agreement. And it’s this one. That, you don’t show it receiving water, but Jennie says they
have connections. So, it’s along the line of Connick Creek. It’s 222-156-012. It’s 345 acres. And apparently
the line passes through and there are connections.

Herb: Okay, Mark, you want to answer? I can...go ahead.

Mark Bryant:The Connick Creek line? The Connick Creek line is not a District line. It’s a private line.
Herb:But Connick Creek is not included, as far as I know.

Mark Bryant: It’s not in the Annexation. Correct.

Sandy: But, so if their water being served, then why doesn’t that other parcel in there too. It’s the same.

Mark Bryant: They are served by their own line. The District did not put that line in. We do not take any
responsibility for that line.

Sandy:Jennie says that meter, I thought the 2002 agreement with Connick Creek was, the meters, so why do
you have Connick Creek in there? It’s the same.

Mark Bryant: It is not within the Annexation that we’re currently working on.
Sandy: Right. So, why do you show it there and not